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1 t h e  w o rd  r e a s o n a b l e .  W e 'v e  a d d r e s s e d  r e a s o n a b l y  a n t i c i p a t e d
2 f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  a l i t t l e  e a r l i e r ,  and on Mr. M o n i n s k i ' s
3 f i l i n g  on p a g e  s e v e n ,  l a t e r  d e f i n e d  i t  a s  — r e a l l y  a s  embedded
4 c o s t s ,  c u r r e n t  c o s t s  a d j u s t e d  f o r  t h e  f u t u r e .  I  know t h a t
5 w e 'v e  a p p r o a c h e d  t h i s  f ro m  many d i f f e r e n t  d i r e c t i o n s .
6 L e t  me j u s t  — l e t  me r e a d  f r o m  yo u  — f o r  you t h e
7 . D i s t r i c t  C o u r t  d e c i s i o n  t h a t ' s  b een  r e f e r r e d  t o  b y  s e v e r a l  o f
8 t h e  co m m e n te rs  e n j o i n i n g  t h e  I l l i n o i s  t e l e c o m  l e g i s l a t i o n .
9 T h e r e  a r e  a number o f  p a r a g r a p h s  I  c o u l d  h a v e  c h o s e n ,  b u t  l e t
10 me a t  random  go t o  t h e  p o i n t  t h a t  w e ' r e  d e a l i n g  w i t h  p r i m a r i l y
11 t o d a y .  I n  p a r t  t h e  d e c i s i o n  q u o t e s  t h e  C o m m is s io n .
12 I t  s a y s ,  t h e  T E L R I C  o f  an e le m e n t  s h o u l d  b e  m e a s u r e d  b a s e d
13 on t h e  u s e  o f  t h e  m ost e f f i c i e n t  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  t e c h n o l o g y
14 c u r r e n t l y  a v a i l a b l e ,  and t h e  l o w e s t  c o s t  n e t w o r k  c o n f i g u r a t i o n
15 g i v e n  t h e  e x i s t i n g  l o c a t i o n  o f  t h e  in c u m b e n t  L E C ' s  w i r e
16 c e n t e r s .  I n  c a l c u l a t i n g  t h e  T E L R I C ,  t h e  in c u m b e n t  L E C ' s
17 embedded c o s t s  may n o t  be c o n s i d e r e d .  I s  t h a t  t ru m p e d  b y  t h e
18 T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  i n  y o u r  o p i n i o n ?
19 MR. SHOUP: I t  i s  a b s o l u t e l y .
20 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: W h a t 's  y o u r  o p i n i o n  on t h a t ?
21 2696
22 (T a p e  c h a n g e )
23 T a p e  5
24 0015
25 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Does t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w



1 t r u m p ...........
2 MR. MODEROW: No, I  t h i n k  t h a t . . . - - .
3 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  t h a t  p r e c e d e n t  i s  — r e a l l y  i s
4 o n l y  t h e  l a t e s t  i n  a s e r i e s  o f  s i m i l a r  s t a t e m e n t s ,  an d  r u l i n g s .
5 MR. MODEROW: We f e e l  t h a t  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  a f f i r m s
6 t h a t  s t a t e m e n t .  I  m ean, a p l a i n  r e a d i n g  o f  t h e  T r i e n n i a l
7 R e v i e w .
8 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O ka y.
9 MR. MODEROW: T h e r e  a r e  l i t t l e  p i e c e s . . . . . .
10 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: H e r e  we a r e .  O kay. So why d o e s  i t
11 a f f i r m  t h e  s t a t e m e n t  b r i e f l y ,  an d  t h e n  why d o e s  i t  — i s  i t
12 c o n t r a d i c t e d  b y  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v i e w ?  Go a h e a d .
13 MR. MODEROW: The T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  b a s i c a l l y  o n l y  t o u c h e d
14 on T E L R I C  i n  two b r i e f  s t a t e m e n t s ,  and i t ' s  a b o u t  15 p a r a g r a p h s
15 l o n g .  The FC C, num ber 1 , s a i d  t h a t  w e 'v e  op en ed  a T E L R I C
16 p r o c e e d i n g ,  an d  t h e r e f o r e  we a r e n ' t  g o i n g  t o  u n d e r g o  a n y
17 s w e e p i n g  c h a n g e s ,  we a r e n ' t  g o i n g  t o  u n d e r g o  a n y  — we a r e n ' t
18 g o i n g  t o  t a k e  a n y  m a j o r  d e t o u r s  i n  T E L R I C .  So t h e  T E L R I C  t h a t
19 was i n  f o r c e  an d  was e n f o r c e d  b y  t h a t  c o u r t  i s  t h e  same T E L R I C .
20 T h e y  d i d  comments on tw o i s s u e - ,  c o s t  o f  c a p i t a l  an d
21 d e p r e c i a t i o n .  B u t  t h e y  d i d  n o t  i n  a n y  way r e v e r s e  c o u r s e  on
22 w h at T E L R I C  m e a n s .
23 And t h e n  t h e  V e r i z o n  o r d e r ,  o f  c o u r s e ,  a c t u a l l y  t a k e s  i t
24 f a r t h e r .  The r e c e n t  — o r  V i r g i n i a  O r d e r ,  I ' m  s o r r y ,  a c t u a l l y
25 t a k e s  T E L R I C  f u r t h e r .  I t  c o u l d n ' t  be f u r t h e r  f ro m  t h e ...........



1 MR. M IL L E R : I f  I  c o u l d  j u s t  a d d r e s s  t h a t ?
2 ... COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:-- W h o 's  s p e a k i n g ,  p l e a s e ?
3 MR. M IL L E R : I ' m  s o r r y ,  t h i s  i s  Dave M i l l e r  w i t h  AT&T.
4 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h an k  y o u .
5 MR. M IL L E R : Y e s ,  . p a r a g r a p h  669 o f  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w
6 O r d e r  s a y s ,  and I  q u o t e ,  T E L R I C  e q u a t e s  t h e  c u r r e n t  m a r k e t
7 v a l u e  o f  t h e  e x i s t i n g  n e t w o r k  o f  an  in c u m b e n t
8 t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  p r o v i d e r  w i t h  t h e  c o s t  t n a t  t h e  in c u m b e n t
9 w o u ld  i n c u r  t o d a y  i f  i t  b u i l t  a l o c a l  n e t w o r k  t h a t  c o u l d
10 p r o v i d e  a l l  t h e  s e r v i c e s  i t  c u r r e n t  n e t w o r k  p r o v i d e s  t o  m eet
11 r e a s o n a b l y  f o r e s e e a b l e  d em and, u s i n g  t h e  l e a s t  c o s t ,  m o st
12 e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  c u r r e n t l y  a v a i l a b l e .  I t  r e p e a t e d  t h e  f a c t
13 t h i s  i s  s u p p o s e d  t o  be t h e  l e a s t  c o s t ,  m o st e f f i c i e n t  n e t w o r k .
14 And i t  h a s  a f o o t n o t e  a f t e r  t h a t  w h i c h  i n d i c a t e s  t h a t
15 t h e r e ' s  o n l y  one a d d i t i o n a l  c o n s t r a i n t  on t h a t  r e q u i r e m e n t ,
16 w h ic h  i s  t h a t  t h e  n e t w o r k  m u st t a k e  a s  a g i v e n  t h e  e x i s t i n g
17 w i r e  c e n t e r  l o c a t i o n .

19 r e a f f i r m e d  t h a t  l e a s t  c o s t ,  m o st  e f f i c i e n t  r e q u i r e m e n t .  T h a t ' s
20 t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t  t h a t  was t a k e n  up t h r o u g h  t h e  E i g h t h  C i r c u i t
21 a l l  t h e  way t o  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  S u prem e C o u r t ,  and t h e  FCC
22 f o u g h t  t o  p r e s e r v e  t h a t  r e q u i r e m e n t  b e f o r e  t h e  Suprem e C o u r t .
23 T h e y  s u c c e e d e d ,  an d  t h e  S u p re m e  C o u r t  a f f i r m e d  t h a t
24 r e q u i r e m e n t .
25 I t  h a s  b een  r e a f f i r m e d  b y  t h e  FCC i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w

18 So I  t h i n k  i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v i e w ,  t h e  FCC c l e a r l y

320



1 O r d e r ,  an d  t h e r e  i s  an e q u i v a l e n t  q u o t e  i n  t h e  V i r g i n i a
2 A r b i t r a t i o n  -O r d e r ,  s o  t h e r e  i s  a b s o l u t e l y  no q u e s t i o n  f r o m  a
3 l e g a l  p e r s p e c t i v e  t h a t  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t  i s  l e a s t  c o s t ,  m o st
4 e f f i c i e n t .
5 MS. BRINKMANN: And t h i s  i s  K a r e n  B r in k m a n n . I  w a s .............
6 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: E x c u s e  me, l e t  me j u s t  a s k  Mr.
7 M i l l e r ,  y o u r  o p i n i o n  i s  t h a t  t h e  I l l i n o i s  d e c i s i o n  s t a n d s
8 u n c h a n g e d  f ro m  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v i e w ?  I n d e e d ,  t h e  T r i e n n i a l
9 r e v i e w  s u p p o r t s  t h e  I l l i n o i s  d e c i s i o n ?
10 MR. M IL L E R : Y e s ,  t h a t  i s  my p o s i t i o n .
11 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y. B e f o r e  we go on t o  t h e  n e x t ,
12 I  j u s t  — I  h e a r d  someone e l s e  t r y i n g  t o  come i n ,  b u t  I  had
13 p r o m i s e d  Mr. S h o u p .
14 MR. SHOUP: C o m m i s s io n e r ,  I  w o u ld  r e f e r  t o  K a r e n  — d e f e r
15 t o  K a r e n  B r in k m a n n ,  i f  I  m ay?
16 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: K a r e n .
17 MS. BRINKMANN: I t ' s  j u s t  a m in o r  p o i n t ,  b u t  I  t h i n k  i t ' s
18 i m p o r t a n t .  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  Mr. M i l l e r  i s  s u g g e s t i n g  t h a t  t h e
19 T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  d i d  a n y t h i n g  t o  c h a n g e  t h e  T E L R I C  s t a n d a r d
20 t h a t  t h e  C o m m is s io n  had  p r e v i o u s l y  a d o p t e d ,  and I  h op e t h a t ' s
21 c l e a r .  The p a r a g r a p h  he r e a d  f r o m  i s  f o l l o w e d  b y  a p a r a g r a p h
22 i n  w h i c h  t h e  FCC a s  D r .  S h e l a n s k i  q u o t e d ,  s t a t e d  we a ssu m e  t h e
23 m ost e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  c u r r e n t l y  a v a i l a b l e  and d e p l o y e d  b y
24 a t  l e a s t  one c a r r i e r .
25 And a g a i n  w e ' r e  j u s t  — t h e  FCC s u m m a r iz e s  i t s  T E L R I C



1 s t a n d a r d  i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  O r d e r ,  b u t  d i d  n o t  c h a n g e  a n y
2 - o f  t h e  p r i c i n g  s e c t i o n s  o f  i t s  TELRTC  s t a n d a r d ,  e x c e p t  w i t h  “
3 r e s p e c t  t o  c o s t  o f  c a p i t a l  a n d  d e p r e c i a t i o n ,  w h i c h  I  u n d e r s t a n d
4 h a v e  b e e n  d i s c u s s e d  e l s e w h e r e .  So I  j u s t  w a n te d  t o  c l a r i f y
5 t h a t  Mr. M i l l e r  i s  n o t  s u g g e s t i n g  t h a t  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w
6 O r d e r  w hat c h a n g e d  — t h e  T E L R I C  s t a n d a r d  was c h a n g e d  i n  t h e
7 T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  O r d e r .  I  d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  i t  w a s .
8 MR. SHOUP: And i f  I  may a m p l i f y  on t h a t ,  C o m m is s i o n e r ?
9 Ms. B r in k m a n n  i s  p o i n t i n g  p a r a g r a p h  670 w h ic h  t a l k s  a b o u t  w hat
10 c u r r e n t l y  a v a i l a b l e  m e a n s . And w hat t h e y  t a l k  a b o u t  t h e r e ,  a s
11 I ' v e  s a i d  b e f o r e ,  i s  c u r r e n t l y  a v a i l a b l e ,  s o m e b o d y 's  d e p l o y e d
12 i t  i n  t h e  c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t .  And I  t h i n k  t h a t  t o g e t h e r  w i t h
13 p a r a g r a p h  669 h e l p e d  t o  c l a r i f y  i t  p e r h a p s  w hat t h e  V i r g i n i a
14 c o u r t  — o r  w hat t h e  I l l i n o i s  c o u r t  was s a y i n g .
15 B u t i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h a t ,  t h e  V e r i z o n  d e c i s i o n ,  t h e  U . S .
16 Suprem e C o u r t  l o o k e d  a t  t h i s  i s s u e  an d  a f f i r m e d  t h e  F C C 's  v ie w
17 o f  w hat T E L R I C  m e a n s , an d  s a i d ,  you know, i t  d e f e r r e d  t o  t h e
18 FCC an d  s a i d ,  T E L R I C  m e a n s , yo u  know, w hat t h e  FCC i s  s a y i n g
19 t h a t  i t  m e a n s . And t h a t  b e i n g  t h e  c a s e ,  I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e
20 D i s t r i c t  C o u r t  o f  I l l i n o i s ,  y o u  know, w h i l e  I  — w h i l e  t h e
21 d e c i s i o n  may o r  may n o t  c o n t r a d i c t  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v i e w ,  I
22 t h i n k  t h e  U . S .  Suprem e C o u r t  i s  t a k i n g  t h e  v i e w  t h a t  t h e
23 Suprem e - -  t h a t  t h e  FCC i s  e n t i t l e d  t o  t h e  f i r s t  c u t  a t  w hat
24 d o e s  a l l  o f  t h i s  m ean, an d  h a s  a f f i r m e d  t h a t  c u t .
25 And i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h a t ,  t h e r e  a r e  s e v e r a l  p l a c e s  i n  t h e



1 V e r i z o n  o p i n i o n  i t s e l f  t h a t  I  t h i n k  s e r v e  t o  c o n t r a d i c t  G C I ' s
2 p o s i t i o n  on t h i s .  F o r  e x a m p le ,  a t  p a g e s  32 t o  33 o f  t h e
3 V e r i z o n  o p i n i o n ,  t h e  Suprem e C o u r t  s a i d ,  b u t  T E L R I C  d o e s  n o t
4 assum e a p e r f e c t l y  e f f i c i e n t  w h o l e s a l e  m a r k e t ,  o r  one t h a t  i s
5 l i k e l y  t o  r e s e m b l e  p e r f e c t i o n  i n  a n y  f o r e s e e a b l e  t i m e .  You
6 know, I  t h i n k  a l l  o f  t h e s e  a u t h o r i t i e s  a r e  p o i n t i n g  u s  t o  t h e
7 same p l a c e ,  w h ic h  i s  y o u ' r e  l o o k i n g  a t  t h e  m a r k e t  t h a t  y o u ' r e
8 i n ,  an d  t h a t  t h e  F C C 's  v e r s i o n  o f  T E L R I C ,  w h at i t  t h i n k s  T E L R IC
9 means i s  c o r r e c t .
10 DR. SHELANSKI'. T h i s  i s  Howard S h e l a n s k i .  I f  I  c a n  j u s t
11 f o l l o w  up v e r y  b r i e f l y ,  i f  you l o o k  a t  t h e  V e r i z o n  a g a i n s t  FCC
12 d e c i s i o n  b y  t h e  U . S .  Suprem e C o u r t ,  and t h e  p i n  (ph) s i t e  I ' m
13 t h i n k i n g  o f  i s  535 U . S .  a t  5 0 4 , t h e  Suprem e C o u r t  m akes c l e a r
14 t h a t  i t  d o e s  n o t  — t h a t  T E L R IC  d o e s  n o t  r e q u i r e  an a s s u m p t i o n
15 o f  a p e r f e c t l y  c o m p e t i t i v e  — o r  p e r f e c t l y  e f f i c i e n t  m a r k e t .
16 And t h e  FCC b u i l d s  on t h a t  a t  p a r a g r a p h  32 o f  t h e  V i r g i n i a
17 A r b i t r a t i o n  O r d e r  w here t h e  FCC s a y s  i n  a p p l y i n g  t h e  UNE
18 p r i c i n g  r u l e s ,  we a r e  m i n d f u l  o f  t h e  Suprem e C o u r t ' s  f i n d i n g
19 t h a t  T E L R I C  d o e s  n o t  r e q u i r e  an a s s u m p t i o n  o f  a p e r f e c t l y
20 c o m p e t i t i v e  — o r  p e r f e c t l y  e f f i c i e n t  m a r k e t .
21 And I  t h i n k  t h e  FCC h a s  r e a l l y  b een q u i t e  c o n s i s t e n t  on
22 t h i s .  And I ' m  a l i t t l e  c o n c e r n e d  t h a t  w hat I  h e a r d  a b o u t
23 i m a g i n i n g  an I L E C  s i t t i n g  a t  a b l a n k  s l a t e  u p d a t i n g  i t s
24 n e t w o r k s  t o  be p e r f e c t l y  e f f i c i e n t  e v e r y  t i m e  t h e r e ' s  new
25 t e c h n o l o g y .  Th e FCC h a s  n e v e r  a c c e p t e d  t h a t  v i s i o n  o f  T E L R I C .



1 I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  a n y o n e  c a n  p o i n t  t o  a c i t e  w h e re  t h e  FCC h a s
2 a c c e p t e d  t h a t  v e r s i o n  o f  T E LR IC -. I  do know w h at t h e  FCC h a s
3 s a i d  a b o u t  t h a t  i d e a ,  an d  I ' m  q u o t i n g  fro m  t h e i r  r e p l y  b r i e f  t o
4 t h e  S u p rem e C o u r t  a t  p a g e s  s e v e n  t o  e i g h t .  T h e y  s a y  t h e
5 i n c u m b e n t s  a s s e r t  t h a t  T E L R I C  a s s u m e s  t h a t  a c a r r i e r  w o u ld
6 s c r a p  i t s  e x i s t i n g  n e t w o r k  an d  r e b u i l d  a new , m ore e f f i c i e n t
7 one e v e r y  t im e  an a d v a n c i n g  t e c h n o l o g y  o c c u r s .  T h a t ' s  w hat we
8 h e a r d  e a r l i e r  p r e s e n t e d  a s  a p i c t u r e  o f  w hat T E L R I C  r e q u i r e d .
9 W e l l ,  h e r e ' s  w hat t h e  FCC s a y s ,  q u o t e ,  T E L R I C  a s s u m e s  no
10 s u c h  t h i n g .  T E L R I C  i n s t e a d  r e s t s  on t h e  m ore r a t i o n a l  e c o n o m ic
11 a s s u m p t i o n  t h a t  a s  new, m ore e f f i c i e n t  e q u ip m e n t  b eco m es
12 a v a i l a b l e ,  t h e  v a l u e  o f  o l d e r ,  l e s s  e f f i c i e n t  e q u ip m e n t  w i l l  be
13 e f f e c t e d .  And I  t h i n k  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  t h e  I l l i n o i s  d e c i s i o n
14 i s  a d h e r i n g  t o  a v e r y  r i g i d  i d e a  o f  a b l a n k  s l a t e ,  new
15 t e c h n o l o g y  n e t w o r k  t h a t ' s  c o n s t a n t l y  u p d a t e d ,  i t  i s  t h a t
16 d e c i s i o n  t h a t  i s  a t  o d d s  w i t h  t h e  FCC, n o t  A C S ' s  p r o p o s a l .
17 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Y e a h ,  I  — i t ' s  s e e m in g  t o  a n s w e r
18 t h e  p o i n t  you j u s t  made on p a g e  21 o f  I l l i n o i s ,  t h e  c o u r t  s a i d ,
19 when a f e d e r a l  s t a t u t e  i s  e n a c t e d  t o  e x p r e s s l y  p re e m p t  a f i e l d
20 a n d  p r o c e d u r a l  m e c h a n is m s  a r e  e l a b o r a t e l y  s e t  f o r t h ,  s t a t e  a c t s
21 i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  e i t h e r  t h e  s t a n d a r d  o r  p r o c e d u r a l  f e d e r a l  law
22 c a n n o t  s t a n d .  D r.  S h e l a n s k i ?
23 DR. S H E L A N S K I: Y e s .  I  m ean, you know, I  am n o t  f a m i l i a r
24 en o u gh  w i t h  w h at h a p p e n e d  i n  I l l i n o i s  t o  u n d e r s t a n d  w h at t h e
25 p r o c e d u r a l  c o n c e r n s  w o u ld  h a v e  b e e n ,  a n d , you know, i t  may w e l l



1 b e t h a t  t h e r e  was a p r o c e d u r a l  o b j e c t i o n .
2 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay. Y e a h .  - I f  I  m ay, a n d  I ' m
3 m i n d f u l  o f  C o m m is s io n e r  G i a r d  h e r e ,  D r. S h e l a n s k i ,  on —
4 y e s t e r d a y  you h e l p e d  us u n d e r s t a n d  y o u r  v i e w  t h a t  t h e
5 h y p o t h e t i c a l  m o d el was i n a p p r o p r i a t e .  The h y b r i d  T E L R I C
6 f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  p r i c e s  h a v e  n o t h i n g  t o  do w i t h  w hat a L E C  h a s
7 c o n t r o l  o v e r ,  n o t h i n g  t o  do w i t h  how e f f e c t i v e l y  a p a r t i c u l a r
8 c a r r i e r  i s  o p e r a t i n g .  You u s e d  a go od  e x a m p le  o f  s w i t c h e s
9 b o u g h t  i n  d i f f e r e n t  q u a n t i t i e s  b y  d i f f e r e n t  c a r r i e r s .
10 W h o l e s a l e  p r i c e s  p a i d  b y  b i g  c a r r i e r s  s h o u l d  n o t  becom e t h e
11 b a s e  c o s t  f o r  s m a l l e r  c a r r i e r s .  A l l  o f  t h e s e  e x e r c i s e s  i n
12 l o g i c  t o  s u p p o r t  a v ie w  t h a t  h y p o t h e t i c a l  m o d e l s  a r e
13 i n a p p r o p r i a t e .
14 How d o e s  t h e  C o m m is s io n  s q u a r e  t h a t  w i t h  A C S ' s  p r o p o s a l
15 u n d e r  ( b ) (1) t h a t  i n  s e l e c t i n g  a p r i c i n g  m o d e l f o r  u n b u n d le d
16 n e t w o r k  e l e m e n t s ,  t h e  C o m m is s io n  w i l l  u s e  t h e  F C C 's
17 h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  s t a n d a r d ?
18 DR. S H ELA N S K I:......... Y e a h .........
19 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Do we s q u a r e  t h a t  b y  t h e  m o d i f i e r s
20 t h a t  f o l l o w ...........
21 DR. S H ELA N S K I: Y e a h ,  I  m ean, I .......
22 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  t h a t  make i t  l e s s  t h a n  a
23 h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  b y  b e i n g  t e c h n o l o g y  t h a t ' s  a c t u a l l y
24 d e p l o y e d  b y  t h e  I L E C ?
25 DR. S H E LA N S K I: Y e a h ,  I  mean I  t h i n k  t h a t  w hat I  m e a n t ,



1 an d  I  hope I  d i d n ' t  m i s s p e a k  y e s t e r d a y ,  I  t h i n k  t h e r e ' s
2 s u b s t a n t i a l  a g r e e m e n t  am ongst- a l l  t h e  p a r t i e s  t h a t  a n y  Tnodel o f
3 f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  w i l l  be t o  some d e g r e e  h y p o t h e t i c a l .
4 I t ' s  p r e d i c t i v e .  I t ' s  m o d e l in g  t h i n g s  t h a t  h a v e  n o t  y e t
5 o c c u r r e d .  So I  g u e s s  my o b j e c t i o n  i s  t o  a m o d el t h a t  i s  p u r e l y
6 h y p o t h e t i c a l l y  l e a s t  c o s t .  I n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  l e t ' s  p u t  t o g e t h e r
7 w hat i n  an i d e a l  s i t u a t i o n ,  l o o k i n g  a t  e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t ' s
8 a v a i l a b l e  n a t i o n w i d e ,  w o u ld  be t h e  m o st i d e a l  n e t w o r k .  My
9 o b j e c t i o n  was t o  t h a t  k i n d  o f  v e r y  p u r e l y  h y p o t h e t i c a l  m o d e l.
10 I  t h i n k  t h a t  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  w hat w e ' r e  m o d e l i n g  a r e  f o r w a r d
11 l o o k i n g  c o s t s ,  and n o t  m e r e l y  d r e s s i n g  up book c o s t s ,  w h ic h  i s ,
12 o f  c o u r s e ,  p r o h i b i t e d  b y  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n ,  t h e  q u e s t i o n  i s  how
13 r e a l i s t i c  and how a c c u r a t e  c a n  we make t h a t  p r e d i c t i v e  m o d e l.
14 I t  w i l l  s t i l l  be h y p o t h e t i c a l ,  b u t  t h e  k i n d s  o f  q u a l i f i e r s  t h a t
15 ACS p u t s  i n  p l a c e  s t r i k e  me a s  b e i n g  — o f  a i m i n g  t o w a r d s  t h e
16 C o m m i s s i o n 's  g o a l  o f  t r y i n g  t o  m o d e l,  i n  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n 's  own
17 w o r d s ,  t h e  a c t u a l  c o s t s  t h a t  t h e  in c u m b e n t  w i l l  i n  f a c t  i n c u r
18 o p e r a t i n g  e f f i c i e n t l y  i n  t h e  f u t u r e .
19 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  g u e s s  w h a t ...........
20 DR. S H E LA N S K I: So t h e r e ' s  q u a l i f y i n g ...........
21 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  w i l l  be — e x c u s e  me, D r .
22 S h e l a n s k i .  I  g u e s s  w hat w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  be w r e s t l i n g  w i t h  i s
23 t h e  h y p o t h e t i c a l ,  m o st e f f i c i e n t  n e t w o r k  m od el t h a t  — you
24 know, t h a t  i s  im p o s e d ,  an d  w i t h i n  w h ic h  ACS s a y s  we h a v e
25 f l e x i b i l i t y .  One s t r u g g l e s  w i t h  how t o  p u t  m o d i f i e r s  on



1 f e d e r a l  m a n d a t e , arid t h a t ' s  e x a c t l y  w h ere we a r e  i s  s t r u g g l i n g
2 w i t h  t h a t .  S o - I  a p p r e c i a t e  y o u r  e l a b o r a t i o n .
3 I  know t h a t  GCI and o t h e r s  h a d  more t o  com m ent. The
4 r e a s o n  I ' m ' s o r t  o f  m o v in g  a h e a d  and n o t  t r y i n g  t o  b e i m p o l i t e
5 i s  b e c a u s e  I  know t h a t  t h e r e  was a 3 : 0 0  p .m . d e a d l i n e  f o r  some
6 o f  t h e  w i t n e s s e s ,  and t h e y ' r e  g o i n g  t o  be t u r n i n g  i n t o
7 p u m p k in s .  So I  w o u ld  i n v i t e  a n y b o d y  e l s e  s u b j e c t  t o  t h e  v ie w
8 o f  t h e  c o l l e a g u e s  who w i s h  t o  f u r t h e r  comment an d  who a r e  h e r e
9 to m o rro w  t h a t  — t o  go a h e a d  and t a k e  t h e  t i m e  when my t u r n
10 a r i s e s  a g a i n ,  a n d  I ' l l  r e t u r n  t o  t h i s .  T h a n k  y o u  f o r  y o u r
11 f o r b e a r a n c e .  C o m m is s io n e r  G i a r d .
12 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: C o m m is s i o n e r ,  b e f o r e  y o u  go
13 f o r w a r d ,  Mr. Moderow, I  g u e s s  j u s t  s o  I  u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  r e c o r d ,
14 you s a i d  t h e r e  w as a new r u l e  t h a t  came o u t  a s  a r e s u l t  o f  t h e
15 T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  i n d i c a t i n g  t h a t  I L E C  h a s  no o b l i g a t i o n  t o
16 c o n s t r u c t  new f a c i l i t i e s  p u r e l y  t o  s e r v e  t h e  C L E C . I s  t h a t
17 c o n t a i n e d  i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  o r  i s  t h a t  a r u l e  t h a t ' s
18 co m in g  o u t  l a t e r ,  o r ...........
19 MR. MODEROW: No, i t ' s  w i t h i n  t h e  o r d e r ,  an d  I  b e l i e v e
20 t h e r e  was a c t u a l l y  a r u l e  p r o m u l g a t e d .  And I  w i l l  p r o v i d e  t h e
21 c i t e s  t o m o rro w .
22 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: G r e a t .  T h a n k  y o u .  T h a t ' s ............
23 MR. MODEROW: I ' l l  l o o k  i t  up t o n i g h t .
24 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: ........... w hat I  w as a s k i n g  a b o u t .
25 Thank y o u .  E x c u s e  me, C o m m i s s i o n e r .

327



1 COMMISSIONER G IA RD : O kay. W h o 's  a v a i l a b l e  t o m o rr o w ,
2 b e c a u s e  I ' m  n o t  g o i n g  t o  b e~ d o n e i n  s i x  m on th s I  c a n  a s s u r e
3 y o u .
4 MS. T IN D A L L : We a r e .  We a r e .
5 MR. SHOUP: C o m m i s s io n e r ,  I  b e l i e v e  we a r e .  K a r e n ,  a r e  —
6 I  t h i n k  K a r e n  B r in k m a n n  may b e a v a i l a b l e  t o m o rr o w , b u t  I ' d  h a v e
7 t o  c h e c k .  I  know P r o f e s s o r  S h e l a n s k i ,  I  d o n ' t  — I  do n o t
8 b e l i e v e  i s ,  b u t  I  w o u ld  h a v e  t o  c h e c k  w i t h  h im .
9 DR. S H E LA N S K I: I ' m  a v a i l a b l e  on t h e  same s c h e d u l e  t h a t  I
10 was a v a i l a b l e  t o d a y .
11 MR. SHOUP: Oh, he w o u ld  b e a v a i l a b l e  a t  noon t o  3 : 0 0 .
12 COMMISSIONER G IARD : O kay.
13 MR. SHOUP: A n d, Ms. B r in k m a n n , a r e  you a v a i l a b l e
14 t o m o rr o w ?
15 MS. BRINKMANN: W i t h i n  t h e  same t i m e ,  I  s u r e  am.
16 MR. SHOUP: A l l  r i g h t .
17 COMMISSIONER G IA R D : O k a y. Then my q u e s t i o n s  a r e
18 p r i m a r i l y  f o r  A C S , s o  I  w ant t o  r e s p o n d  t o  — o r  a s k  you a
19 s t a t e m e n t  t h a t  Ms. T i n d a l l  m ade, w h ic h  was t h a t  yo u  a r e  b a c k i n g
20 aw ay fro m  y o u r  p r e p a r e d  r e g s .  A r e  you b a c k i n g  a w a y ?
21 MR. SHOUP: No, we a r e n ' t .
22 COMMISSIONER G IA R D : O k a y. Then I ' m  g o i n g  t o  s p e n d  f i v e
23 m i n u t e s  t a l k i n g  t o  you a b o u t  a c t u a l  c o s t s .  Do yo u  b e l i e v e  t h a t
24 e f f i c i e n c y  i s  a k e y  c r i t e r i a  i n  t h e  e s t a b l i s h m e n t  o f  UNE
25 p r i c i n g ?



1 MR. SHOUP: Y e s ,  i n  t h e  e c o n o m ic  s e n s e  o f  t h e  w ord
2 e f f i c i e n c y .  ••
3 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O ka y. I s  ACS an e f f i c i e n t  c a r r i e r ?
4 MR. SHOUP: Y e s ,  i t  i s .  W e 'v e  b een  o p e r a t i n g  i n  a h i g h l y
5 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  f o r  many y e a r s .  We h a v e  no c h o i c e  b u t  t o  be
6 e f f i c i e n t .
7 COMMISSIONER GIARD: So what p r o o f  c a n  you g i v e  t h a t
8 y o u ' r e  e f f i c i e n t ?
9 MR. SHOUP: I n  an e c o n o m ic  s e n s e ?
10 COMMISSIONER GIARD: I n  a f i n a n c i a l  an d  e c o n o m ic  s e n s e .
11 MR. SHOUP: I  s u p p o s e  i t  w o u ld  r e q u i r e  an e c o n o m i s t  t o
12 g i v e  yo u  a l l  o f  t h a t  s o r t  o f  p r o o f ,  o r  maybe a CPA, b u t  an
13 e x a m i n a t i o n  o f  A C S ' s  p u r c h a s e s  s i n c e  t h e  a d v e n t  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n ,
14 and a c o m p a r i s o n  o f  t h o s e  p r i c e s ,  i n  o t h e r  w o rd s  c o n s t r u c t i o n
15 and p u r c h a s e s  o f  e q u ip m e n t  t y p e  p r i c e s ,  and c o m p a r i s o n  o f  t h o s e
16 p r i c e s  w i t h  w hat G CI h a s  s p e n t  f o r  s i m i l a r  c o n s t r u c t i o n  i n  t h e
17 same t im e  p e r i o d ,  s i n c e  t h e  a d v e n t  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  I  t h i n k
18 w o u ld  g i v e  yo u  a v e r y  c l e a i  v ie w  o f  t h a t .
19 G C I h a s  d one a c o u p l e  o f  c o n s t r u c t i o n  p r o j e c t s  i n  same
20 t im e  p e r i o d  u s i n g  t h e  same s o r t  o f  t e c h n o l o g y  d e p l o y e d  b y  A C S.
21 And t h o s e  c o s t s  an d  o u r  c o s t s  t o g e t h e r  w o u ld  g i v e  — I  t h i n k
22 g i v e  y o u  a v e r y  c l e a r  p i c t u r e  o f  t h a t .
23 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O k a y. When we t a l k  a b o u t
24 e f f i c i e n t ...........
25 MR. MONINSKI: C o m m i s s io n e r ?



1 COMMISSIONER GIARD: S o r r y .
2 MR. MONINSKI: I ' m  s o r r y .  I  j u s t  — i n  d i r e c t  r e s p o n s e  t o
3 y o u r  q u e s t i o n ,  ACS h a s  p r e p a r e d ,  b u t  I  do n o t  h a v e  i t  w i t h  me
4 t o d a y ,  a c h a r t  t h a t  we d e v e l o p e d  a s h o r t  w h i l e  a g o  t h a t
5 c o m p a re s  t h e  c o s t  o f  p r o v i s i o n i n g  t h a t  ACS i n c u r s  w i t h  o t h e r
6 c o m p a n ie s  a r o u n d  t h e  c o u n t r y  s i m i l a r l y  s i t u a t e d .  And I ' d  b e
7 h a p p y  t o  p r o v i d e  t h a t  t o  y o u .  And a c h a r t  t h a t  d e m o n s t r a t e s
8 t h e  h i g h  l e v e l  o f  e f f i c i e n c y  t h a t  ACS h a s  a c h i e v e d  r e l a t i v e  t o
9 t h o s e  o t h e r  c o m p a n i e s .
10 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O k a y. Then t h a t  w o u ld  b e g  t h e
11 q u e s t i o n ,  p u l l i n g  i t  o u t  a b i g  f u r t h e r  t o  l o o k  a t  w hat t h e
12 m a r k e t  i s  s a y i n g  a b o u t  A C S ' s  e f f i c i e n c y .  So i f  y o u ' r e  g o i n g  t o
13 p r o v i d e  d o c u m e n t a t i o n ,  Mr. M o n i n s k i ,  r e g a r d i n g  A C S ' s  e f f i c i e n c y
14 i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  o t h e r  I L E C s ,  t h e n  I  w o u ld  w an t t o  s t e p  b a c k  and
15 a l s o  t a k e  a l o o k  a t  w hat t h e  m a r k e t  i s  s a y i n g  a b o u t  y o u r  — t h e
16 r e s u l t s  o f  y o u r  com pany o p e r a t i o n s  a s  o p p o s e d  t o  t h o s e  o t h e r
17 com pany o p e r a t i o n s .
18 B e c a u s e  r e a l l y  t h e  t r u e  t e s t ,  o r  m aybe one o f  t h e  t r u e
19 t e s t s  o f  e f f i c i e n c y ,  o r  o f  an e f f i c i e n t  p e r f o r m e r  i n  a n y  g i v e n
20 m a r k e t ,  my l i m i t e d  o p i n i o n ,  i s  w h at y o u r  s t o c k  p e r f o r m a n c e  i s ,
21 w hat y o u r  c o s t  o f  c a p i t a l  i s ,  w h a t y o u r  u n i o n  a g r e e m e n t s  a r e ,
22 and w hat e f f i c i e n c i e s  y o u ' v e  made i n  t h o s e  a r e a s  t h a t  p o i n t  t o
23 s i g n i f i c a n t  im p r o v e m e n t .  And w o u ld  you s a y  t h a t  ATU was
24 e f f i c i e n t ?
25 MR. SHOUP: C o m m i s s io n e r ,  I ' d  h a v e  t o  d e f e r  t o  Mr.



1 M o n i n s k ie b e c a u s e  I  d o n ' t  h a v e  a n y  e x p e r i e n c e  w i t h  ATU.
2 MR. MONINSKI: And a l t h o u g h  I  am a f o r m e r  ATU e m p l o y e e ,  I
3 d o n ' t  r e c a l l  h a v i n g  s e e n  t h e  k i n d s  o f  d a t a  t h a t  I  r e f e r e n c e d  t o
4 you a moment a g o  r e l a t i v e  t o  ATU, s o  i t  w o u ld  b e h a r d  f o r  me t o
5 a n s w e r  t h a t  q u e s t i o n .
6 COMMISSIONER GIARD: B u t  I  w o u ld  assu m e a g a i n  b a s e d  on
7 a n e c d o t a l  i n f o r m a t i o n ,  h a v i n g  j u s t  b een  e m p lo y e d  b y  t h e
8 M u n i c i p a l i t y  o f  A n c h o r a g e ,  t h a t  t h e r e  i s  a p r e p o n d e r a n c e  o f
9 b e l i e f  t h a t  g o v e r n m e n t -o w n e d  u t i l i t i e s  and g o v e r n m e n t -o w n e d
10 e n t e r p r i s e s  do n o t  o p e r a t e  a s  e f f i c i e n t l y  a s  p r i v a t e l y - h e l d
11 o n e s .  And I  b e l i e v e  b a c k  when ACS was a c q u i r i n g  ATU, t h e r e  was
12 some d i s c u s s i o n  i n  t h e  i n i t i a l  s t o c k  p o r t f o l  — o r  o f f e r i n g s ,
13 t h a t  ACS was g o i n g  t o  b r i n g  ATU fro m  an i n e f f i c i e n t  c a r r i e r  t o
14 an e f f i c i e n t  c a r r i e r  p o s i t i o n ,  and t h a t  t h a t  was t h e  v a l u e  t h a t
15 ACS was b r i n g i n g  t o  i t s  s t o c k h o l d e r s .
16 MR. MONINSKI: And I ' d  be h a p p y  t o  s e e  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t
17 t h o s e  k i n d s  o f  c o m p a r i s o n s  e x i s t ,  an d  i f  t h e y  d o ,  I ' d  be h a p p y
18 t o  s h a r e  them w i t h  y o u .
19 COMMISSIONER GIARD: B e c a u s e  t h e  c h a l l e n g e  t h a t  we h a v e ,
20 an d  I ' m  n o t  o p p o s e d  i n t e l l e c t u a l l y  t o  u s i n g  a c t u a l  c o s t  a s  a
21 f o u n d a t i o n ,  b u t  i t  c r e a t e s  f o r  yo u  a v e r y  h i g h  s t a n d a r d  t o  s a y
22 t h a t  yo u  a r e  an e f f i c i e n t  c a r r i e r  t o d a y ,  b e c a u s e  t h e  c o n c e p t  i s
23 b a s e d  on f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g .  So i f  you s a y  y o u ' r e  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g
24 t o d a y ,  how a r e  y o u  g o i n g  t o  be — o r  e f f i c i e n t  t o d a y ,  how a r e
25 you g o i n g  t o  be m ore e f f i c i e n t  t o m o r r o w , and p r o v e  i t ?  B e c a u s e



1 y o u r  c o s t s  a r e  t h e n  g o i n g  t o  b e  b a s e d  on how much more
2 e f f i c i e n t  yo u  a r e  t o m o rr o w .
3 Mr. M o n i n s k i ,  you s a i d  t h a t  i t ' s  a c t u a l  c o s t s  a d j u s t e d  f o r
4 known an d  m e a s u r a b l e  c h a n g e s .  So I  w o u ld  t h i n k  — how — my
5 q u e s t i o n  w o u ld  b e ,  how f a r  a h e a d  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  i s  ACS i n  i t s
6 s t r a t e g i c ...........
7 (P hone b e e p s )
8 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: A r e  we d e a d ?
9 MS. BRINKMANN: I s  t h a t  i t ?
10 COMMISSIONER G IA RD : How many y e a r s  o u t  d o e s  ACS go i n
11 s t r a t e g i c  p l a n n i n g ?
12 MR. MONINSKI: And a s  I  i n d i c a t e d  e a r l y  o n , I  had h o p e d
12 t h a t  Mr. T y s o n  m ig h t  b e a v a i l a b l e .  He w o u ld  be t h e  p e r s o n  who
14 c o u l d  a n s w e r  t h a t  q u e s t i o n .  And I ' l l  g e t  t h e  a n s w e r e d  f o r  y o u .
15 O b v i o u s l y  we — when we a r e  d o i n g  UNE r a t e  m a k in g
16 e x e r c i s e s ,  w e ' r e  d o i n g  i t  i n  a n t i c i p a t i o n  o f  a p a r t i c u l a r  l i f e
17 o f  an a g r e e m e n t ,  and I  w o u ld  a ssu m e  t h a t  t h e  h o r i z o n  t h a t  w e ' r e
18 w o r k i n g  w i t h  i s  t h e  e x p e c t e d  l i f e  o f  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  a g r e e m e n t .
19 I  d o n ' t  know how t h a t  m a t c h e s  up w i t h  A C S ' s  s t r a t e g i c  p l a n n i n g
20 h o r i z o n .  T h e y  may b e t h e  sam e, b u t  t h e y  may b e d i f f e r e n t .  And
21 s o  t h e r e ' s  some r e c o n c i l i a t i o n  t h a t  m ig h t  h a v e  t o  be d on e i n
22 t h a t  r e g a r d .
23 COMMISSIONER G IA R D : W e l l ,  y o u r  r e g s  a r e  b a s e d  o n , t o  t h e
24 b e s t  o f  my r e a d i n g ,  an d  f r o m  w h a t I  h e a r  t o d a y ,  t h e y ' r e  b a s e d
25 o n , y o u  know, a c t u a l l y  d e p l o y e d  b y  t h e  p r o v i d i n g  com pany i n



1 i t e m  num ber 4 , a n t i c i p a t e d  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  i n c l u d e d ,  c o s t
2 o f  l a b o r -  and m a t e r i a l s  u s i n g  t h e  p r o v i d i n g  c o m p a n y 's  c u r r e n t
3 a c t u a l  c o s t s  a d j u s t e d  f o r  f u t u r e  c h a n g e s .  So when you
4 e s t a b l i s h  t h o s e  k i n d  o f  s t a n d a r d s  f o r  y o u r s e l f ,  you know, t h e
5 p r o o f  n e e d s  t o  b e p r e s e n t e d  t o  u s  t h a t  you c a n  t h e n  — t h a t  we
6 c a n  r e l y  on t h o s e .  And a s  an e x p e r i e n c e d  a u d i t o r ,  you know,
7 t h a t  b a r  i s  p r e t t y  h i g h  f ro m  my p e r s p e c t i v e .
8 You h a v e  e s t a b l i s h e d  a v e r y  h i g h  b a r  f o r  y o u r s e l f  i n
9 s a y i n g  t h a t  y o u ' r e  e f f i c i e n t ,  and h a v i n g  t o  p r o v e  t h a t  y o u ' r e
10 e f f i c i e n t  t o d a y ,  and t h a t  y o u r  b u s i n e s s  p l a n s  an d  s t r a t e g i c
11 p l a n n i n g  i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  yo u  a r e  e v e n  m ore e f f i c i e n t  t o m o r r o w ,
12 and t h a t  we s h o u l d  u s e  t h o s e  to m o rro w  c o s t s  a d j u s t e d  f o r  y o u r
13 p l a n s .  So I  hope Mr. T y s o n  w i l l  b e a v a i l a b l e  to m o rro w  when we
14 n eed  t o  r e a l l y  t a l k  a b o u t  t h i s ,  b e c a u s e  t h i s  i s  w hat you
15 d e s i r e .  O kay. I ' m  d o n e .
16 ( W h is p e r e d  c o n v e r s a t i o n )
17 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: I f  we o p e r a t e d  l i k e  we d i d  t o d a y ,
18 w e ' l l  s t a r t  a g a i n  a t  9 : 0 0  b e c a u s e  t h e  C o m m i s s io n e r s  s t o p p e d
19 t h e i r  q u e s t i o n i n g  on o t h e r  a r e a s  i n  o r d e r  t o  p i c k  up t h e  UNEs.
20 And i f  we o p e r a t e d  a g a i n  l i k e  we d i d  to m o rro w  i n s t e a d  o f
21 m i s t a k i n g l y  g i v i n g  you t h e  i m p r e s s i o n  t h a t  we w e re  g o i n g  t o
22 w ork t h r o u g h  l u n c h ,  fro m  1 2 : 0 0 ,  w h ic h  I  a p o l o g i z e  i f  I  d i d
23 t h a t ,  b u t  a c t u a l l y  I  t h o u g h t  we w e r e ,  w e ' l l  do t h e  U N E 's
24 b e g i n n i n g  a t  o n e ,  w h ic h  w o u ld  be c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  w hat we d i d
25 t o d a y ,  s o  w e ' l l  j u s t  h a v e  tw o h o u r s  f o r  y o u r  p e o p l e  t h a t  a r e



I  g o i n g  t o  b e  a v a i l a b l e .
-2 Mr. M i l l e r ?  I s  Mr. M i l l e r - g o i n g  t o  b e  a v a i l a b l e  t o m o r r o w ?
3 MR. M IL L E R : Y e s .  Y e s ,  I ' m  s t i l l  h e r e .
4 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: Mr. M i l l e r ,  w i l l  you b e a v a i l a b l e
5 d u r i n g  t h a t  t im e  f ra m e  a s  w e l l  t o m o rr o w , t h a t  — a t  A l a s k a
6 t i m e ,  one t o  t h r e e ,  s o m e t h in g  l i k e  t h a t ?
7 • MR. M IL L E R : Y e s ,  I  w i l l .
8 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O kay. Good. T h en w e ' l l  e x p e c t
9 t h e  p a r t i e s  t o  h a v e  you a l l  c a l l  i n .  My u n d e r s t a n d i n g  i s  t h a t
10 to m o rro w  t h e  number c h a n g e s  a g a i n ,  and i t ' s  1 - 8  — S u z i e ,  t h e
I I  i n - c o u r t ,  w i l l  c o r r e c t  me i f  I ' m  w ro n g , b u t  I  t h i n k  i t ' s  1 -  
12 8 ..........
13 ( W h is p e r e d  c o n v e r s a t i o n )
14 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O k a y. W e 'r e  g o i n g  b a c k  t o  t h e
15 o l d  w ay.
16 ( W h is p e r e d  c o n v e r s a t i o n )
17 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O kay. W e l l ,  I  s h o u l d  f i n i s h  my
18 t h o u g h t .  The num ber t h a t  I  was p r o v i d e d ,  we w e re  p r o v i d e d  when
19 we s t a r t e d  y e s t e r d a y ,  t h a t  t h e  c a l l - i n  num ber f o r  t h e  b r i d g e
20 t o m o rro w  was 1 - 8 6 6 - 4 6 5 - 1 0 4 5 .  I s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?
21 MR. M IL L E R :  Y e s .
22 COURT REPORTER: ( I n d i s c e r n i b l e ) .
23 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: A l l  r i g h t .  Th e i n - c o u r t  h a s  a
24 d i f f e r e n t  n u m b e r, s o  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  h a v e  t h e  i n - c o u r t  g i v e  you
25 t h e  o t h e r  n u m b e r, an d  I  h a v e  no i d e a  w h e t h e r  yo u  h a v e  t o  h a v e  a



1 p a s s w o r d  to m o rro w  o r  n o t .  S o  l e t  me f i n d  o u t  w h a t t h e  o t h e r
2 num ber i s ,  s o  i f  one d o e s n ' t  w o r k , y o u ' l l  g e t  i t  on t h e  o t h e r .
3 And i f  you d o n ' t  g e t  on e i t h e r  one o f  them , c a l l  A C S . No, I ' m
4 s o r r y ,  j u s t  j o k i n g .
5 COURT REPORTER: Th e o t h e r  num ber I  h a v e  i s  1 - 9 0 7 - 4 6 5 -
6 1100.
7 ' HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: D id y o u  g e t  t h a t ?
8 U N ID E N T IF IE D  V O IC E : 1 1 0 0 ?  T h a t ' s  n o t  a t o l l - f r e e  nu m b e r.
9 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O kay.
10 COURT REPORTER: And I  h a v e  a p a s s w o r d .
11 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: And i f  f o r  some r e a s o n  y o u  —
12 n o t h i n g  w o r k s ,  c a l l  u s  a t  t h e  C o m m is s io n , 9 0 7 - 2 7 6 - 6 2 2 2 ,  t e l l
13 t h e  r e c e p t i o n i s t  y o u ' r e  n o t  g e t t i n g  t h r o u g h .  W e ' l l  c a l l  y o u .
14 Y e s ,  Mr. S a u p e ?
15 MR. SHOUP: J u s t  t o  c l a r i f y ,  w e ' r e  g o i n g  fro m  9 : 0 0  t o  noon
16 t o m o rro w , and t h e n ...........
17 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: No, a c t u a l l y  I  w as g o i n g  t o  t e l l
18 you v / e 'r e  g o i n g  b a c k  t o  t h e  o l d  w a y . W e 'r e  g o i n g  t o  s t a r t  a t
19 n i n e .  We may b r e a k  e a r l y  f o r  l u n c h ,  l i k e  1 1 : 1 5 ,  1 1 : 3 0 ,  b u t
20 w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  s t a r t  t h e  UNE a t  n o o n , b e c a u s e  t h e  C o m m is s io n
21 h a s  t o  b r e a k  s h o r t l y  f o r  a t a r i f f  m e e t i n g  a t  1 : 3 0 .  I t  w o n ' t
22 t a k e  v e r y  l o n g ,  b u t ,  yo u  know, b e c a u s e  t o m o rr o w  was t h e  l a s t
23 d a y  i t  was s c h e d u l e d ,  w e 'd  c e r t a i n l y  l i k e  t o  g e t  t h e  UNE
24 d i s c u s s i o n  d o n e , s o  l e t ' s  make s u r e  we s t a r t  t h a t  a t  1 2 .  I f  we
25 f i n i s h  e a r l y ,  f i n e .  We c a n  t a k e  up o t h e r  t h i n g s ,  b u t  l e t ' s



1 s t a r t  a t  noon w i t h  UNE, s o  come a t  n i n e ,  f i g u r e  on w e ' r e  g o i n g
2 t o  — u n l e s s  — T - h o p e  n o t h i n g  c h a n g e s .  Come a t  n i n e -, f i g u r e
3 on w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  t a k e  an e a r l y  l u n c h ,  1 1 : 1 5  o r  s o m e t h i n g ,
4 1 1 : 3 0 .  We'111 come b a c k  a t  noon and s t a r t  UNEs. I f  we d o n ' t  —
5 i f  we f i n i s h  a l l  t h e  UNEs and t h e r e ' s  s t i l l  o t h e r  q u e s t i o n s  on
6 t h e  o t h e r  a r e a s ,  t h e  C o m m is s io n  w i l l  c o n t i n u e  t o  go on w i t h  t h e
7 o t h e r  q u e s t i o n s .  I s  t h a t  c o n f u s i n g  enough f o r  y o u ?
8 MR. SHOUP: W e 'r e  s t a r t i n g  UNE a s  n o o n .
9 MR. MONINSKI: P r e c i s e l y .
10 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: A r e  we o f f  t h e  r e c o r d ?
11 U N ID E N T IFIE D  V O IC E : Y e s .
12 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: No, w e ' r e  n o t .  O k a y . W e 'r e
13 g o i n g  t o  go o f f  r e c o r d .  T h an k  you v e r y  m uch. A p p r e c i a t e  y o u r
14 p a t i e n c e  t o d a y .  W e ' l l  s e e  you to m o rr o w .
15 ( R e c e s s e d  -  3 : 0 8  p . m . )
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1 C E R T I F I C A T E
23 UNITED ST A T E S  OF AMERICA )
4 ) s s .
5 STATE OF ALASKA )
67 I ,  R e b e c c a  N e lm s , N o t a r y  P u b l i c  i n  and f o r  t h e  S t a t e  o f
8 A l a s k a ,  r e s i d i n g  a t  A n c h o r a g e ,  A l a s k a ,  and R e p o r t e r  f o r  R & R
9 C o u r t  R e p o r t e r s ,  I n c . ,  do h e r e b y  c e r t i f y :
1011 THAT t h e  a n n e x e d  and f o r e g o i n g  P u b l i c  H e a r i n g  i n  D o c k e t
12 R - 0 3 - 0 0 3  was t a k e n  b y  S u z a n  K. O ls o n  on t h e  3nd d a y  o f13 S e p t e m b e r ,  2 0 0 3 ,  com m encing a t  t h e  h o u r  o f  9 : 0 0  o ' c l o c k  a .m ,
14 a t  t h e  R e g u l a t o r y  C o m m is s io n  o f  A l a s k a  i n  A n c h o r a g e ,  A l a s k a ,
1516 THAT t h i s  H e a r i n g  T r a n s c r i p t ,  a s  h e r e t o f o r e  a n n e x e d , i s  a
17 t r u e  an d  c o r r e c t  t r a n s c r i p t i o n  o f  t h e  p r o c e e d i n g s  t a k e n  b y
18 S u z a n  O ls o n  and t r a n s c r i b e d  b y  M e r e d i t h  D o w n in g , L y n n  H a l l  and
19 m y s e l f .
2021 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I  h a v e  h e r e u n t o  s e t  my hand and
22 a f f i x e d  my s e a l  t h i s  5 t h  d a y  o f  S e p t e m b e r ,  2 0 0 3 .
23 ______________________________________________24 N o t a r y  P u b l i c  i n  and f o r  A l a s k a
25 My C o m m is s io n  E x p i r e s :  1 0 / 1 0 / 0 6
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1 * P R O C E E D I N G S
2 T a p e  1
3 L o g  0015
4 (On R e c o r d  -  9 :0 0  a . m . )
5 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: W e 'r e  on r e c o r d  i n  R - 0 3 - 0 3 .  Mr.
6 A y o t t e ,  Mr. McKenna, c a n  y o u  h e a r  u s  o k a y .
7 MR. AYO TTE: Y e s ,  I  c a n .
8 MR. McKENNA: ( S i m u l t a n e o u s  s p e e c h ) .
9 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O k a y. The C o m m is s io n  i s  g o i n g  t o
10 c o n t i n u e  on w i t h  i t s  q u e s t i o n i n g  f ro m  y e s t e r d a y .  I t ' s ,  s o r t
11 o f ,  t h e  non-UN E q u e s t i o n s .  W e ' l l  s t a r t  t a k i n g  t h a t  up a t  n o o n .
12 U N ID E N T IF IE D  V O IC E : S o u n d s  g o o d .
13 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: And t h e  C o m m is s io n  h a s  a l r e a d y
14 a r r a n g e d  who i s  g o i n g  s o  t h e y ' r e  g o i n g  t o  t a k e  o f f  h e r e .
15 MR. A YO TTE: Mr. O l s o n ,  c o u l d  y o u ,  p l e a s e  a s k  t h e
16 C o m m is s i o n e r s  — o r  i d e n t i f y  t h e  C o m m i s s io n e r s  s i n c e  I ' m  n o t
17 a b l e  t o  s e e  them  when t h e y  s p e a k .
18 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: I ' m  s o r r y ,  i t ' s  C o m m is s io n e r
19 S t r a n d b e r g ,  C o m m is s io n e r  Th om p so n, t h e  C h a i r  o f  t h e  C o m m is s io n
20 i s  C o m m is s io n e r  J o h n s o n .  I t ' s  C o m m is s io n e r  G i a r d  and
21 C o m m is s io n e r  H a r b o u r .  I  h a d  t o  s k i p  o n e b e c a u s e  I  was h a v i n g  a
22 b l a n k .  I ' l l  h e a r  a b o u t  i t  l a t e r ,  b u t  t h a t ' s  w h o ' s  p r e s e n t .
23 The C h a i r  i s  C o m m is s io n e r  Mark J o h n s o n  an d  t h e n  t h e  r e s t  o f  t h e
24 C o m m is s i o n e r s  a r e  a l l  h e r e  a s  w e l l .  I  a p o l o g i z e ,  I  s h o u l d  h a v e
25 i n t r o d u c e d  them  t o  you b e f o r e .



1 MR. AYO TTE: W e l l ,  Mr. O l s o n ,  I ' m  a w a r e  o f  who t h e y  a r e ,
2 i t ' s  j u s t  I ' m  n e v e r  a b l e  t o  t e l l  who i s  s p e a k i n g  when t h e y
3 s t a r t  a s k i n g  t h e i r  q u e s t i o n s .
4 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: Oh, o k a y .  W e l l , ..............
5 MR. AYO TTE: B u t t h a t ' s  a l l  I  w a n t e d .
6 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: ...........t h e n  w e ' l l  make them  do
7 t o d a y  w h at we make e v e r y b o d y  i n  t h e  a u d i e n c e  d o , t e l l  you who
8 t h e y  a r e  and w h o 's  t a l k i n g  when t h e y  s t a r t  t a l k i n g .
9 MR. AYO TTE: Thank y o u .
10 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: T h a t ' s  a f a i r  r e q u e s t ,  b u t  s e e i n g
11 a s  how I  d o n ' t  know who i s  g o i n g  f i r s t  t h i s  m o r n in g  t h e y ' r e
12 g o i n g  t o  h a v e  t o  do t h a t  a n y  w ay.
13 CHAIR JOHNSON: A r e  we a l l  r e a d y ?
14 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: W e 'r e  on t h e  r e c o r d .
15 CHAIR JOHNSON: W e 'r e  on t h e  r e c o r d ?
16 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: Y e a h ,  w e 'v e  b e e n  j o k i n g  on t h e
17 r e c o r d .
18 CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, t h a t ' s  n o t  a g o o d  i d e a .  T h r e e
19 q u e s t i o n s ,  Mr. M o n i n s k i , ...........
20 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: T h i s  i s  C o m m is s io n e r  J o h n s o n ,  b y
21 t h e  w ay .
22 CHAIR JOHNSON: T h a n k  y o u , Mr. O l s o n .  Y e s t e r d a y  d u r i n g
23 t h e  q u e s t i o n  and a n s w e r  p e r i o d  Mr. J a c k s o n  f ro m  G CI made
24 r e f e r e n c e  t o  a p r o p o s a l  t h a t  ACS h a s  made i n  a n o t h e r  d o c k e t ,  a
25 c u r r e n t l y  o p e n e d  d o c k e t .  I  w o u ld  a s );  u s  t o  t h i n k



1 p r o s p e c t i v e l y ,  w e ' r e  n o t  d e a l i n g  w i t h  t h a t  d o c k e t  h e r e  i n  f r o n t
2 o f  u s  t o d a y ,  b u t  w e ' r e  t h i n k i n g  s o l e l y  p r o s p e c t i v e l y ,  an d  t h e
3 r e f e r e n c e  was t o  t h e  CMEC c h a r g e .

5 p r o p o s e d  d e t a r i f f i n g  r u l e s  w o u ld  t h e  CMEC c h a r g e  f a l l
6 u n d e r n e a t h  t h o s e  r u l e s  and a r e  t h e r e  a s p e c t s  o f  t h a t ,  t h a t  —
7 how w o u ld  y o u  f o r e s e e  t h a t  h a p p e n i n g  o r  n o t  h a p p e n in g  u n d e r
8 y o u r  p r o p o s e d  d e t a r i f f i n g  r u l e s ,  i s  t h a t  a p o s s i b i l i t y ?

10 y e s t e r d a y ,  I  b e l i e v e ,  G CI made a s i m i l a r  r e f e r e n c e  t o  CMEC i n
11 i t ' s  w r i t t e n  co m m en ts. B a s i c a l l y  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  comment was
12 i f  yo u  l e t  ACS and o t h e r s  do w hat ACS i s  p r o p o s i n g ,  h e r e ' s  w hat
13 t h e y ' r e  g o i n g  t o  d o .  T h e y ' r e  g o i n g  t o  go o u t  an d  p u t  a CMEC
14 i n t o  t h e  m a r k e t p l a c e .
15 A C S ' s  r e s p o n s e  t o  t h a t  i s  v e r y  c l e a r .  CMEC a s  i t ' s  b e e n
16 p r o p o s e d  i n  a n o t h e r  p r o c e e d i n g ,  an d  I  c e r t a i n l y  d o n ' t  i n t e n d  t o
17 a d v o c a t e  t h e  m e r i t s  o f  CMEC, CMEC a s  i t  was p r o p o s e d  i n  a n o t h e r
18 p r o c e e d i n g  c a n  o n l y  b e im p le m e n t e d  i f  ACS i s  a f u l l y  r e g u l a t e d
19 e n t i t y .
20 T h i n k  a b o u t  t h e  p r a c t i c a l i t i e s .  S u p p o s e  t h e  p r i c e
21 d e r e g u l a t i o n  d e t a r i f f i n g  p r o p o s a l  t h a t  ACS h a s  p u t  f o r w a r d  w e re
22 t o  be a d o p t e d  b y  t h e  C o m m is s io n ,  s o  now no L E C s  i n  c o m p e t i t i v e
23 s e r v i c e  a r e a s  a r e  f i l i n g  t a r i f f s  and ACS w a n t s  t o  im p le m e n t  a
24 CMEC.
25 T h e o r e t i c a l l y ,  I  g u e s s ,  ACS c o u l d  im p le m e n t  a CMEC on i t s

4 And t h e  q u e s t i o n  t h a t  I  h a v e  f o r  y o u  i s  u n d e r  y o u r

9 MR. MONINSKI: I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  Mr. J a c k s o n ' s  comments
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1 own c u s t o m e r s  i n  t h a t  c i r c u m s t a n c e .  Once a g a i n ,  I  w o u ld
2 s u g g e s t  t o  yo u  t h a t -  i f  i t s  own c u s t o m e r s  b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h e y  w ere
3 b e i n g  r e q u i r e d  t o  p a y  a s u r c h a r g e  t h a t  o t h e r  c u s t o m e r s  w e re  n o t
4 b e i n g  r e q u i r e d  t o  p a y ,  t h e y  w o u ld  l i k e l y ,  q u i c k l y  g r a v i t a t e  t o
5 t h e  p r o v i d e r  t h a t  was n o t  c h a r g i n g  a CMEC.
6 I t  w o u ld  be i m p o s s i b l e ,  a s  a p r a c t i c a l  m a t t e r ,  f o r  CMEC t o
7 be im p o s e d  on n o n -A C S  c u s t o m e r s .  We w o u ld  go t o  G CI o r  t o  AT&T
8 and s a y  w e 'v e  g o t  t h i s  g r e a t  i d e a  we want t o  p u t  a CMEC on y o u r
9 c u s t o m e r s  and we want you t o  b i l l  an d  c o l l e c t  an d  r e m i t  t h o s e
10 d o l l a r s  t o  u s .  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t  w o u ld  t a k e  much i m a g i n a t i o n  t o
11 f i g u r e  o u t  t h e  a n s w e r s  t h a t  we w o u ld  g e t  f ro m  G C I and AT&T i n
12 t h a t  r e g a r d .
13 The o n l y  b a s i s  f o r  t h e  i m p l e m e n t a t i o n  o f  a CMEC i s  t h e
14 f a c t  t h a t  ACS i s  c u r r e n t l y  r e g u l a t e d .  I t  i s  o n l y  t h i s
15 C o m m is s io n  t h a t  w o u ld  h a v e  t h e  a u t h o r i t y  t o  a l l o w  t h e  CMEC t o
16 be im p le m e n t e d  i n  t h e  m anner t h a t  i t  h a s  b e e n  p r o p o s e d .
17 I f  CMEC i s  a bad  i d e a ,  i f  CMEC i s  s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  a s  a
18 m a t t e r  o f  p u b l i c  p o l i c y  o r  f a i r n e s s  o r  s o m e b o d y 's  n o t i o n  o f
19 w hat a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  o u g h t  t o  l o o k  l i k e ,  i f  i t ' s
20 i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h o s e  t h i n g s ,  t h e  r e s o l u t i o n  t o  t h a t  p r o b le m
21 i s  t h e  a d o p t i o n  o f  A C S ' s  p r o p o s a l  i n  t h i s  d o c k e t  and t h a t  i s  t o
22 p r i c e  d e r e g u l a t e  and d e t a r i f f  ACS and a l l  o f  t h e  o t h e r  L E C s
23 t h a t  a r e  o p e r a t i n g  i n  t h i s  m a r k e t .
24 CHAIR JOHNSON: Do o t h e r  p a r t i e s  h a v e  comments on t h i s ?
25 Mr. S a u p e .  Or n o t ,  I ...........



1 MR. SAUPE: I f  ACS came t o  u s  and p r o p o s e d  a CMEC we w o u ld
2 c o n s i d e r  i t  i n  good f a i t h ,  b u t  I  t h i n k  h i s  p r e d i c t i o n  o f  o u r
3 a n s w e r  i s  p r o b a b l y  a c c u r a t e .
4 I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t ' s  a t a r i f f  i s s u e  e x a c t l y .  I  t h i n k  t h a t
5 t h e y  c o u l d  n o t  im p o se  a c h a r g e  on o u r  c u s t o m e r s  t h r o u g h  t h e i r
6 t a r i f f .
7 . CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. J a c k s o n ,  a n y t h i n g  f u r t h e r  on t h i s
8 s u b j e c t ?
9 MR. JACKSON: I  g u e s s  I  w o u ld  o n l y  w o n d e r w hat t h e
10 s i t u a t i o n  w o u ld  be w h i l e  we w e re  i n  A C S ' s  p r o p o s e d  s e v e n  d a y
11 n o t i c e  p e r i o d  t a r i f f  w h e r e ,  i n  f a c t ,  t h e r e  w o u ld  b e a t a r i f f
12 t h a t  m ig h t  — j u s t  a s  t h e r e  i s  now, s u c h  t h a t  t h e y  c o u l d
13 p r o p o s e  on s e v e n  d a y s  n o t i c e  t h e  e x a c t  same t h i n g  t h a t  i s
14 p r o p o s e d  i n  t h e  o t h e r  d o c k e t  an d  w h e re  t h e r e ' s  e s s e n t i a l l y  no
15 c h a n c e  f o r  C o m m is s io n  r e v i e w  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  t i m e  p e r i o d .
16 CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. M o n in s k i ,  ACS p r o p o s e s  t h a t  c a r r i e r s
17 s h o u l d  f i l e  n o t i c e  t a r i f f s  a s  we d i s c u s s e d  an d  t h e n  ACS
18 p r o p o s e s  t h a t  n o n -d o m in a n t  c a r r i e r s  t h a t  make n o t i c e  t a r i f f
19 f i l i n g s  w o u ld  n o t  h a v e  t o  c o m p ly  w i t h  3 AAC 4 8 . 2 7 0 .  T h a t
20 r e l a t e s  t o  t a r i f f  a d v i c e  l e t t e r  f o r m a t s .  G i v e n  t h i s  c h a n g e
21 w hat minimum i n f o r m a t i o n  w o u ld  h a v e  t o  b e i n c l u d e d  i n  a n o n -
22 d o m in a n t  c a r r i e r  n o t i c e  t a r i f f  f i l i n g ?  And i s  t h a t  e x p l a i n e d
23 a n y w h e re  i n  y o u r  p r o p o s e d  r e g u l a t i o n s ?
24 MR. MONINSKI: I ' l l  s t a r t  w i t h  y o u r  l a s t  q u e s t i o n  f i r s t .
25 I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t  i s  e x p l a i n e d  a n y w h e re  i n  o u r  p r o p o s e d



1 r e g u l a t i o n s  o r  i n  o u r  comments and y o u r  q u e s t i o n  c e r t a i n l y
2 s u g g e s t s  t h a t  t h e r e  may b e - t h e  n eed  f o r  some f u r t h e r  —
3 e x p l a n a t i o n .
4 E v e n  t o  t h e  c o r e  c f  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  t h e  r e a s o n  f o r  i n c l u d i n g
5 t h e  w a i v e r  f ro m  o r  e x e m p t io n  fro m  S e c t i o n  270 o f  t h e
6 r e g u l a t i o n s  i s  t h a t  p r o v i s i o n  o f  t h e  r e g u l a t i o n s  t h a t  r e q u i r e s
7 t h a t  t h e  f i l i n g  p a r t y  p r e s e n t  c u s t o m e r  i m p a c t  an d  r e v e n u e
8 i m p a c t ,  t h a t  i s ,  t h o s e  two i t e m s  a r e  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  2 7 0 .
9 T h o s e  w e re  t h e  i t e m s  t h a t  ACS was h o p i n g  t o  h a v e  w a i v e d  a s  p a r t
10 o f  i t s  n o t i c e  t a r i f f i n g  p r o p o s a l .
11 We d i d  n o t  and do n o t  p r o p o s e d  s t r u c t u r a l  c h a n g e s  t o  t h e
12 a c t u a l  t a r i f f  f i l i n g .  The k i n d s  o f  n a r r a t i v e s  t h a t  m ig h t
13 n o r m a l l y  be p r e s e n t e d ,  t h e  t a r i f f  s h e e t s  and t h e  f o r m a t s  u s e d
14 f o r  t h e  t a r i f f  s h e e t s  t h a t  w o u ld  n o r m a l l y  be p r e s e n t e d ,  w e ’ r e
15 n o t  s u g g e s t i n g  w a i v e r  fro m  t h a t .  G iv e n  t h a t  i t  p r o b a b l y  d o e s
16 r e q u i r e  some f u r t h e r  c l a r i f i c a t i o n  a n d , p e r h a p s ,  e v e n  some
17 r e d r a f t i n g  o f  t h e  p r o p o s e d  r e g u l a t i o n s ,  b u t  t h e  f o c u s  o f  t h e
18 w a i v e r  o r  e x e m p t i o n  r e q u e s t  was on t h o s e  two e l e m e n t s  o f  2 7 0 ,
19 c u s t o m e r  i m p a c t  an d  r e v e n u e  i m p a c t .
20 CHAIR JOHNSON: T h an k  y o u .  T h a t ' s  a l l  I  h a v e .
21 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h an k  y o u ,  C o m m is s io n e r  J o h n s o n .
22 I ’ d l i k e  t o  s t a r t  o u t  b y  a s k i n g  a l l  co m m en to rs and e x p e r t
23 w i t n e s s e s ,  an d  m aybe an a n s w e r  c o u l d  f o l l o w  i f  n o t  a v a i l a b l e
24 now, w h at r e s e a r c h  i s  a v a i l a b l e  s h o w in g  t h e  e f f e c t  o f  w i r e l e s s
25 u s e  on t h e  w i r e  n e t w o r k ?  I s  t h e r e  a d i r e c t  c o r r e l a t i o n  b e tw e e n



1 t h e  u s e  o f  w i r e l e s s  and t h e  d i s u s e  o f  t h e  s e r v i c e  a r e a ' s  w i r e d
2 n e t w o r k ?  —
3 I t  w o u ld  b e h e l p f u l  f o r  me t o  i n c o r p o r a t e  i n t o  o u r
4 c o n s i d e r a t i o n ,  s t u d i e s  o r  r e s e a r c h  t h a t  co m m e n to rs  may h a v e  f o r
5 w h ic h  we a t  t h e  C o m m is s io n  c o u l d  o b t a i n  f r o m  NARUC o r  N R R I.
6 I ' m  C o m m is s io n  H a r b o u r ,  b y  t h e  w a y , b e f o r e  I  e m b a r r a s s
7 m y s e l f  b y  n o t  m a k in g  an i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .
8 Does a n y o n e  want t o  r e s p o n d  t o  t h a t ?
9 DR. LEHMAN: W e l l ,  I  r e c e n t l y  l o o k e d  a t  t h i s  q u e s t i o n  an d
10 t h e  b e s t  I  c a n  t f e l l  t h e  b e s t  an d  m o st r e c e n t  w ork  t h a t  i s
11 a v a i l a b l e  com es o u t  o f  B e r k e l e y  an d  t h e r e  was a s t u d y  t h a t  t h e y
12 p u b l i s h e d  r e c e n t l y  t h a t  f o c u s e d  — i t  was v e r y  w e l l  done ' c a u s e
13 t h e y  f o c u s e d  on t h e  q u e s t i o n  o f  a c c e s s  t o  t h e  n e t w o r k  a s
14 o p p o s e d  t o  u s e  o f  t h e  n e t w o r k  ' c a u s e  whan we s e e  i s  a l o t  o f
15 m i n u t e s  c e r t a i n l y  g o i n g  fro m  t h e  w i r e l i n e  t o  t h e  w i r e l e s s
16 n e t w o r k ,  b u t  t h e y  w a n te d  t o  know i s  i t  a s u b s t i t u t e  i n  t h e  f o r m
17 o f  a c c e s s  t o  t h e  n e t w o r k .
18 A n d , I  b e l i e v e ,  t h e  summary o f  t h e i r  f i n d i n g s  i s  t h a t
19 t h e r e  i s  r e l a t i v e l y  l i t t l e  e v i d e n c e  o f  s u b s t i t u t i o n  f o r  p r i m a r y
20 l i n e s ,  b u t  s e c o n d a r y  l i n e s  h a s  g o t  a l o t  m ore s u b s t i t u t a b i l i t y .
21 T h i s  s t u d y  w a s ,  s o r t  o f ,  n a t i o n w i d e .  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h e r e  i s
22 a n y  g e o g r a p h i c  d im e n s i o n  t h a t  t a l k s  a b o u t  d i f f e r e n t  k i n d s  o f
23 a r e a s  o r  d i f f e r e n t  s t a t e s ,  b u t ,  I  t h i n k ,  y o u  c a n  g e t  — I  c a n
24 g e t  yo u  t h e  a d d r e s s  — t h e  web a d d r e s s  f o r  t h a t .  I t ' s
25 a v a i l a b l e  on l i n e ,  b u t ...........



1 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  w o u ld  a p p r e c i a t e  t h a t .
2 DR. LEHMAN: ...........t h a t ' s  t h e  b e s t  s t u d y  t h a t  ' I ' v e  s e e n .
3 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I f  a n y o n e  e l s e  h a s  a n y  i n f o r m a t i o n
4 a l o n g  t h o d e  l i n e s ?
5 MR. SAUPE: I  d o n ' t  h a v e  good q u a n t i t a t i v e  i n f o r m a t i o n .  I
6 w o u ld  j u s t  p o i n t  o u t  t h a t  a s  a f a c t u a l  m a t t e r  t h e  l o n g  d i s t a n c e
7 c a l l s  t h a t  a r e  c a r r i e d  b y  c e l l  c a r r i e r s  a r e  c a r r i e d  on
8 l a n d l i n e s  t h a t  a r e  p u r c h a s e d  w h o l e s a l e  fro m  t h e  l o n g  d i s t a n c e
9 c a r r i e r s ,  s o  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  c a l l s  a r e  made b y
10 w i r e l e s s  u s e r s  t h e r e  i s  a r e d u c t i o n  i n  r e t a i l  m i n u t e s ,  b u t
11 t h e r e  a r e  s t i l l  w h o l e s a l e  m i n u t e s  t h a t  t h e  l a n d l i n e  c a r r i e r s
12 a r e  c a r r y i n g .
13 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay. To me t h i s  i s  a v a l u a b l e
14 a r e a  an d  I  a p p r e c i a t e  y o u r  g o i n g  w i t h  me on t h i s .
15 L e t  me a s k  t h i s ,  w o u ld  a n y  com m entor o r  w i t n e s s  d i s a g r e e
16 t h a t  i f  t h e  c e l l ,  i f  t h e  w i r e l e s s  d i s p l a c e d  t h e  u s e  o f  t h e
17 n e t w o r k ,  t h e  c e l l  w o u ld  b e  a d i r e c t  c o m p e t i t i v e  t h r e a t ,  w o u ld
18 t h a t  be a r g u a b l e ?
19 MS. GRAHAME: We w o u ld  a g r e e  w i t h  y o u r  c o n t e n t i o n
20 c o m p l e t e l y .  And t h i s  i s  H e a t h e r  Graham e f o r  t h e  R u r a l
21 C o a l i t i o n .
22 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h an k  y o u .  Would a n y  com m entor
23 a r g u e  t h a t  i f  t h e r e  i s  m i n im a l  im p a c t  o f  c e l l  u s e  i n  d i s p l a c i n g
24 t h e  w i r e  n e t w o r k  t h a t  t h e  two t e c h n o l o g i e s  s t i l l  c o m p e te ?
25 MR. D IL L E N : T h i s  i s  J e f f  D i l l e n  f o r  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n .
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1 A n d, y e s ,  e v e n  i n  t h e  a b s e n c e  o f  c o m p le t e  d i s p l a c e m e n t ,  I
2 t h i n k ,  d i r e c t  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  t h e  i n t e r m o d a l  (ph) b e tw e e n  w i r e l i n e
3 and w i r e l e s s  c a n  c l e a r l y  o c c u r .  And i n  p a r t i c u l a r ,  I  w o u ld
4 s u g g e s t  i n  t h e  ETC c o n t e x t  b e c a u s e  t h e n  t h e r e ' s  d i r e c t
5 c o m p e t i t i o n  t h e n  f o r  t h o s e  n i n e  s u p p o r t e d  s e r v i c e s .
6 I f  t h e r e  i s n ' t  t h e n ,  o f  c o u r s e ,  t h e r e  s h o u l d n ' t  b e
7 m u l t i p l e  E T C s .  E v e n  i f  t h e r e  i s n ' t  r e p l a c e m e n t ,  l e t ' s  s a y ,  and

i

8 t h e r e ' s  a s e c o n d a r y  l i n e  s i t u a t i o n  t h e r e ' s  s t i l l  c o m p e t i t i o n
9 f o r  a c c e s s  m i n u t e s ,  f o r  e x a m p le .  And i f  we w an t t o  go
10 b a c k ...........
11 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: How do y o u  r e s p o n d  t o  Mr. S a u p e ' s
12 s u g g e s t i o n  t h a t  t h o s e  m in u t e s  a r e  s t i l l  p a i d  f o r  a t  w h o l e s a l e
13 a t  l e a s t  i n  an ID  c a p a c i t y ?
14 MS. GRAHAME: T h a t ' s  t h e  IX C  and n o t  t h e  L E C ,  s o
15 t h e y ' l l ...........
16 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: R i g h t .  T h a t ' s  w h at I  — i n  t h e
17 l o n g  d i s t a n c e  c a p a c i t y ,  y e a h .
18 MS. GRAHAME: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  So t h a t  may b e .......
19 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: So t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  s e c o n d  l i n e s
20 a r e  d i s p l a c e d  b y  c e l l  p h on e i t  w o u ld  be a d i r e c t  t h r e a t  t o  t h e
21 LE G ?
22 MS. GRAHAME: T h a t  i s  c o r r e c t .
23 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay.
24 MR. JACKSON: C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  i f  I  c a n  make a c o u p l e  o f
25 comments t o  y o u r  q u e s t i o n s .  And I  w ant (ph) t o  a g r e e  w i t h  Mr.



1 S a u p e ,  a l t h o u g h ,  I  t h i n k ,  i n  g e n e r a l  t h e y ' r e  n o t  g o i n g  t o  be
2 b u y i n g  w h o l e s a l e  m in u t-e s.  T h e y ' r e  g o i n g  t o  be l e a s i n g  a
3 f a c i l i t y  i n  m ost c a s e s .  The c e l l u l a r  com pany w o u ld  l e a s e  an
4 a c t u a l  f a c i l i t y  s o  t h e y  w o u ld  h a v e  t h e  f a c i l i t y  f o r  t h e  l o n g
5 h a u l  t r a f f i c  and t h e y  w o u l d n ' t  be p a y i n g  on a p e r  m in u t e  b a s i s .
6 I t  c o u l d  v a r y  i n  s i t u a t i o n  t o  s i t u a t i o n ,  b u t  a t  l e a s t  i n  a l o t
7 o f  s i t u a t i o n s  t h e y ' d  be b u y i n g  a f a c i l i t y .
8 And I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  what y o u ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  when
9 you s a y  c o m p e t i t i o n  o r  d i s p l a c e m e n t ,  b u t  I  w o u ld  e m p h a s iz e  a s
10 Mr. S a u p e  s a i d  t h a t ,  I  t h i n k ,  t h a t  t h e  c e l l  phone i s  t o  a l a r g e
11 e x t e n t  d i s p l a c i n g  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  c a l l i n g  on t h e  IX C  n e t w o r k  and
12 t h a t  a l s o  h a s  a s i g n i f i c a n t  im p a c t  on t h e  a c c e s s  c h a r g e  r e g i m e .
13 Now, I  m e n t io n  t h o s e  ' c a u s e  I  t h i n k  t h e y ' r e  i m p o r t a n t .
14 And n o , I  d o n ' t  know t h a t  t h e y ' r e  r e a l l y  w i t h i n  t h e  a m b it  o f
15 y o u r  q u e s t i o n  b e c a u s e  i f  y o u ' r e  j u s t  l o o k i n g  a t  t h e  c e l l u l a r  a s
16 how i t  c o m p e te s  w i t h  t h e  LEC  we w o u ld  a g r e e  t h a t  t h e r e ' s  n o t
17 much c o m p e t i t i o n  t h e r e ,  b u t  t h e r e  a r e  c e r t a i n l y  some o t h e r
18 i m p a c t s  on y o u r  e n t i r e  b a i l i w i c k  w h ic h  w o u ld  be i m p o r t a n t  t o
19 comment o n .
20 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay. I  r e a l l y  do r e s p e c t
21 s p e c i f i c s  and t h a t ' s  why I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  g e t  i n t o  t h i s .  And I
22 h a v e  a n o t e  h e r e  t h a t  W e s t e r n  W i r e l e s s '  comments i n  t h e  J o i n t
23 B o a r d  p r o c e e d i n g  on ETC d e s i g n a t i o n  h a s  a s t u d y  t h a t ' s
24 r e s p o n s i v e  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  s o  one a r e a  t h a t  w o u ld  — you know,
25 i t  c o u l d  p r o b a b l y  be a r g u e d  t h a t  s t a t i s t i c a l l y  t h e r e  may b e a



1 d i f f e r e n c e  i n  d i s p l a c e m e n t ,  L o w e r  48 a s  o p p o s e d  t o  A l a s k a  o r  i n
2 A l a s k a  u r b a n  a s  o p p o s e d  t o  r u r a l .  --And p a r t i c u l a r l y  when y o u
3 g e t  t o  s e c o n d  l i n e s  i s  t h e  s e c o n d  l i n e  d i s p l a c e m e n t  i s s u e  i n
4 r u r a l  A l a s k a  a s  b i g  an i s s u e  a s  i t  i s  i n  u r b a n  A l a s k a ?
5 S o ,  I  j u s t  — I  r a i s e  t h e s e  q u e s t i o n s  b e c a u s e  t h e y
6 u l t i m a t e l y  r e l a t e  t o  t h e  w ord  c o m p e t i t i o n  t h a t  w e 'v e  d i s c u s s i n g
7 a n d  t h e  d e f i n i t i o n s  t h a t  a r e  b e i n g  u s e d .  So a n y  s p e c i f i c ,
8 s t a t i s t i c a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  t h a t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  t h a t  co m m e n te rs  w o u ld
9 l i k e  t o  p r o v i d e  I ' d  r e a l l y  a p p r e c i a t e  r e v i e w i n g .
10 MR. AYO TTE: C o m m is s io n e r  H a r b o u r ,  t h i s  i s  Mark
11 A y o t t e ...........
12 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Oh, I  was g o i n g  t o  (ph) — y e s ,
13 p l e a s e  ( s i m u l t a n e o u s  s p e e c h ) ...........
14 MR. A YO TTE: ............ i f  I  c o u l d  j u s t  t a k e  a moment t o  comment
15 a s  w e l l .
16 I  t h i n k  y o u r  q u e s t i o n s  a r e  g o o d  o n e s  and s p e c i f i c a l l y  I ' m
17 n o t  a w a r e  o f  a n y  g o o d , r e l i a b l e  s t a t i s t i c a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  t o
18 p r o v i d e  a n d , I  t h i n k ,  i n  p a r t  i t ' s  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  d i f f i c u l t y  o f
19 t h e  q u e s t i o n .  When you s p e a k  i n  t e r m s  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n  d o e s  (ph)
20 w i r e l e s s  p r o v i d e  a c o m p e t i t i v e  a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  l a n d l i n e  c a r r i e r s
21 d e p e n d i n g  upon how you w a n t t o  d e f i n e  c o m p e t i t i o n  w i l l  d i c t a t e
22 t h e  a n s w e r .
23 C e r t a i n l y  c o n s u m e r s  h a v i n g  a c h o i c e  o f  s e r v i c e  p r o v i d e r s
24 i s  c o m p e t i t i v e .  So i f  t h e y  h a v e  a c h o i c e  b e tw e e n  w i r e l e s s  and
25 l a n d l i n e  s e r v i c e  an d  t h e  c o n s u m e r c a n  d e c i d e  w hat s e r v i c e s  o r



1 w hat s e r v i c e  p r o v i d e r  b e s t  m e e ts  t h a t  c o n s u m e r s  n e e d s  t h e n  t h a t
2 p r o v i d e s  some c o m p e t i t i v e  p r e s s u r e s  i n  t h e  m a r k e t .
3 H o w e v e r, when y o u  s t a r t  t r y i n g  t o  a n a l y z e  an d  c o r r e l a t e
4 u s e  o f  t h e  n e t w o r k ,  I  t h i n k ,  t h a t  b e g s  a d i f f e r e n t  q u e s t i o n  and
5 you r e a l l y  h a v e  t o  b r e a k  i t  down i n t o  c a t e g o r i e s  o f  how t h e
6 c o n su m e r i s  u t i l i z i n g  e i t h e r  t h e  w i r e l i n e  o r  t h e  w i r e l e s s  t y p e
7 s e r v i c e .
8 F o r  e x a m p le ,  i f  t h e  w i r e l e s s  c u s t o m e r  i s  u t i l i z i n g  h i s  o r
9 h e r  w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  t o  o n l y  c a l l  o t h e r  w i r e l e s s  c u s t o m e r s  t h e n
10 t h a t  i m p a c t s  t h e  l a n d l i n e  n e t w o r k ,  b u t  I  t h i n k  human n a t u r e
11 t e l l s  u s  t h a t  w o n ' t  be t h e  c a s e .  W i r e l e s s  c u s t o m e r s  t e n d  t o
12 make m o b i l e  t o  l a n d  c a l l s  an d  t o  t h a t  e x t e n t  t h e  l a n d l i n e
13 n e t w o r k  i s  c o n t i n u e d  t o  b e u s e d  b e c a u s e  i t ' s  t h e  b a c k  end  o f
14 t h a t  c a l l  j u s t  a s  i f  t h e  c u s t o m e r  had b e e n  m a k in g  a l a n d l i n e  t o
15 l a n d l i n e  c a l l .
16 So t h e  i m p a c t  on t h e  n e t w o r k  o r  d i s p l a c i n g  m i n u t e s  o f  u s e
17 on t h e  n e t w o r k  I  t h i n k  i s  an e n t i r e l y  d i f f e r e n t  q u e s t i o n  fro m  a
18 b r o a d e r ,  m ore g e n e r a l  q u e s t i o n  o f  i s  w i r e l e s s  c o m p e t i t i v e  o r
19 p r o v i d e  a c o m p e t i t i v e  a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  c o n s u m e r s .
20 I t ' s  r e a l l y  — and s i m i l a r l y  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  s e c o n d a r y
21 l i n e  q u e s t i o n  i f  t h e  l a n d l i n e  c u s t o m e r  s u b s c r i b e s  t o  w i r e l e s s
22 s e r v i c e  a s  an a d d i t i o n a l  l i n e  t h e n  u l t i m a t e l y  i t ' s  g o i n g  t o
23 d e p e n d  upon t h e  u s e  made o f  t h a t  c u s t o m e r  o r  b y  t h a t  c u s t o m e r
24 o f  t h e  l a n d l i n e  s e r v i c e .
25 I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  you c a n  s i m p l y  c o n c l u d e  t h a t  b e c a u s e  t h e

350



I  c u s t o m e r  p u r c h a s e d  w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  t h a t  t h e r e f o r e  t h e r e ' s  a
— 2 d i m i n u t i o n  i n  u s e  o f  t h e  l a n d l i - n e  n e t w o r k .  T h a t  may n o t  b e  t h e

3 c a s e  a t  a l l .
4 I t ' s  .g o in g  t o  d e p e n d  upon t h e  i n d i v i d u a l  r e a s o n s  and
5 d e c i s i o n s  and u s e  b y  t h e  c o n s u m e r and I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  a n y b o d y  ca n
6 m e a s u r e  t h a t  o r  q u a n t i f y  t h a t  w i t h o u t  i n t e r v i e w i n g  e v e r y
7 c u s t o m e r  who m ig h t  f a l l  i n t o  t h o s e  c a t e g o r i e s .  So I ' m  n o t  s u r e
8 t h a t  y o u r  q u e s t i o n s  a r e  s u s c e p t i b l e  t o  a n y  f o r m  o f  a
9 s t a t i s t i c a l  a n a l y s i s  a s  y o u ' r e  r e q u e s t i n g .
10 MR. McKENNA: C o m m i s s io n e r ,  t h i s  i s  Hugh McKenna, I ' d  l i k e
I I  t o  o f f e r  an o p i n i o n ...........
12 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: P l e a s e ,  Mr. McKenna.
13 MR. McKENNA: ............. a n d ,  you know, y o u ' l l  r e c a l l  y e s t e r d a y
14 I  s a y  t h a t  I  come fro m  t h e  m a r k e t i n g  s i d e  and I ' m  m ore o f  a
15 m a r k e t  r e s e a r c h  e x p e r t .
16 I  s e e  r o u t i n e l y  i n  l o o k i n g  a t  t h e  m a r k e t  r e s e a r c h  s t u d i e s
17 s t a t i s t i c a l  d a t a  t h a t  r e p o r t  r e d u c t i o n s  i n  LEC  l i n e s ,  w h ic h  a r e
18 l a n d l i n e s ,  a s  i m p a c t e d  b y  d i r e c t  s u b s t i t u t i o n  w i t h  w i r e l e s s
19 s e r v i c e .  And t h e  m a j o r  r e s e a r c h  h o u s e s  l i k e  Y a n k e e  and g r o u p s
20 l i k e  t h o s e  down i n  t h e  L o w e r  48 h a v e  a g r e a t  d e a l  o f  p h y s i c a l
21 d a t a  t h a t  s a y  t h a t  e x a c t  t h i n g .  I  d o n ' t  p e r s o n a l l y  h a v e  i t  t o
22 o f f e r ,  b u t  i t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  f o r  y o u  t o  r e v i e w .  We c o u l d  a r r a n g e
23 f o r  some m e c h a n is m  (ph) t o  p r o v i d e  i t  t o  y o u .
24 And t h e r e ' s  a s e c o n d  p e r s p e c t i v e ,  t o o ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o
25 o f f e r ...........
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1 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: E x c u s e  me, l e t  me j u s t  s t o p  t h e r e .
2 I ' v e  i n v i t e d  a l l - c o m m e n t o r s  an d  w i t n e s s e s  t o  p r o v i d e  w h a t e v e r
3 i n f o r m a t i o n  t h e y  c a n  t o  h e l p  u s  — h e l p  me i n  t h i s  d e c i s i o n
4 p r o c e s s ,  s 6  no n e e d  t o  a s k  i f  I ' d  l i k e  i t ,  I ' d  l i k e  i t .
5 MR. McKENNA: W e l l ,  w h e re  I  was g o i n g  w i t h  t h a t  i s  Y a n k e e
6 G roup w o u ld  c h a r g e  f o r  one o f  t h e i r  r e s e a r c h  r e p o r t s .  And i f
7 you w o u ld  l i k e  f o r  someone — T e d , t e l l  me i f  I ' m  g e t t i n g  o u t
8 o f  l i n e  h e r e ...........
9 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay. I  g u e s s  — I  g u e s s  t h a t  —
10 y e a h ,  I  g u e s s ,  i f  t h e r e ' s  i n f o r m a t i o n  t h a t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  i n  o p en
11 s t u d i e s ,  i f  i t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  b y  an i n t e r n e t  l i n k  o r  i f  a n y
12 com m entor o r  w i t n e s s  w i s h e s  t o  p r o d u c e  i t ,  t h a t  d e c i s i o n  i s
13 y o u r s  an d  I  a p p r e c i a t e  t h a t .
14 MR. McKENNA: I  u n d e r s t a n d .  And I ' d  l i k e  t o ............
15 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: And - -  an d  b y  ( p h ) ...........
16 MR. McKENNA: ......a second —  a second perspective, too,

17 i f  I  c o u l d  t o  t h i s  d i s c u s s i o n  b e c a u s e  I  do f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  w ork
18 when i t  com es t o  l a n d l i n e ,  b r o a d b a n d  s e r v i c e s  a s  w e l l  a s
19 w i r e l e s s  o n e s ,  I  t h i n k  t h e  t r e n d  w h ic h  I  w o u ld  recommend t o  t h e
20 Commission that you should look at is —  that will develop in

21 t h e  f u t u r e ,  i t ' s  n o t  g o i n g  t o  b e s o  much s u b s t i t u t i o n  o f  s e c o n d
22 l i n e s  w i t h  w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e ,  i t ' s  m ore g o i n g  t o  be a d i r e c t
23 b i f u r c a t i o n  o f  s e r v i n g  m e c h a n is m s  i n t o  b r o a d b a n d  v e h i c l e s  w h ic h
24 w i l l  be l a n d l i n e  an d  t h e y ' l l  b e  DSL and t h e y ' l l  b e c a b l e  modem
25 k i n d  o f  t h i n g s  w h ic h  w i l l  s e r v e  m ore d a t a  a p p l i c a t i o n s  i n  a



1 home and w e l l  i n  a l l  l i k e l i h o o d  a l w a y s  r e m a in  l a n d l i n e  u n l e s s
2 W iF i  d e v e l o p s  f u r t h e r .
3 And t h e r e ' s  a s e c o n d  u s e  w h ic h  i s  m ore v o i c e  o r i e n t e d
4 w h ic h  i s  a c o n su m e r s a y i n g  t h a t  f o r  a l l  o f  t h e i r  v o i c e  s e r v i c e
5 t h e y ' l l  r e t a i n  a w i r e l e s s  phone and u s e  t h a t  p r i m a r i l y  f o r
6 v o i c e  and h a v e  a w i r e l i n e  s e r v i c e  f o r  d a t a  and i n t e r n e t .  The
7 m a r k e t  r e s e a r c h  t h a t  I  r e a d  s a y s  t h a t ' s  w h e re  t h e  w h o le  m a r k e t
8 w i l l  go i n  t h e  n e x t  f i v e  y e a r s .  T h a t ' s  j u s t  f o r  y o u r
9 c o n s i d e r a t i o n .
10 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h an k  y o u . And t o  me t h e
11 i m p o r t a n c e  o f  t h i s  r e l a t e s  t o  t h e  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  c o m p e t i t i v e
12 a r e a s  a s  w e l l  a s  some o t h e r  i s s u e s  w e 'v e  t a l k e d  a b o u t .  H a v in g
13 owned a c a b i n  i n  S e l d o v i a ,  I  h a v e  a w i r e l i n e .  I  a l s o  c a r r i e d  a
14 c e l l  p h o n e . Now, i t  may be t h a t  some p e o p l e  i n  r u r a l  s e t t i n g s
15 w i l l  t h i n k  w e l l ,  i f  I  go h u n t i n g  I  c a n  t a k e  my c e l l  p h o n e , I
16 d o n ' t  n eed  t o  h a v e  w i r e l i n e  a t  home a t  a l l .
17 What I ' m  s e e k i n g  i s ,  i s  t h e r e  a n y  i n f o r m a t i o n  a v a i l a b l e
18 o t h e r  t h a n  t h e  g e n e r a l i t y  i t ' s  a t h r e a t ,  s e e  w hat I ' m  g e t t i n g
19 a t ?  S o ...........
20 MR. McKENNA: I  w o u ld  o f f e r  — t h i s  i s  Hugh McKenna a g a i n ,
21 t h a t  t h e  r e s p o n s e  t h a t  I  w o u ld  o f f e r  i s  t h a t  t h e y  w i l l  n e e d
22 w i r e l i n e  f o r  i n t e r n e t .  I f  you f i n d  m ost — i f  yo u  f i n d  p e o p l e
23 t h a t  s a y  t h e y  r e a l l y  d o n ' t  c a r e  t h a t  much a b o u t  i n t e r n e t  t h e n
24 t h e y  m ig h t  go w i t h  w i r e l e s s .
25 MS. T IN D A L L : C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  t h i s  i s  Dana T i n d a l l .  I  t h i n k



1 t h i s  d o e s n ' t  go d i r e c t l y  t o  y o u r  q u e s t i o n  a b o u t  r e s e a r c h ,  b u t
2 r a t h e r  t h e  p r e s u m p t i o n  a b o u t  t h e  t y p e  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n  t h a t  w i l l
3 d e v e l o p .  And a s  a c o m p e t i t o r  t h e  way we l o o k  a t  a m a r k e t  i s  we
4 r e q u i r e  a num ber o f  d i f f e r e n t  t e c h n o l o g i e s  t o  h a v e  i n  o u r  t o o l
5 b a g  t o  s e r v e  a m a r k e t .  And i n  a n y  g i v e n  m a r k e t  t h e r e ' s
6 p r o b a b l y  g o i n g  t o  b e a v a r i e t y  o f  m e th o d s o f  s e r v i c e .
7 ' I n  some p l a c e s  h i g h  s p e e d  w i r e l e s s  m ig h t  b e  t h e  b e s t  way
8 t o  g o ,  b u t  i n  t h a t  same m a r k e t  a r e a  w i t h i n  t h a t  same r u r a l
9 s t u d y  a r e a  t h e r e  w i l l  be w i r e l i n e ,  t h e r e  w i l l  b e  a l t e r n a t i v e
10 l a n d l i n e  s e r v i c e s  an d  t h e r e  w i l l  s t i l l  be a n e e d  f o r  UNEs. So
11 I  h a ve  t o  d i s a g r e e  w i t h  t h e  c o n t i n g e n t s  o f  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n
12 on w hat t y p e  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n  w i l l  d e v e l o p  and a l s o  t h e
13 c o n t i n g e n t s  o f  Mr. McKenna, b e c a u s e  e v e r y  m a r k e t ' s  d i f f e r e n t
14 an d  a s  a c o m p e t i t o r  you t r y  t o  f i n d  t h e  m ost e f f i c i e n t  m ethod
15 o f  s e r v i c e  f o r  a g i v e n  c u s t o m e r .  Th ank y o u .
16 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  a p p r e c i a t e  t h e  g e n e r a l  comments
17 and t h e  o p i n i o n s .  I  — a s  you c a n  t e l l  b y  t h e  l i n e  o f
18 q u e s t i o n i n g  I  know i t  may b e d i f f i c u l t  t o  o b t a i n  o r  l a r g e l y
19 u n a v a i l a b l e ,  I ' m  l o o k i n g  f o r  a n y  k i n d  o f  f a c t s  o r  s t a t i s t i c s
20 t h a t  w o u ld  h e l p  i n  t h e  p r o c e s s  i f  I  c o u l d .  O k a y . And a s  you
21 — I ' m  n o t  t r y i n g  t o  be i m p o l i t e ,  I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  move a s  q u i c k l y
22 a s  I  c a n .
23 Y e s ,  m a'a m , Ms. G ra h am e.
24 MS. GRAHAME: Y e a h .  C o m m is s io n e r  H a r b o u r ,  w h a t e v e r  we
25 h a v e  we w i l l  g e t  t o  t h e  C o m m is s io n .  I  w o u ld  n o t e  t h o u g h  t h a t



1 r u r a l  A l a s k a  i s  s o  " u n l i k e  a r e a s  w h e re  s t u d i e s  a r e  b e i n g  done
2 t h a t - I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t ' s  l i k e l y  t h a t  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  f i n d
3 s o m e t h i n g  d i r e c t l y  on p o i n t .
4 I n  a d d i t i o n ,  I  t h i n k ,  i t ' s  t h e  — t o  t h e  e x t e n t  s t u d i e s
5 h a v e  b een  d o n e , I  s u s p e c t  t h e y  w i l l  n o t  t a k e  i n t o  a c c o u n t  t h e
6 e f f e c t  o f  a c c e s s  t o  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  F u n d s an d  s o  a s t u d y
7 d o n e , you know, i n  a L o w e r  48 c i t y  t h a t  show s m aybe p e o p l e
8 b e tw e e n  t h e  a g e s  o f  18 and 26 a r e  g i v i n g  up t h e i r  l a n d l i n e
9 p h o n e s  i n  l i e u  o f  t h e i r  c e l l  p h o n e s ,  may n o t  b e t h e  k in d  o f
10 i n f -  — w h ic h  I  c e r t a i n l y  t h i n k  i s  h a p p e n i n g  an d  I  t h i n k  t h e r e
11 a r e  p e o p l e  i n  t h i s  room t o d a y  who h a v e  done j u s t  t h a t .
12 N e v e r t h e l e s s ,  I  t h i n k ,  t h e  r e a l  i s s u e  — o r  w h a t y o u ' r e
13 l o o k i n g  f o r  i s  p r o b a b l y  n o t  a v a i l a b l e  b e c a u s e  w hat y o u  r e a l l y
14 w ant t o  know, I  t h i n k ,  i s  w hat i s  l i k e l y  t o  h a p p e n  i n  r u r a l
15 A l a s k a  s o  t h a t  — t o  h e l p  you w i t h  t h e  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  a
16 c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a  and t h o s e  s t u d i e s  a r e  n o t  g o i n g  t o
17 t a k e  i n t o  a c c o u n t  E T C , t h e  a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e
18 d o l l a r s .
19 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h a n k  y o u .  And I  r e a l i z e  i t  may
20 n o t  b e p o s s i b l e  i n  a l l  r u l e  m a k in g  t o  make e v e r y  d e c i s i o n  b a s e d
21 on f a c t s ,  b u t  I  hope you a p p r e c i a t e  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  we c a n  we
22 s h o u l d  s e e k  t o  do t h a t .
23 I ' d  l i k e  t o  t u r n  t o  Mr. M o n i n s k i ,  p a g e  3 o f  t h e  ACS r e g s
24 u n d e r  E x h i b i t  A . Y o u ' r e  p r o p o s i n g  t h a t  an in c u m b e n t  becom e
25 n o n -d o m in a n t  when a w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  i s  d e s i g n a t e d  E T C . How



1 a b o u t  i f  a w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  i s  — d o e s  n o t  s e e k  an ETC
2 d e s i g n a t i o n ?  And I  assum e t h a t  t h a t ' s  c o v e r e d  on p a g e  7 w h e re
3 a c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  i s  d e f i n e d  a s  c o m p e t i t i o n  o f  a n y  t y p e
4 w h ic h  v/ould i n c o r p o r a t e  w i r e l e s s  w i t h  o r  w i t h o u t  E T C , i s  t h a t
5 c o r r e c t ?
6 MR. MONINSKI: The l a s t  s t a t e m e n t  t h a t  you made i s
7 c o r r e c t .  The d e f i n i t i o n  o f  c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a  su b su m e s
8 c o m p e t i t i o n  o f  a n y  t y p e .
9 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay. So i f  — an d  n o t  n e c e s s a r i l y
10 l o o k i n g  a t  j u s t  t h e  a r e a s  y o u  s e r v e ,  b u t  c e r t a i n l y  t h e  a r e a s
11 t h a t  t h e  r e g u l a t i o n  w o u ld  u n d e r t a k e  t o  c o n t r o l ,  a c o m p e t i t i v e
12 s e r v i c e  a r e a  w o u ld  e v o l v e  e v e n  w i t h  e n t r y  o f  a n o n -E T C  c e l l
13 p h on e s e r v i c e  t h a t  s e r v e d  o n l y  a p o r t i o n  o f  t h e  s e r v i c e  a r e a ,
14 i s  t h a t  c o r r e c t ?
15 MR. MONINSKI: The d e f i n i t i o n  o f  c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a
16 t h a t  we h a v e  p r o p o s e d  i n d i c a t e s  a c t u a l  c o m p e t i t i o n  c a p a b l e  o f
17 s e r v i n g  a t  l e a s t  50 p e r c e n t  o f  t h a t  m a r k e t .  So t h e r e  w o u ld  be
18 a t  l e a s t  some f a c t u a l  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  a s  t o  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  a n o n -
19 ETC w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  was a b l e  t o  s e r v e  50 p e r c e n t  o r  m ore o f
20 t h a t  m a r k e t .
1’ 1 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay. So ACS b e l i e v e s  t h a t  —
22 g e t t i n g  b a c k  t o  t h e  e a r l i e r  d i s c u s s i o n ,  t h a t  — f o r g e t  E T C ,
23 t h a t  t h e  e n t r y  o f  a w i r e l e s s  c o m p e t i t o r  i n t o  a L E C ' s  a r e a  i f  i t
24 h a s  a s i g n a l  t h a t  c o v e r s  50 p e r c e n t  o f  t h e  a r e a  i t  deem s t h a t  a
25 c o m p e t i t i v e  a r e a ? .
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1 MR. MONINSKI: Y e s .
2 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: On d a y  one o f  t h e  c e r t i f i c a t e  o f
3 t h e  e n t r y ?
4 MR. MONINSKI: On d a y  one o f  t h e  a c t u a l  p r o v i s i o n  o f
5 s e r v i c e .
6 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O ka y. W hich c o u l d  be d a y  one o f
7 b o t h  a c t u a l  p r o v i s i o n  an d  c e r t i f i c a t i o n ,  t o o ,  i f  ( p h ) ...........
8 MR. MONINSKI: I f  a n e t w o r k  w e re  d e p l o y e d  s i m u l t a n e o u s l y
9 w i t h  c e r t i f i c a t i o n .  A l t h o u g h  I ' m  n o t  s u r e  w e ' r e  c e r t i f i c a t i n g
10 w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r s  a n y  m o r e ,  b u t ..
11 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: R i g h t .  I ' m  s o r r y ,  r i g h t ,  y e a h .
12 MR. MONINSKI: I f  t h a t  w e re  t h e  c a s e  I  w o u ld  s t i l l  a n s w e r
13 y e s  t o  y o u r  q u e s t i o n .
14 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Y u p . L e t ' s  l o o k  a t  p a g e  8 .  W h il e
15 I  a p p r e c i a t e  t h a t  ACS i s  f o c u s e d  p r o b a b l y  m ore on — f o r
16 p u r p o s e s  o f  t h i s  d i s c u s s i o n  on i t s  u r b a n  s e r v i c e  a r e a ,  we h a v e
17 t o  c o n s i d e r  t h e  i m p a c t  o f  a l l  a r e a s  a c k n o w l e d g i n g  t h o u g h  t h a t
18 i n  t h e  p a s t  we h a v e  s e t  s e p a r a t e  r u l e s  f o r  A n c h o r a g e ,  f o r
19 e x a m p le .  B u t  i n  d e f i n i n g  s i g n i f i c a n t  c o m p e t i t i o n  a s  a f a c i l i t y
20 b a s e d  c o m p e t i t o r  c a p a b l e  o f  s e r v i n g  75 p e r c e n t  o f  c o m m u n ity
21 c u s t o m e r s ,  w o u ld  t h i s  i n c l u d e ,  s a y ,  i n  a c o m m u n ity  o f  300
22 p e o p l e  a p a y  p h o n e  f a c i l i t y  a t  a g e n e r a l  s t o r e  t h a t ' s  a v a i l a b l e
23 t o  e v e r y b o d y ?
24 MR. MONINSKI: When t h e s e  r e g s  w e re  b e i n g  d r a f t e d  I  d i d
25 n o t  — and I  was t h e  p r i m a r y  d r a f t e r ,  I  d i d  n o t  i n c l u d e  t h a t
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1 s c e n a r i o  a s  one t h a t  w ou ld  t r i g g e r  t h e  s i g n i f i c a n t  c o m p e t i t i o n
2 d e f i n i t i o n . — And i t ' s  one t h a t  I  g u e s s  we c a n  a l l  i n c l u d i n g  t h e
3 C o m m is s io n ,  t h i n k  a b o u t ,  b u t  t h a t  was n o t  p a r t  o f  w hat I  was
4 c o n t e m p l a t i n g .
5 My t h o u g h t  p r o c e s s  was a c t u a l  n e t w o r k s  b e i n g  d e p l o y e d .
6 T h e y  c o u l d  be w i r e l e s s  n e t w o r k s ,  t h e y  c o u l d  be w i r e l i n e ,  t h e y
7 c o u l d  b e c a b l e  t e l e p h o n y  n e t w o r k s ,  b u t  t h e s e  w e r e  n e t w o r k s  t h a t
8 w e re  b e i n g  d e p l o y e d  a s  o p p o s e d  t o  a s i n g l e  c a l l i n g  s t a t i o n
9 c o n s t i t u t i n g  t h a t  k in d  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n .
10 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: G ood, t h a n k  y o u .  Ms. G rah am e, on
11 — I ' m  g o i n g  t o  a s k  you a b o u t  p a g e  4 o f  y o u r  p r o p o s e d  r e g s  and
12 i f  Mr. Rowe w a n t s  t o  comment o r  o t h e r s ,  t h e n  t h a t '  f i n e ,  t o o .
13 The c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a s  o c c u r  when t h e r e  a r e  m u l t i p l e
14 c a r r i e r s ?
15 MS. GRAHAME: Multiple carriers that have been designated

16 E T C , n o t  m u l t i p l e  c a r r i e r s .  So e v e n  i f  a r u r a l  m a r k e t  h a s
17 t h r e e  c e l l  phone p r o v i d e r s  t h a t  i s  n o t  a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t
18 u n d e r  o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  u n l e s s  a t  l e a s t  one o f  t h e  w i r e l e s s
19 c a r r i e r s  h a s  b e e n  d e s i g n a t e d  an E T C . S i m i l a r l y  a p a y  phone
20 w o u ld  n o t  q u a l i f y  u n d e r  o u r  d e f i n i t i o n .
21 Under our definition with the amendment we made yesterday

22 o r  t h e  d a y  b e f o r e ,  i t ' s  a c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a  o n l y  u n t i l
23 you h a v e  a n o t h e r  c e r t i f i c a t e d  LEC a c t u a l l y  p r o v i d i n g  s e r v i c e  o r
24 u n t i l  you h a v e  m u l t i p l e  ET C s d e s i g n a t e d .
25 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: G ood. Does m u l t i p l e  — i t ' s  n o t  —
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1 I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  i t  was i n  y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  s e c t i o n .  I s  t h a t
2 d e f i n e d  a s  tw o o r  m o re ?  Would m u l t i p l e  mean tw o ?
3 MS. GRAHAME: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .
4 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay.
5 MS. GRAHAME: I n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  i t  w o u ld  b e  t h e  in c u m b e n t
6 L E C  p l u s  a w i r e l e s s  o r  a n o t h e r  p r o v i d e r ,  a c a b l e  modem
7 p r o v i d e r .
8 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: R i g h t .  S h o u l d  — l e t ' s  l o o k  a t  B
9 on p a g e  4 .  When m a k in g  a d e t e r m i n a t i o n  u n d e r  A - 5  o f  t h i s
10 s e c t i o n  t h e  C o m m is s io n  s h o u l d  c o n s i d e r  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  and t h o s e
11 a l l  l o o k  l i k e  r e a s o n a b l e  a r e a s  f o r  t h e  C o m m is s io n  t o  c o n s i d e r .
12 Why w o u l d n ' t  y o u  want t h e  C o m m is s io n  t o  — why w o u l d n ' t  (ph)
13 you w a n t t o  h a v e  t h e  C o m m is s io n  c o n s i d e r  A - l  t h r o u g h  4 a s  w e l l
14 a s  5 o r  p u t  a n o t h e r  way why w o u l d n ' t  i t  — why w o u ld  i t  be
15 w ro n g  t o  i n c l u d e  1 t h r o u g h  4?
16 MS. GRAHAME: I t  w o u ld  n o t .  What o u r  — o u r  t h o u g h t  on B
17 was t o  s i m p l y  g i v e  t h e  C o m m is s io n  a s  much d i s c r e t i o n  a s  i t
18 w a n t e d .  H o w e v e r,  i n  g o i n g  b a c k  an d  l o o k i n g  a t  A - l  t h r o u g h  5 we
19 t h o u g h t  5 was b r o a d  en o u gh  b y  i t s e l f  t o  a l l o w  t h e  C o m m is s io n  t o
20 i n c l u d e  a n y  f a c t o r  t h a t  i t  s o  d e s i r e d  and we w e re  u n c o m f o r t a b l e
21 w i t h  o u r  B - l  t h r o u g h  3 t o  t h e  e x t e n t  i t  i n c l u d e d  t h e  w o rd s
22 n a t u r a l  m o n o p o ly .  So t h a t ' s  why i n  r e s p o n s e  t o  C o m m is s io n e r
23 T h o m p s o n 's  q u e s t i o n  y e s t e r d a y  w e ' r e  h a p p y  t o  e l i m i n a t e  B - l
24 t h r o u g h  3 o r  we c o u l d  h a v e  B - l  an d  1 w o u ld  b e a n y  f a c t o r  t h e
25 C o m m is s io n  s o  d e s i r e d .



1 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y. B e c a u s e  I  r e a d  5 a s  n o t
2 b e i n g  m ore i n c l u s i v e - ;  b u t  a s  b e i n g  l i m i t e d  t o  o t h e r  s e r v i c e
3 a r e a s  m e a n in g  o t h e r  t h a n  1 t h r o u g h  4.
4 MS. GRAHAME: A h , I  s e e .  No, o u r  g o a l  was s i m p l y  u n d e r  B
5 t o  g i v e  t h e  C o m m is s io n  a s  much d i s c r e t i o n  a s  i t  w a n t e d .
6 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y , t h a n k  y o u .  I f  I  c o u l d  t u r n
7 t o  D r. Lehm an, and s i n c e  we a r e  m o v in g  f a s t ,  i f  a n y b o d y  n e e d s
8 t o  c h im e  i n  v/ith s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  i s  a h e l p f u l  a d d i t i o n ,  p l e a s e
9 do s o .  On p a g e  1 7 , i t e m  1 4 , D r.  Lehman you s a y  t h a t  r e g u l a t i o n
10 o f  t h e  in c u m b e n t  r e t a i l  s e r v i c e s  r u n s  t h e  r i s k  o f  l e a d i n g  t o  a
11 s i n g l e  p r o v i d e r ,  t h e  e n t r a n t ,  a s  t h e  s u r v i v o r .
12 DR. LEHMAN: C o u ld  y o u  r e p e a t  t h e  p a g e  n u m b e r? I
13 t h i n k ...........
14 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Y e a h , 17 o f  y o u r  o r i g i n a l
15 t e s t i m o n y ,  n o t t h e  r e p l y ,  i t e m  1 4 .
16 DR. LEHMAN: I s  i t  p a r a g r a p h  1 7 ?
17 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: P a g e  — p a g e  1 7 , I  t h i n k ,  I  c a n  go
18 b a c k  and c h e c k .
19 MR. MONINSKI: Our c o p y ,  C o m m i s s io n e r ,  sh ow s p a g e  17 b e i n g
20 t h e  l a s t  p a g e  o f  D r.  L e h m a n 's  a f f i d a v i t .
21 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Oh, h e l p  m e.......
22 MR. MONINSKI: I  m ean, o r i g i n a l  f i l i n g .............
23 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: ...........f i n d  t h e  a r e a  w h e re  you t a l k
24 a b o u t  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  v i a b i l i t y  o f  t h e  co m p an y? I  m u st h a v e
25 m ark ed  t h a t  w ro n g .



1 MS. GRAHAME: I  t h i n k  i t ' s  p a g e  — i t  may be p a g e  7 o f
2 A C S ' s  r e p l y  com m ents, p a r a g r a p h  1-2?
3 MR. JACKSON: The a f f i d a v i t  o r  com m ents?
4 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  t h i n k  i t  was p a g e ...........
5 MS. GRAHAME: I  t h i n k  i t ' s  t h e  a f f i d a v i t .  I t  may be t h e
6 r e p l y  a f f i d a v i t  o f  D r. Lehman on p a g e  7 ,  p a r a g r a p h  1 2 .
7 COURT REPORTER: I ' m  s o r r y ,  c o u l d  you r e p e a t  t h a t ,  Ms.
8 G raham e?
9 MS. GRAHAME: W e l l ,  t h i s  i s  a m ere g u e s s  on my p a r t  a s  I
10 d o n ' t  r e p r e s e n t  A C S, b u t  l i k e  C o m m is s io n e r  H a r b o u r  I  n o t e d  t h a t
11 i n  — w hat I  n o t e d  was i n  D r. L e h m a n 's  a f f i d a v i t  a t t a c h e d  t o
12 A C S ' s  r e p l y  comments a t  p a g e  7 ,  p a r a g r a p h  1 2 ,  b u t  p l a i n l y  I
13 y i e l d  t h i s  e n t i r e  a r e a  t o  D r. Lehm an.
14 MR. MONINSKI: We h a v e  l o c a t e d  t h a t  p a r a g r a p h  i f  t h a t  i s
15 t h e  one t h a t  y o u ' r e ...........
16 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay, t h a n k  y o u .  Was t h a t  i n  t h e
17 o r i g i n a l  a f f i d a v i t ?
18 MR. MONINSKI: T h i s  i s  r e p l y .
19 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay. Where i s  i t ?
20 MR. MONINSKI: P age 7 - - .............
21 DR. LEHMAN: I  d o n ' t  t h i n k .... t h a t ' s ...........
22 MR. MONINSKI:  you d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  may be t h e  o n e ?
23 DR. LEHMAN: I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  w h at h e ' s  r e f e r r i n g  t o .
24 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  d o n ' t  — y e a h ,  I ' m  l o o k i n g  a t
25 p a r a g r a p h  12 on p a g e  7 o f  t h e  r e p l y  and t h a t ' s  n o t  t h e  — w h e re



1 I  t h i n k  y o u r  b r o a d  d i s c u s s i o n  on r e g u l a t i o n  o f  in c u m b e n t  r e t a i l
2 s e r v i c e s  r u n s  t h e  r-i-sk o f  l e a d i n g  t o  a s i n g l e  p r o v i d e r . -
3 COMMISSIONER G IA RD : ( S i m u l t a n e o u s  s p e e c h ) ...........
4 DR. LEHMAN: Y e s ,  w e 'v e  g o t  i t ,  p a g e  9, p a r a g r a p h  14 o f
5 t h e  o r i g i n a l .
6 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y . S o r r y  f o r  t h a t  i n c o r r e c t
7 p a g e  n u m b e r. I t ' s  p a g e ...........
8 DR. LEHMAN: N i n e ,  p a r a g r a p h  1 4 .
9 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: P ag e 9 , i t e m  1 4 .  O k a y. I t  s a y s
10 t h a t  — g e n e r a l l y  t h a t  t h e  r e g u l a t i o n  o f  t h e  in c u m b e n t  r e t a i l
11 s e r v i c e s  r u n s  t h e  r i s k  o f  l e a d i n g  t o  a s i n g l e  p r o v i d e r ,  t h e
12 e n t r a n t ,  a s  a s u r v i v o r .  I  g a t h e r  t h a t  you b e l i e v e  y o u r
13 c l i e n t ' s  f i n a n c i a l  v i a b i l i t y  i s  t h r e a t e n  a b s e n t  — c o r r e c t  me
14 i f  I ' m  w r o n g , a b s e n t  a p a r a d i g m  c h a n g e  a s  Mr. M o n in s k i  s t a t e d
15 i n  h i s  t e s t i m o n y  i n  t h e  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  r e g u l a t o r y  r e g i m e .
16 Would t h a t  b e a f a i r  s t a t e m e n t ?
17 DR. LEHMAN: No, I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  I ' m  m a k in g  a n y  f a c t u a l
18 s t a t e m e n t  a b o u t  a n y  p a r t i c u l a r  c o m p a n y 's .  I t ' s  a g e n e r a l
19 s t a t e m e n t  a b o u t  w hat t h e  e f f e c t s  o f  r e g u l a t i n g  t h e  in c u m b e n t
20 an d  n o t  t h e  e n t r a n t  u n d e r  a p a r a d i g m  t h a t  i n v o l v e s  t h e
21 T e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  A c t  o f  1 9 9 6 , w hat t h o s e  r e s u l t s  c a n  b e .  I ' m
22 n o t  r u l i n g  o u t  t h a t  t h a t  m ig h t  a p p l y  t o  my c l i e n t ' s  p a r t i c u l a r
23 s i t u a t i o n ,  b u t  I  h a v e n ' t  d o n e a n y  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  o f  w h e t h e r  i t
24 w o u ld  o r  w o u ld  n o t  a p p l y  t o  them .
25 I  t h i n k  a s  a g e n e r a l  m a t t e r  when you a p p l y  a s y m m e t r i c



1 r e g u l a t i o n  u n d e r  t h e  c o n d i t i o n s  o f  t h e  A c t  y o u  i n c r e a s i n g l y  r u n
2 t h e  r i s k  t h a t  yo u  w i l l  en d  up w i t h  t h e  in c u m b e n t  n o t  b e i n g  a b l e
3 t o  s u r v i v e .
4 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O kay. H e r e ,  a g a i n ,  I ' m  l o o k i n g  f o r
5 m ore s p e c i f i c s  t h a n  g e n e r a l i t y .  I  m ean, yo u  know, I  d o n ' t  know
6 t h a t  a n y o n e  w o u ld  a r g u e  t h a t  o v e r  o r  i m p r o p e r  r e g u l a t i o n  w o u ld
7 b e go od  when i t  p u t s  p e o p l e  o u t  o f  b u s i n e s s ,  b u t  on t h e  o t h e r
8 hand i f  i t  d o e s n ' t  r e l a t e  t o  s u p p o r t  t h e  — y o u  know, t h e
9 c l i e n t  t h a t  y o u ' r e  r e p r e s e n t i n g ,  I  d o n ' t  know how i t ' s  r e l e v a n t
10 w i t h o u t  t h e  s p e c i f i c s ,  c a n  yo u  h e l p  me w i t h  t h a t ?
11 And you made some g e n e r a l  comments t o  t h a t  e x t e n t ,  Mr.
12 M o n in s k i  y e s t e r d a y ,  b u t  I  — b u t  n o t  a s  s p e c i f i c  a s  I  r e a d
13 t h e s e .  I  r e a d  t h e s e  a s  a p p l y i n g  t o  y o u r  c l i e n t  s i n c e  t h e y  w e re
14 i n  y o u r  a f f i d a v i t .
15 DR. LEHMAN: I  s t a n d  b e h i n d  them  a s  g e n e r a l  comments an d  I
16 do t h i n k  t h a t  i t ’ s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g  o f  t h i s  d o c k e t  i s  t h a t  t h e
17 C o m m is s io n  i s  d o i n g  a t h o r o u g h  r e v i e w  o f  a l l  i t s  r e g u l a t i o n s
18 and I  t h i n k  t h a t  r e t a i l  d e r e g u l a t i o n  i s  an a p p r o p r i a t e  t h i n g  t o
19 c o n s i d e r  g i v e n  t h e  c h a n g e s  t h a t  h a v e  h a p p e n e d  s i n c e  1 9 9 6 .  I  —
20 t h e r e ' s  b e e n  — I ' v e  n o t  p r o v i d e d  a n y  s p e c i f i c  e v i d e n c e  t h e
21 f i n a n c i a l  p o s i t i o n  o f  A C S , n o r  h a v e  I  r e v i e w e d  a n y  s o  I
22 c e r t a i n l y  am n o t  g o i n g  t o  o f f e r  a s p e c i f i c  o p i n i o n  on t h a t  —
23 on t h a t  - -  on t h i s  c o m p a n y 's  p o s i t i o n ,  b u t ...........
24 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: L e t  me t u r n  t o  Mr. M o n i n s k i .  Do
25 you b e l i e v e  t h a t  a b s e n t  a p a r a d i g m  c h a n g e  i n  t h e  r e g u l a t o r y



1 r e g im e  y o u r  c o m p a n y 's  f i n a n c i a l  v i a b i l i t y  i s  t h r e a t e n e d ?
2 MR. MONINSKI: C o m m is s io n e r ,  you h a v e  f o c u s e d  on h a r d
3 f a c t s  an d  h a r d  e v i d e n c e  i n  y o u r  q u e s t i o n i n g  t h i s  m o r n in g  and I
4 d o n ' t  h a v e  h a r d  f a c t s  and h a r d  e v i d e n c e  t o  p r e s e n t  t o  y o u .
5 The t h e o r y  b e h i n d  t h e  comments t h a t  w e re  i n c l u d e d  w e re
6 d r i v e n  more b y  t h e  c o s t  a d v a n t a g e  t h a t  ACS b e l i e v e s  i t s
7 . c o m p e t i t o r s  h a v e  an d  t h e  r e s u l t s  o f  t h a t  c o s t  a d v a n t a g e  an d  t h e
8 a n t i c i p a t e d  r e s u l t s  o f  t h a t  c o s t  a d v a n t a g e .
9 We h e a r d  Mr. J a c k s o n ,  I  b e l i e v e  o r  Ms. T i n d a l l  o n e ,
10 y e s t e r d a y  s a y  ACS i s  t e l l i n g  you t h e y ' r e  i n  d e e p  f i n a n c i a l
11 t r o u b l e ,  t h a t ' s  n o t  t r u e .  I  d o n ' t  know t h a t  I ' v e  e v e r  h e a r d
12 ACS t e l l  a n y b o d y  t h a t  i t  was i n  d e e p  f i n a n c i a l  t r o u b l e .  T h e r e
13 a r e  c e r t a i n l y  f i n a n c i a l  i s s u e s  t h a t  ACS i s  c o p i n g  w i t h .
14 L i k e  m o st o t h e r  c o m p a n ie s  i n  t h e  m a r k e t p l a c e  t o d a y  ACS i s
15 d i v e r s i f i e d .  I t s  l o c a l  e x c h a n g e  b u s i n e s s  i s  n o t  i t s  o n l y
16 b u s i n e s s  and a t  a h o l d i n g  com pany l e v e l  I ' m  u n a w a re o f  a n y b o d y
17 who i s  s u g g e s t i n g  t o  a n y o n e  a n y w h e re  t h a t  ACS i s  i n  d e e p
18 f i n a n c i a l  t r o u b l e .
19 We c o n s i s t e n t l y  b o t h  i n  f r o n t  o f  t h e  r e g u l a t o r s  an d  t o
20 i n v e s t o r s  r e m in d  p e o p l e  who a r e  l i s t e n i n g  t h a t  o u r  p l a c e  i n  t h e
21 r e g u l a t o r y  p r o c e s s  h a s  c r e a t e d  s p e c i f i c  c h a l l e n g e s  t o  t h o s e
22 e n t i t i e s  t h a t  a r e  r e g u l a t e d .
23 I f  you t a k e  a l o o k  a t  a t r e n d  l i n e  and D r .  Lehman h a s  o n e .
24 T h e r e  a r e  p r o b a b l y  o t h e r s  t h a t  we c a n  p r e s e n t  t o  y o u ,  b u t  he
25 h a s  one on p a g e  8 o f  E x h i b i t  B . I f  yo u  t a k e  a l o o k  a t  t h e



1 t r e n d  l i n e  a s  t o  how c o m p e t i t i o n  h a s  p r o g r e s s e d  i n  A n c h o r a g e
2 an d  i n  F a i r b a n k s  and i n  J u n e a u  an d  s i m p l y  e x t e n d  t h a t  t r e n d
3 t im e  t o  i t s  l o g i c a l  c o n c l u s i o n  on t h e  b a s i s  t h a t  n o t h i n g
4 c h a n g e s .  'T h e r e  i s  no c o n c e p t u a l  r e a s o n  t h a t  I  c a n  s e e  t h a t
5 w o u ld  p r e v e n t  a CLEC fro m  b e i n g  a b l e  t o  c a p t u r e s  100 p e r c e n t  o f
6 t h e  m a r k e t  i n  t h o s e  m a r k e t s .
7 So t h e  c o s t e d  — o u r  p o s i t i o n  i s  t h e  c o s t  a d v a n t a g e  t h a t
8 e x i s t s  t o d a y  an d  t h e  o t h e r  c o m p e t i t i v e  d i s a d v a n t a g e s  t o  ACS
9 t h a t  e x i s t  t o d a y  c o m b in e d  h a v e  p r o d u c e d  t h e s e  r e s u l t s  t h a t  yo u
10 s e e  i n  c h a r t  8 and w i l l  c o n t i n u e  t o  p r o d u c e  s i m i l a r  r e s u l t s ,
11 p e r h a p s ,  e v e n  a t  an a c c e l e r a t e d  l e v e l  a s  we go f o r w a r d .  So t h e
12 a n s w e r  i s  w e ' r e  n o t  n e c e s s a r i l y  s a y i n g  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  go
13 b a n k r u p t .  We a r e  s a y i n g  t h a t  i n  o u r  l o c a l  e x c h a n g e  b u s i n e s s  i f
14 t h e r e  i s n ' t  a p a r a d ig m  s h i f t  t h e n  t h e r e ' s  no r e a s o n  t o  b e l i e v e
15 t h a t  t h e  r e s u l t s  t h a t  w e 'v e  s e e n  s o  f a r  a r e  g o i n g  t o  c h a n g e  an d
16 when you t r e n d  them t h e y  t e n d  t o  100 p e r c e n t  m a r k e t  s h a r e
17 s h i f t .
18 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y , t h a t ' s  f a i r  e n o u g h . And I
19 hope yo u  u n d e r s t a n d ,  a g a i n ,  t r y i n g  t o  p e e l  t h e  l a y e r s  o f  t h e
20 o n io n  i n  p u t t i n g  y o u r  com m ents a b o u t  t h e  p a r a d i g m  c h a n g e  t h a t ' s
21 r e q u i r e d  w i t h  D r.  L e h m a n 's  a s s e r t i o n  t h a t  i n  s i t u a t i o n s  a
22 t h r e a t  f o r  s u r v i v a l  — f i n a n c i a l  s u r v i v a l  c o u l d  e x i s t .  I  t h i n k
23 t h a t  t h a t  a p p l i e s  t o  A C S .
24 Now, you t a l k  a b o u t  t h e  t r e n d s  I ' m  w o n d e r i n g  i f  — a g a i n ,
25 I  l o v e  d e t a i l ,  i f  i t ' s  n o t  a v a i l a b l e  t h a t ' s  f i n e .  I f  i t  i s



1 a v a i l a b l e ,  maybe i t  w o u ld  h e l p  an d  I ' l l  t e l l  y o u  w hy. I
2 b e l i e v e  t h a t  t-he r o l e  o f  a r e g u l a t o r  i s  t o  p l a c e  a s  much
3 i n t e r e s t  on t h e  f i n a n c i a l  h e a l t h  o f  t h e  u t i l i t i e s  a s  on
4 c o n s u m e r p r o t e c t i o n  and I  b e l i e v e  t h e  two w ork t o g e t h e r .  And
5 t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  t h e  u t i l i t i e s  a r e  h e a l t h y  an d  f a i r l y
6 t r e a t e d ,  t o  t h a t  e x t e n t  w i l l  c o n su m e r p r o t e c t i o n  e x i s t s .
7 , And a t  t h e  same t im e  t h e r e ' s  a n o t h e r  r o l e  s p e c i f i c a l l y
8 t a r g e t i n g  c o n s u m e r p r o t e c t i o n ,  b u t  I ' m  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  t h e
9 i m p l i c a t i o n ,  i f  n o t  t h e  o v e r t  s t a t e m e n t ,  t h a t  a b s e n t  a p a r a d ig m
10 c h a n g e  a t h r e a t  e x i s t s .  And I  t h i n k  t h a t  a t  l e a s t  d e d u c t i v e l y
11 w e 'v e  c o n c l u d e d  t h a t ' s  w h e re  i t  c o u l d  be g o i n g  b a s e d  on y o u r
12 t e s t i m o n y  t o d a y .
13 So t h e  q u e s t i o n  I  a s k e d  i n  o r d e r  t o  c l a r i f y ,  a g a i n ,  i f
14 i t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  p u b l i c l y ,  d o e s n ' t  p r o v i d e ,  you know, c o m p e t i t o r s
15 w i t h  i n f o r m a t i o n  t h a t  s h o u l d n ' t  e x i s t  o r  i t ' s  n o t  a v a i l a b l e
16 p u b l i c l y ,  I  d o n ' t  l o o k  f o r  i t ,  b u t  i f  i t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  i t  w o u ld
17 be h e l p f u l .
18 S i n c e  you t a l k e d  a b o u t  t r e n d s ,  s i n c e  1999 o r  2 000 I ' l l
19 j u s t  l i s t  some t h i n g s  t h a t  w o u ld  be h e l p f u l  t o  me t o  u n d e r s t a n d
20 t h e  n e e d  fro m  an ACS v i e w p o i n t  t o  a p a r a d ig m  c h a n g e  i n
21 r e g u l a t o r y  r e g i m e .
22 F i r s t ,  w hat i s  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p r o d u c e  o f  n e t  in co m e  b y
23 b u s i n e s s  se g m e n t f o r  ACS c o m p a n i e s ?  What amount — i n  my
24 f o r m e r  c o m p a n ie s  t h e s e  a r e  t h e  k in d  o f  q u e s t i o n s  I  a s k  m y s e l f
25 i n  o r d e r  t o  d e t e r m i n e  t r e n d s .



1 What amount and p e r c e n t  o f  in com e i s  p r o d u c e d  b y  l o c a l
2 s e r v i c e ?  What amount an d  p e r c e n t  o f  t o t a l  in c o m e  i s  p r o d u c e d
3 b y  i n t e r e x c h a n g e  s e r v i c e ?  What amount and p e r c e n t  o f  in co m e  i s
4 p r o d u c e d  b y  w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e ?  B y  i n t e r n e t  s e r v i c e  an d  b y  t h e
5 f o r m e r  d i r e c t o r y  s e r v i c e  d u r i n g  t h i s  p e r i o d ?  What i s  t h e
6 s i n g l e ,  l a r g e s t  c a t e g o r y  o f  e x p e n s e  o r  l o s s  an d  w hat i s  t h a t
7 a m o u n t?  Has t h e r e  b een a r e v i e w  o f  t h e  i m p a c t  o f  ACS d e b t  on
8 t o t a l  c o r p o r a t e  p e r f o r m a n c e ?
9 And f i n a l l y  t o  b e t t e r  u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  n e e d  f o r  p a r a d i g m
10 c h a n g e  b y  ACS o f  a p r o p o n e n t  o f  r e g u l a t o r y  r e g i m e  c h a n g e ,  now,
11 p e r h a p s ,  a g r a p h  o u t  ACS o p e r a t i n g  com pany o p e r a t i n g  r e v e n u e  —
12 a g a i n ,  p u b l i c l y  a v a i l a b l e  i n f o r m a t i o n  f o r  t h e  l a s t  s e v e r a l
13 y e a r s  f ro m  a b o u t  1999 o r  2000 on w i t h  t h e  t o t a l  — we t a l k e d
14 a b o u t  l i n e s ,  w i t h  t h e  t o t a l  UNE l o o p s  owned b r o k e n  down b y
15 t h o s e  l e a s e d  o u t  and non-UN E l o o p s  s e r v e d  b y  ACS and i f
16 p o s s i b l e  t h e  r e v e n u e  a p p l y i n g  t o  e a c h  o f  t h o s e  s e g m e n t s  non-UN E
17 an d  UNE.
18 D r .  Lehm an, one l a s t  q u e s t i o n  a l o n g  w i t h  l i n e ,  do you
19 a g r e e  t h a t  u n r e g u l a t e d  s e r v i c e s  l i k e  w i r e l e s s  an d  i n t e r n e t  an d
20 d e b t  b u r d e n  a r e  f a c t o r s  t h a t  r e l a t e  more t o  c o r p o r a t e  d e c i s i o n s
21 t h a n  r e g u l a t o r y  r e q u i r e m e n t s  an d  d e c i s i o n s ?
22 DR. LEHMAN: I ' m  r e l u c t a n t  t o  s a y  w hat — w h a t ...........
23 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I ' m  t a l k i n g  i n  — i n  — ...........
24 DR. LEHMAN:  w h at m a t t e r s  m o re .
25 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  g e n e r i c a l l y  among — ............



1 DR. LEHMAN: '♦Yeah.
2 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  i n  r e g u l a t e d  e n v i r o n m e n t .
3 DR. LEHMAN: I ' d  be r e l u c t a n t  t o  s a y  w hat w e i g h s  m o r e .  I
4 t h i n k  t h a t  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n  c o m p a n ie s  m ust l o o k  a t  t h e  c h a n g e s
5 i n  t e c h n o l o g y  i n  t h e  m a r k e t p l a c e .  Th ey o b v i o u s l y  c a n ' t  s u r v i v e
6 w i t h o u t  l o o k i n g  a t  t h a t ,  b u t  r e g u l a t i o n  p l a y s  s u c h  a l a r g e  p a r t
7 i n  t h i s  i n d u s t r y  t h a t  t h e y  c a n ' t  a f f o r d  t o  i g n o r e  t h a t  e i t h e r .
8 I  m e a n , ...........
9 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  t h i n k  I  was u n c l e a r  i n  my
10 q u e s t i o n .  L e t  me p u t  i t  i n  t h i s  w ay, d o e s  t h e  r e g u l a t o r y
11 r e q u i r e m e n t s  and d e c i s i o n s  h a v e  a — I ' m  s o r r y ,  do c o r p o r a t e
12 d e c i s i o n s  h a v e  a g r e a t e r  e f f e c t  on u n r e g u l a t e d  s e r v i c e d  t h a n
13 r e g u l a t o r y  d e c i s i o n s ?
14 DR. LEHMAN: C o u ld  y o u  r e p e a t  t h a t  o n c e  m o r e , I ' m  n o t .......
15 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Do c o r p o r a t e  d e c i s i o n s  h a v e  a
16 g r e a t e r  e f f e c t  on u n r e g u l a t e d  a c t i v i t i e s ,  p u b l i c  co m p an y, t h a n
17 r e g u l a t o r y  d e c i s i o n s ?
18 DR. LEHMAN: I  t h i n k  — i n  t h e  g e n e r a l  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  I  c a n
19 a n s w e r  t h a t .  I  mean, I  c a n  t h i n k  o f  s p e c i f i c  e x a m p le s  w h e re
20 c o r p o r a t e  d e c i s i o n s  h a v e  o v e r r i d d e n  an y  r e g u l a t o r y ...........
21 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I n  an n o n - r e g u l a t e d  a r e a  o f
22 a c t i v i t y ?
23 DR. LEHMAN: Oh, i n  a — i n  an u n r e g u l a t e d ...........
24 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y . L e t  me r e p e a t  t h e  q u e s t i o n .
25 I n  y o u r  o p i n i o n  do c o r p o r a t e  d e c i s i o n s  h a v e  g r e a t e r  i m p a c t  on
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1 u n r e g u l a t e d  a c t i v i t i e s  t h a n  r e g u l a t o r y  d e c i s i o n s ?
2 DR. LEHMAN: I n  -the u n r e g u l a t e d  a r e a  y e s ,  I  t h i n k  t h a t ' s
3 t r u e .
4 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  a p p r e c i a t e  t h i s .  I  know t h e s e
5 a r e  d e t a i l e d  q u e s t i o n s ,  b u t  b y  p r o v i d i n g  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  I  hope
6 t o  m ore r e s p o n s i b l y  u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  i s s u e s  t h a t  h a v e
7 b een r a i s e d  h e r e  an d  t h e i r  im p a c t  on t r e n d s  and on t h e
8 i m p o r t a n c e  o f  c o n s i d e r i n g  a c h a n g e  i n  t h e  r e g u l a t o r y  r e g i m e .
9 On p r i c e  c a p s ,  you d i s c u s s e d  p r i c e  c a p s  w i t h  r e f e r e n c e  t o ,
10 I  t h i n k ,  s a f e t y  n e t  an d  c a r r i e r  o f  l a s t  r e s o r t  i s s u e s .  You
11 w e r e n ' t  i n  g e n e r a l  — I  d o n ' t  c o n s i d e r  you t o  b e  i n  g e n e r a l  an
12 a d v o c a t e  o f  p r i c e  c a p  m e t h o d o lo g y  b e f o r e  t h i s  h e a r i n g ,  am I
13 c o r r e c t ,  b u t  y o u  do s u g g e s t  t h o s e  a s  a l t e r n a t i v e s  f o r  c a r r i e r
14 o f  l a s t  r e s o r t  an d  s a f e t y  n e t  i s s u e s  t h a t  you r a i s e d ,  i s  t h a t
15 r i g h t ?
16 DR. LEHMAN: Y e a h ,  I  mean, i n  r e -  — p a r t i c u l a r l y  i n
17 r e s p o n s e  t o  C o m m is s io n e r  T h o m p s o n 's  q u e s t i o n s  y e s t e r d a y ,  you
18 know, t h i s  s i t u a t i o n  w h e re  a c a r r i e r  may h a v e  some r e g u l a t e d
19 m a r k e t s  and some u n r e g u l a t e d  m a r k e t s  u n d e r  t h e  ACS p r o p o s a l  i t
20 r a i s e s  a q u e s t i o n  a b o u t  how t o  d e t e r m in e  t h e  r a t e s  f o r  t h e
21 m a r k e t s  t h a t  a r e  n o t  deemed t o  be c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a s  and
22 c e r t a i n l y  p r i c e  c a p s  i s  one a l t e r n a t i v e  way o f  d e a l i n g  w i t h
23 w hat i s  a t h o r n y  q u e s t i o n  a b o u t  a l l o c a t i n g  t h e  c o s t s  b e tw e e n
24 d i f f e r e n t  c o m m u n i t i e s ,  b u t  y o u ' r e  q u i t e  r i g h t ,  I ' m  n o t
25 a d v o c a t i n g  a s  a g e n e r a l  s o l u t i o n  p r i c e  c a p s  p a r t i c u l a r l y  a s  a



1 one s i z e  f i t s  a l l  s o l u t i o n  t o  a l l ...........
2 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: R i g h t .
3 DR. LEHMAN:  t y p e s  o f  c a r r i e r s .  I t ' s  n o t  an
4 a p p r o p r i a t e  r e g u l a t o r y  r e g i m e  f o r  c e r t a i n  k i n d s  o f  c a r r i e r s  and
5 c e r t a i n  s i t u a t i o n s .
6 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: R i g h t .  A n d , I  t h i n k ,  w o u ld  you
7 a c k n o w le d g e  t h a t  t h e r e  a r e  a number o f  - -  w h i l e  t h e r e  a r e  some
8 e x p e r t s  t h a t  s u p p o r t  p r i c e  c a p  m e t h o d o l o g y ,  t h e r e  a r e  a number
9 o f  o t h e r s  t h a t  h a v e  deemed t h a t  i t  i s  p r i c e  — o r  an
10 i n e f f i c i e n t ,  t h a t ...........
11 DR. LEHMAN: W e l l ,  I  m ean, I  s u p p o r t  t h e  t h e o r e t i c a l
12 a d v a n t a g e s  o f  i t ,  b u t  i n  t h e  s p i r i t  o f  y o u r  q u e s t i o n s  a b o u t
13 e v i d e n c e ,  t h e  e v i d e n c e  on p r i c e  c a p s  i s  d e c i d e d l y  m ix e d  a t
14 b e s t .  I t ...........
15 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y , g o o d .  Now, w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o
16 t h e  s a f e t y  n e t  a n d  c a r r i e r  o f  l a s t  r e s o r t ,  h a v e  you c o n s i d e r e d
17 o t h e r  a l t e r n a t i v e s  f o r  c o n s u m e r p r o t e c t i o n  o t h e r  t h a n  p r i c e
18 c a p s  e i t h e r  on t h e  a n n u a l  i n c r e a s e  m e t h o d o l o g y  o r  t h e  f l a t
19 p r i c e  c a p  m e t h o d o l o g y ?  H ave you c o n s i d e r e d  a n y  o t h e r
20 p r o t e c t i o n  o r  — f o r  t h o s e  two a r e a s  o t h e r  t h a n  p r i c e  c a p s ?
21 I n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  i f  we do a s  y o u  p r o p o s e  and move t o  s a f e t y
22 n e t  and c a r r i e r  o f  l a s t  r e s o r t  p r o t e c t i o n s ,  t h e  o n l y
23 a l t e r n a t i v e  y o u ' r e  a c t u a l l y  p r o p o s i n g  now i s  p r i c e  c a p s .  I
24 t h i n k  I  g o t  t h a t  r i g h t .  Th e s e c o n d  — t h e  q u e s t i o n  w a s ,  h a v e
25 you c o n s i d e r e d  o t h e r  a l t e r n a t i v e s  b e s i d e s  p r i c e  c a p ?



I  MR. MONINSKI: I f  I  may C o m m is s io n e r ,  we — c o n c e p t u a l l y  I
— 2 t h i n k  w e ' r e  i n  t h e  same p l a c e ,  b u t  we may b e  u s i n g  two d i s t i n c t

3 e l e m e n t s  som ew hat i n t e r c h a n g e a b l y .  When we w e r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t
4 p r i c e  c a p s  I  b e l i e v e  we w e re  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h a t  i n  t e r m s  o f  a
5 s i t u a t i o n  w h e re  you h a v e  a s t u d y  a r e a  t h a t  was n o t  f u l l y  o
6 c o m p e t i t i v e  s o  yo u  had some e x c h a n g e s  o r  some l o c a t i o n s  t h a t
7 w e re  o r  some t h a t  w e re  n o t  and p r i c e  c a p s  may b e  an o p t i o n  t o
8 c o n f r o n t  t h e  s i t u a t i o n  w h e re  you had  t o  f i n d  a go od  way t o
9 r e g u l a t e  t h o s e  l o c a t i o n s  t h a t  had  n o t  y e t  b e e n  c o m p e t i t i v e .
10 When we t a l k e d  a b o u t  s a f e t y  n e t s  we w e re  t y p i c a l l y  t a l k i n g
I I  a b o u t  t h a t  m ore i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  an ad d e d  l a y e r  o f  p u b l i c
12 p r o t e c t i o n  i n  a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t .  Now, w e ' r e  f o c u s e d  on a
13 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t ,  b u t  w e ' r e  s t i l l  c o n c e r n e d ,  p e r h a p s ,  a b o u t
14 t h e  r e s i d e n t i a l  r a t e p a y e r  i n  t h e  a r e a  o f  b a s i c  r e s i d e n t i a l
15 s e r v i c e s  and we d i d  o f f e r e d  a c o u p l e  o f  a l t e r n a t i v e s .  T h e r e
16 may b e o t h e r s .
17 The a l t e r n a t i v e s  t h a t  we o f f e r e d  on t h e  s a f e t y  n e t
18 q u e s t i o n  d e a l t  w i t h  some l i m i t a t i o n  i n  t h e  amount o f  p r i c e
19 i n c r e a s e  on a a n n u a l  b a s i s  o v e r  a t r a n s i t i o n  p e r i o d ,  t h a t  w as .
20 o n e . S o m e t h in g  t o  t h e  e f f e c t  o f  n o t  m ore t h a n  a d o l l a r  a y e a r
21 o v e r  a t h r e e  t o  f i v e  y e a r  p e r i o d .
22 The o t h e r  t h i n g  t h a t  we o f f e r e d  w a s , p e r h a p s ,  a m o d i f i e d
23 W i s c o n s i n  p l a n  w h ic h  was an i n d e x i n g  p l a n  w h e re  t h e  r a t e s  f o r
24 b a s i c  r e s i d e n t i a l  s e r v i c e s  was i n d e x e d  t o  some m e d ia n  in co m e  o r
25 some p e r c e n t a g e  o f  m e d ia n  in co m e  s o  t h a t  was t h e  d i s t i n c t i o n
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1 b e tw e e n  t h o s e  t w o .
2 COMMISSIONER- HARBOUR: U n d e r s t o o d .  A n y — o k a y .  L e t  me
3 move o n . I ' m  g o i n g  t o  e l i m i n a t e  a c o u p l e  j u s t  i n  t h e  i n t e r e s t
4 o f  t i m e .
5 Mr. J a c k s o n ,  y e s t e r d a y  we r a n  s h o r t  and I  t h i n k  I  c u t  you
6 o f f ,  o f f e r i n g  a m ore t im e  t o d a y ,  do you and Ms. T i n d a l l  h a v e
7 m ore on t h e  c h o i c e s ,  v i a  t h e  I l l i n o i s  B e l l  c a s e ?  I  c u t  you o f f
8 a t  t h a t  p o i n t .  I r ' s  an i m p o r t a n t  c a s e  f o r  a num ber o f  r e a s o n s
9 i n c l u d i n g  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e  I l l i n o i s  s t a t u t e  r e c e i v e d
10 s i g n i f i c a n t  a t t e n t i o n  i n  J u n e a u  l a s t  s p r i n g  and I  t h i n k  we w e re
11 d i s c u s s i n g  w hat p r e c e d e n c e s  a r e  s e t  w h ic h  we s h o u l d  o b s e r v e  an d
12 e v a l u a t e  i n  t h e  m e r i t s  o f  t h e  p r o p o s a l s  b e f o r e  u s  t o d a y  v e r s u s
13 w hat p o r t i o n s  o f  a d e c i s i o n  may h a v e  b e e n  t ru m p e d  o r  p r e - e m p t e d
14 b y  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  o r  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n  and t h o s e
15 i s s u e s .  What — maybe I  d i d n ' t  c u t  you o f f .  I  t h o u g h t  I  d i d .
16 MR. JACKSON: Mr. Moderow w i l l  be w i t h  u s  a g a i n  t h i s
17 a f t e r n o o n  on UNEs s o  t h e  — t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  t h a t  i s  a UNE
18 d i r e c t e d  q u e s t i o n  I ' d  p o s s i b l y  l i k e  t o  g i v e  him  a c h a n c e  t o
19 r e s p o n d ,  b u t  I  w i l l  t e l l  you w hat I  t h i n k  he w i l l  s a y ,  n o t
20 b e c a u s e  I  know i t  on my own, b u t  b e c a u s e  he s a i d  i t ,  w h ic h  i s
21 t h a t  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  w o u ld  n o t  i n  a n y  way trum p t h e
22 d e c i s i o n s  fro m  I l l i n o i s  an d  t h e  I l l i n o i s  d e c i s i o n  s t a n d s  a s
23 v e r y  g o o d  l a w .
24 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: R i g h t .  I ' l l  l o o k  f o r w a r d  t h i s
25 a f t e r n o o n  maybe t o  a l i t t l e  e x c h a n g e  ' c a u s e  I  know we h a v e  a



1 d i f f e r e n c e  o f  o p i n i o n .
2 MR. JACKSON: Can I  m a k e -o n e  o t h e r  b r i e f  c o m m e n t . . . . .
3 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: P l e a s e .
4 MR. JACKSON:  r e g a r d i n g  — I  j u s t  w a n te d  t o  i n d i c a t e ,
5 I ' m  s u r e  you know a b o u t  Mr. C h a p a d o s ' a f f i d a v i t .  A t ............
6 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Y e s .
7 MR. JACKSON:  p a r a g r a p h  3 he h a s  some s p e c i f i c
8 i n f o r m a t i o n  r e s p o n s i v e  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n s  t h a t  y o u  a s k e d ,
9 p r o b a b l y  n o t  a s  s p e c i f i c ...........
10 (Hugh McKenna l e a v i n g  t h e  m e e t in g )
11 MR. JACKSON: ........... a s  y o u ' r e  l o o k i n g  f o r ,  b u t  he d o e s
12 i n d i c a t e  t h a t  A C S ' s  E B IT D A  g r o w t h  ( p h ) , now t h a t ' s  d i f f e r e n t
13 fro m  n e t  in c o m e , b u t  i t ' s  w hat f i n a n c i a l  a n a l y s t s  a r e  u s i n g  t o
14 a v e r y  l a r g e  e x t e n t  now, t h a t  E B IT D A  f o r  ACS a s  a w h o le  h a s
15 gro w n f ro m  111 t o  129 m i l l i o n  b e tw e e n  2 0 00 an d  2 0 0 2 .  T h a t  t h a t
16 g r o w t h  was i n  t h e  l o c a l  phone an d  c h e  w i r e l e s s  b u s i n e s s e s  w h i l e
17 t h e  i n t e r n e t  an d  t h e  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  b u s i n e s s e s  w e r e  h a v i n g
18 n e g a t i v e  E B IT D A , s o  i t ' s  — p e r h a p s ,  i t  c o u l d  b e m ore s p e c i f i c ,
19 b u t  i t  i s  p a r t i a l l y  s p e c i f i c  a n s w e r  t o  some o f  y o u r  q u e s t i o n s .
20 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: A t  l e a s t  i n d i c a t o r s .
21 MR. JACKSON: Y e s .
22 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h a n k  you f o r  t h a t .  I  know some o f
23 t h e  o t h e r  C o m m i s s i o n e r s  w o u ld  l i k e  t o  t a k e  a b r e a k  now. I  o n l y
24 h a v e  a c o u p l e  m ore q u e s t i o n s  t h a t  I  c a n  h a n d l e  q u i c k l y  a f t e r
25 t h e  b r e a k .  W ould you l i k e  t o  a d j o u r n  f o r  a few  m i n u t e s  — o r



1 r e c e s s  f o r  a few  m i n u t e s ?
2 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: L e t ' s  t a k e  a 10 m in u t e  b r e a k .
3 B r e a k s  t h a t  we n e e d  ' c a u s e  o f  a l l  t h e  c o f f e e  e v e r y b o d y  pumped
4 e a r l i e r  t h i s  m o r n in g ,  so  w e ' l l  s t a n d  i n  r e c e s s  f o r  10 m i n u t e s .
5 ( O f f  R e c o r d  -  1 0 :0 3  a . m . )
6 (On R e c o r d  -  1 0 :1 5  a . m . )
7 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Thank y o u . And I  s h o u l d  re m in d  Mr.
8 A g o t t e  an d  a n y b o d y  e l s e  t h a t ' s  s t i l l  o n ,  p l e a s e ,  j u s t  ch im e i n
9 b e c a u s e  y o u ' r e  g o i n g  t o  s e e  t a r g e t s  o f  o p p o r t u n i t y .
10 I ' m  g o i n g  t o  go t o  t h e  l a s t  q u e s t i o n .  I  may h a v e  a c o u p l e
11 o t h e r s  f o r  t h e  e x p e r t s  t h i s  a f t e r n o o n .  L e t  me go b a c k  t o  Ms.
12 Graham e a n d  Mr. Rowe i f  he w a n t s  t o  comment o r  o t h e r s .
13 H e lp  me u n d e r s t a n d  r u r a l  c a r r i e r  c o n c e r n  f o r  c o m p e t i t i o n ,
14 o k a y ?  I s  t h i s  a c o n c e r n  t h a t  c e l l  u s e  i s  an a c t u a l  t h r e a t  t o
15 t h e  i n v e s t m e n t  o f  t h e  n e t w o r k  o r  i s  i t  more a c o n c e r n  a b o u t
16 f u r t h e r  d i v i d i n g  t h e  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  p i e  w h ic h  some h a v e
17 a r g u e d  i n  t h a t  — t h a t  b i g  a d e a l  and o t h e r s  a r g u e d  h a s  — i s
18 o r  i s  t h e  c o n c e r n  more w i t h  l o n g  d i s t a n c e ?  I s  i t  more w i t h
19 l o c a l  s e r v i c e  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  w h e re  — o r  i s  i t  a l l  o f  t h e  a b o v e ?
20 W here i s  t h e  c o n c e r n ?
21 MS. GRAHAME: T h i s  i s  H e a t h e r  G raham e. J i m ,  do you m ind
22 i f  I  jump i n ?
23 MR. ROWE: P l e a s e ,  s p l a s h  aw a y .
24 MS. GRAHAME: L e t  me g i v e  a — l e t  me a n s w e r  y o u r  q u e s t i o n
25 g e n e r a l l y  and t h e n  I ' d  l i k e  Mr. R h y n e r  who h a s  p r a c t i c a l



1 e x p e r i e n c e  an d  who m ig h t  b e a b l e  t o  p r o v i d e  t h e  k i n d  o f  d e t a i l
2 I  know t h a t  y o u  l i k e  t o  h e a r .
3 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: G ood.
4 MS. GRAHAME: As a g e n e r a l  m a t t e r  a s  c o u n s e l  t h e  c o n c e r n ,
5 num ber o n e ,  i s  a c t u a l  t h r e a t  t o  t h e  n e t w o r k .  Number t w o , we
6 a r e  c o n c e r n e d  a b o u t  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  F u n d s .  We know t h e
7 U n i v e r s a l  S e n d e e  Fund s t r u c t u r e  i s  g o i n g  t o  c h a n g e  an d  we know
8 whac i t  i s  t o d a y  an d  we t h i n k  t h e  p i e  i s  g o i n g  t o  d i m i n i s h  i n
9 s h o r t  o r d e r .  Our c o n c e r n  i s  l e s s  a s s o c i a t e d  w i t h  l o n g
10 d i s t a n c e .
11 Our c o n c e r n  i s  t h e  v i a b i l i t y  o f  t h e  l o c a l  e x c h a n g e
12 c o m p a n ie s  an d  t h e  a b i l i t y  t o  c h a r g e  r e a s o n a b l e  r a t e s  t o
13 c o n s u m e r s  o n c e  c o m p e t i t i o n  com es t o  a r u r a l  m a r k e t  b e c a u s e ,
14 re m e m b e r, t h e y  a r e  u n e c o n o m i c a l  t o  s e r v e  b y  one c a r r i e r  w i t h o u t
15 a s u b s i d y .  And i t ' s  t h e  s u b s i d i e s ,  b o t h  t h e  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e
16 F u n d s a s  w e l l  a s  t h e  i m p l i c i t  s u b s i d i e s  t h a t  a l l o w  r a t e s  t o
17 r e m a i n  a f f o r d a b l e  i n  r u r a l  A l a s k a ,  And w i t h  t h a t  I ' d  l i k e  t o
18 t u r n o v e r  t o  Mr. R h y n e r .
19 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: G o o d , l i k e  t o  h e a r  f r o m  Mr. R h y n e r .
20 MR. RHYNER: T h a n k  y o u ,  C o m m is s i o n e r  H a r b o u r .  I  g u e s s  I
21 w o u ld  d i s a g r e e  j u s t  a l i t t l e  b i t  w i t h  w h at Ms. Graham e s a i d  i n
22 t h a t  t h e  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  p a r t  i s n ' t  a t h r e a t  ' c a u s e  t h e  l o s s  o f
23 a c c e s s  m i n u t e s  i s  a t h r e a t  an d  i t  i s  a c o n s i d e r a b l e  s o u r c e  o f
24 r e v e n u e .  Many o f  t h e  s m a l l  r u r a l  c o m p a n i e s  d e r i v e  a s  much a s
25 75 p e r c e n t  o f  t h e i r  t o t a l  com pany r e v e n u e  f ro m  U n i v e r s a l



1 S e r v i c e  an d  a c c e s s .  And a s  w e ’ v e  s e e n  o v e r  t h e  l a s t  tw o y e a r s
2 w i t h  t h e  i m p l e m e n t a t i o n  o f  t h e  MAG (ph-) P l a n ,  a s h i f t  o f  a c c e s s
3 g o i n g  t o  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  w h ic h  m akes us m ore r e l i a n t  on
4 U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e .
5 I  t h i n k  t o  a n s w e r  y o u r  q u e s t i o n  d i r e c t l y  i t ' s  a l l  o f  t h e
6 a b o v e  e x c e p t  f o r  t h e  t h r e a t  t o  — f ro m  w i r e l e s s  c o m p a n ie s  t o  a
7 l o s s  o f  l o c a l  s e r v i c e  r e v e n u e s .  Our e x p e r i e n c e ,  a t  l e a s t  t o
8 t h i s  p o i n t ,  h a s  b e e n  no r e a l  r e d u c t i o n  i n  a c c e s s  l i n e s  c o u n t s
9 fro m  t h e  e n t r y  o r  c o m p e t i t i o n  a m o n g st w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r s .
10 x f o r  — i n  D utch H a r b o r  w e ' r e  s e e i n g  — we h a v e  two
11 w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r s  t h e r e  and we h a v e n ' t  s e e n  a n y  l o s s  o f  a c c e s s
12 l i n e s  t o  t h e  w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r s .  We h a v e  s e e n  — g o i n g  t o  y o u r
13 e a r l i e r  q u e s t i o n  a b o u t  s e c o n d  l i n e ,  we h a v e  s e e n  a r e d u c t i o n  i n
14 s e c o n d  l i n e s ,  b u t  t h a t ' s  due t o  t h e  — g e t t i n g  h i g h  s p e e d
15 s e r v i c e  a v a i l a b i l i t y  i n  t h a t  m a r k e t .
16 MS. GRAHAME: L e t  me q u a l i f y  my r e s p o n s e  on l o n g  d i s t a n c e .
17 Many o f  t h e  r u r a l  L E C s  h a v e  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  a f f i l i a t e s  t h r o u g h
18 and s o  I  — when I  r e s p o n d e d  t o  y o u r  q u e s t i o n  on l o n g  d i s t a n c e
19 l i k e  y o u r  q u e s t i o n s  t o  AT&T a s  a l o n g  d i s t a n c e  c a r r i e r  I  was
20 t h i n k i n g  i n  t e r m s  o f  a l o n g  d i s t a n c e  e n t i t y  r a t h e r  t h a n  t h e
21 a c c e s s  m in u t e s  w h ic h  a r e  o f  a c o n c e r n .
22 A n d , o f  c o u r s e ,  o n c e  a w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  b eco m es an  ETC
23 w h ic h  we h a v e  n o t  s e e n  y e t  i n  D u tch  H a r b o r  o r  i n  r u r a l  A l a s k a
24 up u n t i l  F r i d a y ,  t h a t  — t h a t  i s  t h e  p o i n t  a t  w h ic h  we s e e  t h e
25 c o m p e t i t i v e  t h r e a t .
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I  COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I s  t h e r e  a n y  r e a s o n  t o  s u g g e s t
2 -  t h o u g h  t h a t  t h e r e  wo->ld b e a l o s s  o f  l i n e s  w h e t h e r  t h e r e ' s  an'
3 ETC o r  n o t ,  i s  — d o e s  — o r  w o u ld  t h a t  b e t r a n s p a r e n t  t o  t h e
4 p e r s o n  m a k in g  t h e  d e c i s i o n  a s  t o  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  t o  d r o p  a
5 w i r e l i n e ?
6 MR. RHYNER: W e l l ,  i t  w o u ld  d e p e n d  on t h e  e n t i t y  t h a t
7 e n t e r e d .  W ith  a w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r ,  a t  l e a s t  w i t h  o u r  e x p e r i e n c e
8 s o  f a r ,  we h a v e n ' t  s e e  a l o s s  o f  p r i m a r y  l i n e s  t o  w i r e l e s s
9 c a r r i e r s .  I f ,  h o w e v e r ,  i n  some o f  t h e  l a r g e r  c o m m u n it ie s  i n
10 r u r a l  A l a s k a  l i k e  Nome, B e t h e l ,  t h o s e  a r e a s  w h e re  you h a v e
I I  c a b l e  c a r r i e r s  and you s t a r t  t o  s e e  c a b l -  — t h e  p r o l i f e r a t i o n
12 o f  c a b l e  t e l e p h o n y  we may w e l l  s e e  a l o s s  o f  p r i m a r y  ] i n e s  t o  a
13 s e c o n d  c a r r i e r .
14 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y, b u t  — o k a y ,  h e l p  me, I ' m
15 s t r u -  — c a b l e  t e l e p h o n y  i s  n o t  s u b j e c t  t o  E T C , i s  i t ?
16 MR. RHYNER: We h a v e n ' t  s e e n  one o f  t h o s e  y e t ,  b u t  i f  t h e
17 c a b l e  com pany s t a r t s  t o  p r o v i d e  c a b l e  t e l e p h o n y  i n  a r u r a l
18 co m m u n ity  w h e re  t h e r e  i s  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  a v a i l a b l e  I  s e e  no
19 r e a s o n  t o  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e y  w o n ' t  a p p l y  t o  b e  an E T C .
20 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Oh, w e l l ,  h e r e  I  — w e ' r e  a l w a y s  i n
21 d a n g e r  o f  t a n g e n t s ,  b u t  i f  t h a t  w e re  t h e  c a s e  u n d e r  t h e  c u r r e n t
22 r e g im e  we w o u l d n ' t  be s e e i n g  - -  o r  we w o u ld  we — I  g u e s s
23 b e c a u s e  i t  w e re  — i f  i t  w e re  s e e k i n g  ETC i t  w o u ld  h a v e  t o  come
24 b e f o r e  u s .  Y e a h ,  o k a y .
25 MR. RHYNER: A b s o l u t e l y .



1 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Okay,.
2 2700
3 (T ap e Change)
4 T a p e  2
5 0015
6 MR. AYOTTE: C o m m is s io n e r ,  i f  I  c o u l d  w e ig h  i n  a t  t h e
7 a p p r o p r i a t e  t im e  t o  p r o v i d e  comment on y o u r  q u e s t i o n ?
8 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: P l e a s e ,  go a h e a d .
9 MR. AYOTTE: I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n  d i d
10 e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  t h e y  c o u l d  t o  a v o i d  a n s w e r i n g  y o u r  q u e s t i o n .
11 Y o u r  q u e s t i o n  was w hat a r e  t h e  r u r a l  c a r r i e r s '  c o n c e r n s  f o r
12 c o m p e t i t i o n  and i n  t h e i r  r e s p o n s e  i t  s o u n d e d  much more l i k e  an
13 a n t i - c o m p e t i t i v e  E T C , d o n ' t  a l l o w  w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r s  t o  b e E T C s .
14 T h e y ' r e  n o t  e x p r e s s i n g  c o n c e r n s  r e l a t i v e  t o  c o m p e t i t i o n .
15 T h e i r  c o n c e r n s  a r e  a l l  g r o u n d e d  i n  t e r m s  o f  t h e i r  o b j e c t i o n s  t o
16 d e s i g n a t i n g  a c o m p e t i t i v e  ETC and s p e c i f i c a l l y  a w i r e l e s s
17 c a r r i e r .
18 I f  w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  i s  c o m p e t i t i v e  t o  t h e  r u r a l  L E C ,  t h e n
19 t h e y ' r e  s u b j e c t  t o  c o m p e t i t i o n  t o d a y  i r r e s p e c t i v e  o f  w h e t h e r
20 t h e  w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  h a s  b e e n  d e s i g n a t e d  a s  an E T C , y e t  t h e r e ' s
21 b e e n  no t h r e a t  t o  t h e i ~  n e t w o r k s  a s  a r e s u l t  o f  w i r e l e s s
22 c o m p e t i t i o n  and s i m i l a r l y  i f  a w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  i s  d e s i g n a t e d
23 a s  a c o m p e t i t i v e  ETC t h e r e  i s  no e f f e c t  on t h e  l e v e l  o f  F e d e r a l
24 U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  s u p p o r t  t h a t  t h e  r u r a l  c a r r i e r s  w i l l  c o n t i n u e
25 t o  r e c e i v e .



1 E v e n  t h e  C o m m is s io n  i t s e l f  n o t e d  i n  t h e  A l a s k a  D i g i t e l
2 o r d e r  t h a t  c o n c e r n s  a b o u t  a n y  f i n a n c i a l  im p a c t  o f  d e s i g n a t i n g
3 c o m p e t i t i v e  ETC c o n c e r n s  r e l a t i v e :  t o  t h e  s i z e  o f  t h e  F e d e r a l
4 U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  Fund a r e  s i m p l y  n o t  r e l e v a n t  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n
5 o f  w h e t h e r  you s h o u l d  d e s i g n a t e  a c o m p e t i t i v e  E T C .
6 And w i t h o u t  l a u n c h i n g  i n t o  a w h o le  d i s c u s s i o n  o f  t h e  F C C ' s
7 p o r t a b i l i t y  r u l e s  and t h e i r  F e d e r a l  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  F u n d i n g
8 m e c h a n is m , t h e  f a c t  o f  t h e  m a t t e r  i s  when you h a v e  a
9 c o m p e t i t i v e  E T C , w h e t h e r  t h a t  be a w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  o r  a
10 l a n d l i n e  c a r r i e r  and t h e r e  i s  c o m p e t i t i o n  f o r  t h e  in c u m b e n t  LEC
11 an d  m ore p e o p l e  s u b s c r i b e  t o  t h e  n e t w o r k  an d  t h e  U n i v e r s a l
12 S e r v i c e  s u p p o r t  i s  d i s t r i b u t e d  a s  t h e  FCC h a s  d e t e r m i n e d  t o  t h e
13 c a r r i e r  t h a t ' s  p r o v i d i n g  t h e  s e r v i c e ,  t h i s  i s  a l l  a go od  t h i n g .
14 More p e o p l e  c o n n e c t e d  t o  t h e  n e t w o r k ,  more p e o p l e  h a v i n g
15 a c c e s s  t o  a d d i t i o n a l  c h o i c e  o f  s e r v i c e s  an d  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e
16 s u p p o r t  b e i n g  a v a i l a b l e  t o  t h e  c a r r i e r s  t o  e n a b l e  t h o s e
17 s e r v i c e s  t o  be a f f o r d a b l e ,  t h e s e  a r e  a l l  go od  t h i n g s  f o r  t h e
18 c o n s u m e r s  and t h e y ' r e  g o o d  f o r  c o m p e t i t i o n .  B u t  a s  i t  r e l a t e s
19 t o  t h e  im p a c t  o f  t h e  l e v e l  o f  F e d e r a l  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  s u p p o r t
20 t o  t h e  in c u m b e n t  L E C s  r e s u l t i n g  f ro m  a c o m p e t i t i v e  E T C , t h e r e
21 i s  n o n e .
22 Now, i f  t h e r e  a r e  c h a n g e s  an d  m o st l i k e l y  t h e r e  w i l l  be
23 c h a n g e s  a t  t h e  FCC l e v e l  i n  t e r m s  o f  t h e  m an n er i n  w h ic h  t h e y
24 a d m i n i s t e r  t h e i r  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  s u p p o r t ,  a l l  d e s i g n a t e d  E T C s
25 a r e  g o i n g  t o  b e  s u b j e c t  t o  t h o s e  c h a n g e s ,  b u t  t h o s e  a r c  r e a l l y



1 f u n d i n g  q u e s t i o n s  and U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  p o l i c y  q u e s t i o n s  w h ic h
2 a r e  f a r  rem o ve d  f r o m  t h e  q u e s t i o n  o f  how do y o u  g e t  l o c a l
3 c o m p e t i t i o n  a t  t h e  s t a t e  l e v e l  w i t h i n  t h e  c o n f i n e s  o f  t h i s
4 p r o c e e d i n g .
5 W i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r s  h a v e  b een  d e s i g n a t e d  a s  c o m p e t i t i v e  ETCs
6 i n  a m u l t i p l e  o f  s t a t e s  an d  t o  d a t e  t h e r e  h a s  b e e n  no l o s t  o r
7 d i s r u p t i o n  o r  t h r e a t s  t o  t h e  n e t w o r k  b y  t h e  r u r a l  L E C s .  So I
8 d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h e  s u b j e c t  o f  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  s u p p o r t  an d
9 c o m p e t i t i v e  E T C s i s  r e a l l y  t h e  f o c u s  o f  t h i s  i n q u i r y  o r  s h o u l d
10 be t h e  f o c u s  o f  y o u r  q u e s t i o n .  I t ' . s  r e a l l y  t h e  b r o a d e r
11 q u e s t i o n  o f  l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n  and how t h e  C o m m is s io n  c a n
12 d e v e l o p  a r e g u l a t o r y  c l i m a t e  w h ic h  w i l l  f o s t e r  t h a t  l o c a l
13 c o m p e t i t i o n  n o t  o n l y  i n  t h e  u r b a n  a r e a s ,  b u t  a l s o  i n  t h e  r u r a l
14 a r e a s .
15 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h an k  you f o r  y o u r  com m ent.
16 Mr. Rowe.
17 MR. ROWE: C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  t h a n k  y o u . I ' m  J i m  Row e,
18 d i r e c t o r  o f  t h e  A l a s k a  T e l e p h o n e  A s s o c i a t i o n .  I  c e r t a i n l y
19 r e s p e c t  t h o s e  p e o p l e  who c a n  a l w a y s  i d e n t i f y  a good t h i n g  and
20 t h e r e  a r e  many g o o d  t h i n g s  h a p p e n i n g  i n  A l a s k a ,  b u t  I  t h i n k  we
21 h a v e  t o  be c a r e f u l  an d  r e a l i z e ,  a s  t h e  p r i o r  s p e a k e r  s a i d ,  t h a t
22 t h e r e  i s  c o m p e t i t i o n  t h e r e  i n  r u r a l  A l a s k a .  E v e n  w h e re  t h e r e ' s
23 n o t  ETC d e s i g n a t i o n ,  we r e c o g n i z e  t h a t  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  an d  t h e
24 c o m p e t i t i o n  i s  f o r  t h e  d i s p o s a l  in co m e  t h a t  c u s t o m e r s  h a v e  t h a t
25 t h e y  c a n  s p e n d  on modes o f  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s .



1 H o w e v e r, t h e  d e s i g n a t i o n  ETC i s  s o m e t h in g  t h a t  c o n c e r n s  us
2 v e r y  much and i t s  a l m o s t  a m ask f o r  w hat i t  r e a l l y  i s ,  " i t ’ s
3 U SF . And i t  p r o b a b l y  w o u ld  b e — w e 'd  p r o b a b l y  b e m ore c a r e f u l
4 i n  d e s i g n a t i n g  i t  i f  we a l w a y s  i d e n t i f i e d  i t  w i t h  U n i v e r s a l
5 S e r v i c e  F u n d i n g .
6 As t h e  s p e a k e r  s a i d ,  t h e r e  a r e  good t h i n g s  h a p p e n in g  o u t
7 t h e r e .  P e o p l e  c a n  h a v e  a c c e s s  t o  w i r e l e s s .  T h e y  c a n  c a l l  on
8 t h e  r o a d  when t h e y  h a v e  a f l a t  t i r e .  T h e y  m ig h t  b e on a snow
9 m a c h in e  and h a v e  t h e  snow m a c h in e  b r e a k  down and y o u ,  k i n d  o f ,
10 a l l u d e d  t o  t h a t  i n  some r u r a l  a r e a s  e a r l i e r  i n  y o u r  com m en ts,
11 Mr. C o m m is s io n e r ,  b u t  you know w h a t ,  I ' m  n o t  s u r e  t h o s e  t h i n g s
12 a r e  w hat was a n t i c i p a t e d  f o r  b e i n g  c o v e r e d  b y  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e
13 s u p p o r t ,  h i g h  c o s t  s u p p o r t .
14 T h e r e  a r e  many good t h i n g s  o u t  t h e r e ,  b u t  a l l  o f  t h a t
15 d o e s n ' t  f i t  u n d e r  t h e  b a s i c  i d e a ,  t h e  o r i g i n a l  i d e a  o f  w hat
16 U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  s u p p o r t  i s  f o r .  I t  i s  f o r  p e o p l e  i n  r u r a l ,
17 h i g h  c o s t  a r e a s  t h a t  had  no way t o  a f f o r d  t h e  b a s i c  c o s t  o f
18 v o i c e  g r a d e  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s .  I t  w a s n ' t  m o b i l e  v o i c e  g r a d e
19 t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s .
20 And I  t h i n k  we h a v e  t o  b e c a r e f u l  t h a t  a l l  go o d  t h i n g s
21 s h o u l d  n o t  be p a i d  f o r  b y  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  s u p p o r t  e v e n  t h o u g h
22 t h e  p r i o r  s p e a k e r  i s  c o m f o r t a b l e  i n  kn ow in g a l l  t h e  r e c i p i e n t s
23 e v e n  w h e re  w i r e l e s s  h a s  come i n ,  and I ' m  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  w i r e l e s s
24 c o m p e t i t o r s  who a r e  g e t t i n g  ETC d e s i g n a t i o n ,  a r e  g e t t i n g  i t .
25 A t  t h e  f e d e r a l  l e v e l  and q u i t e  h o n e s t l y  a t  my l e v e l  we



1 c e r t a i n l y  h a v e  many p e o p l e  who a r e  c o n c e r n e d  w ic h  t h e  s i z e  o f
2 t h e  f u n d .  The p o l i t i c a l  t a r g e t  i t  i s  a s  i t ' s  g r o w i n g
3 s i g n i f i c a n t l y  l a r g e r .  And i t ' s  what w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  s e e  i n  t h i s
4 s t a t e  a s  i s  h a p p e n in g  e l s e w h e r e  p a r t i c u l a r l y  w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e
5 p r o v i d e r s  c o m in g  i n  and g e t t i n g  ETC d e s i g n a t i o n  and t h a t  fu n d
6 g o in g  up d r a m a t i c a l l y .
7 T h e s e  a r e  g o o d  t h i n g s  f o r  p e o p l e  when t h e y  c a n  g e t
8 w i r e l e s s  t e l e p h o n y  and h a v e  more a c c e s s  t o  a l l  o u r  n e i g h b o r s ,
9 a l l  o u r  f r i e n d s  an d  a l l  o u r  f a m i l y ,  a l l  o u r  b u s i n e s s e s  and a l l
10 o u r  h e a l t h  c a r e ,  b u t  t h e y ' r e  n o t  n e c e s s a r i l y  t h i n g s  t h a t  s h o u l d
11 be s u p p o r t e d  b y  a U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  Fund u n l e s s  i t ' s
12 r e d e s i g n a t e d  w hat t h a t  u s e  i s ,  so  I  t h i n k  we h a v e  t o  be
13 c a r e f u l .  T h an k  y o u .
14 MR. AGOTTE: C o m m is s io n e r  H a r b o u r ,  i f  I  c o u l d  j u s t  comment
15 w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  Mr. Rowe. I  t h i n k  t h i s  i l l u s t r a t e s  a l l  o f
16 t h e s e  c o n c e r n s  — and I ' m  n o t  t r y i n g  t o  m i n i m i z e  o r  d i m i n i s h
17 t h e s e  c o n c e r n s .  I-iy p o i n t  i s  q u i t e  s i m p l e ,  t h e  o b j e c t i o n s  t h a t
18 a r e  b e i n g  s t a t e d  b y  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n  a s  w e l l  a s  Mr. Rowe a r e
19 r e a l l y  q u e s t i o n s  t h a t  a r e  b e s t  d i r e c t e d  t o  t h e  FCC and t o  t h e
20 J o i n t  B o a r d .  T h e y  r e l a t e  t o  t h e  c o n c e r n s  and p o l i c y  i s s u e s
21 r e l a t i v e  t o  t h e  a d m i n i s t r a t i o n  o f  F e d e r a l  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e
22 s u p p o r t .  T h e y  do n o t  r e l a t e  t o  m a t t e r s  o f  l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n  i n
23 A l a s k a  and t h e y  d o n ' t  b e l o n g  i n  t h i s  p r o c e e d i n g .
24 I  r e s p e c t  t h e  comments an d  t h e  c o n c e r n s .  I  j u s t  d o n ' t
25 t h i n k  t h e y ' r e  g o i n g  t o  f u r t h e r  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n 's  t a s k  o f
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1 d e v e l o p i n g  t h e  l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n  r u l e s  i n  r e s p o n d i n g  t o  t h e
2 L e g i s l a t u r e .  T h e y  a r e  s e p a r a t e  an d  d i s t i n c t .  T h e y  a l l '  r e l a t e
3 t o  q u e s t i o n  r e l a t i v e  t o  e l i g i b i l i t y  f o r  an d  u s e  o f  F e d e r a l
4 U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  s u p p o r t .  T h o s e  i s s u e s  w h i c h  a r e  l e g i t i m a t e ,
5 i m p o r t a n t  i s s u e s ,  b u t  t h e y  do n o t  r e l a t e  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n s  o f
6 l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n .
7 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: W e l l ,  t h a t  may b e  m ore t h a n  1
8 b a r g a i n e d  f o r ,  b u t  I  a p p r e c i a t e  i t .
9 DR. LEHMAN: W e l l ,  i f  I  c o u l d  a d d  one t h i n g .............
10 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: D r.  Lehm an.
11 DR. LEHMAN:  t h e n  w i t h o u t  t a k i n g  a n y  s t a n c e  on
12 w h e t h e r  i t  d o e s  o r  d o e s n ' t  b e l o n g  i n  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r
13 p r o c e e d i n g ,  i t  d o e s  u n d e r s c o r e  w h at I  t h i n k  i s  p a r t  o f  A C S ' s
14 d e r e g u l a t i o n  p r o p o s a l  t h a t ,  i n  f a c t ,  d e s i g n a t i o n  o f  m u l t i p l e
15 E T C s i s  an a p p r o p r i a t e  t r i g g e r  f o r  d e r e g u l a t i o n  o f  t h e
16 in c u m b e n t  c a r r i e r .
17 The f a c t  i s  t h a t  t h e i r  a b i l i t y  t o  s u s t a i n  p r i c e s  a b o v e
18 c o m p e t i t i v e  l e v e l s  i s  u n d e r m in e d  b y  d e s i g n a t i o n  o f  m u l t i p l e
19 E T C s .  T h a t ' s  w h a t w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  i s ,  d o e s  t h e  in c u m b e n t
20 s t i l l  n eed  t o  b e r e g u l a t e d  f o r  t h e  r e t a i l  p r i c e  t h e y  c h a r g e  i n
21 t h a t  e n v i r o n m e n t  and I  t h i n k  t h e  d i s c u s s i o n  y o u ' v e  j u s t  h e a r d
22 i l l u s t r a t e s  t h a t  t h e y  h a v e  p o w e r t o  t a k e  m ore f r o m  c o n s u m e r s
23 t h a n  t h e y  s h o u l d  g e t  i s  r e a l l y  m i t i g a t e d  b y  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e r e
24 a r e  m u l t i p l e  E T C s and t h a t  i s  an i s s u e  i n  t h i s  p r o c e e d i n g .
25 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h a n k  you f o r  a d d i n g  t h a t .  I ' m



1 j u s t  g o i n g  t o  add some w i t h  t h i s  q u e s t i o n  t h e  i c i n g  on t h e  c a k e
2 f o r  my s e l f i s h -  p u r p o s e s  an d  it .  m ig h t  be r e l e v a n t  a s  we r e a c h
3 f i n a l  c o n s i d e r a t i o n s  on i t .

i4 P r o b a b l y  a number o f  t h e  members o f  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n
5 an d  t h e  ATA h a v e  s u b s i d i a r y  s i s t e r s ,  o t h e r s  who a r e  — who h a ve
6 PCS l i c e n s e s  who a r e  — who a l s o  o p e r a t e  w i r e l e s s  l i c e n s e s ,  i s
7 t h a t  t r u e ?
8 U N ID E N T IF IE D  V O IC E : Some.
9 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Some, b u t  n o t  a l l ?
10 MS. GRAHAME: Mr. R h y n e r ' s c o m p a n ie s  do n o t ,  f o r  e x a m p le .
11 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O ka y. My q u e s t i o n  i s ,  i f  — t o  t h e
12 e x t e n t  t h a t  a r u r a l  LEC b e l i e v e s  t h a t  t h e  r i s i n g  w i r e l e s s
13 t e c h n o l o g y  movement t o  t h a t  t e c h n o l o g y  i s  t h r e a t e n i n g ,  why —
14 i s  t h e r e  some r e a s o n  why, maybe i t  h a s  t o  do w i t h  l i c e n s e
15 a p p l i c a t i o n s  o r  a l l o c a t i o n s ,  b u t  w o u ld  n o t  e v e r y  r u r a l  L E C  w is h
16 t o  a c q u i r e  s u c h  a l i c e n s e  an d  p re e m p t  c o m p e t i t i o n  b y  f u l l y
17 c o v e r i n g  t h e  a r e a  b y  b o t h  w i r e d  and w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e ?
18 MR. ROWE: May I ,  C o m m is s i o n e r ?
19 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: P l e a s e ,  I ' m  j u s t  — I  hope i t ' s a
20 l o g i c a l  q u e s t i o n .
21 MR. ROWE: I  t h i n k  y o u r  p a t i e n c e  w i l l  p r o b a b l y  b r i n g  an
22 a n s w e r  t o  you i n  t h e  new f u t u r e .  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  p r e e m p t s
23 c o m p e t i t i o n .  I  t h i n k  t h e r e ' s  some l o g i c  t h a t  h a s  s t o p p e d  o u r
24 c o m p a n ie s  up h e r e  fro m  d o i n g  t h a t  i n  t h e  p a s t .  We r e a l i z e d  two
25 y e a r s  a g o  t h a t  t h i s  was a p l o y  t h a t  c o m p a n ie s  t h a t  d i d  h a v e



1 c e l l u l a r  a f f i l i a t e s  c o u l d  c e r t a i n l y  go i n  and a p p l y  f o r  ETC
2 s t a t u s  an d  g e t  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  F u n d i n g .  A n d , i n  f a c t ,  w e 'v e
3 h a d  i n d i v i d u a l s  t h a t  h a v e  t o l d  u s  t h a t  w o u ld  b e  t h e  t h i n g  t o  do
4 b e c a u s e  i t ' s  t h e  way t h e  t r e n d  i s  g o i n g  a n d , i n d e e d ,  t h e y  w e re
5 c o r r e c t .
6 We s t i l l  s e e  i n  r e a l  l o g i c  t h i s  i s n ' t  r e a s o n a b l e .  T h a t ' s
7 h o t  w h at U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  f u n d i n g  was f o r .  And f o r  p e o p l e  who
8 h a v e  b e e n  p r o v i d i n g  w h a t t h e y  s e e  a s  q u a l i t y  s e r v i c e  t o  r u r a l
9 A l a s k a  r e a l i z i n g  t h e  c o s t s  an d  r e a l i z i n g  t h e  f i n i t e  amount o f
10 s u p p o r t  fro m  t h e  n a t i o n a l  fo r u m  f o r  t h i s ,  i t  d i d n ' t  seem  l i k e  a
11 l o g i c a l  t h i n g .
12 I  t h i n k  y o u  w i l l  p r o b a b l y  s e e  i t  co m in g  b e f o r e  t h i s
13 C o m m is s io n  an d  i n  a l l  h o n e s t y ,  I  t h i n k  t h e  f i d u c i a r y
14 r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  o f  t h e  d i r e c t o r s  and managem ent demand t h a t  t h e y
15 w i l l  come b e f o r e  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  and a s k  f o r  ETC s t a t u s  f o r
16 t h e i r  c e l l u l a r  a f f i l i a t e s .
17 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y . I ' m  d a n g e r o u s l y  c l o s e  t o
18 l e a d i n g  i n t o  a w id e  t a n g e n t ,  b u t  s i n c e  I  d i d  o p en i t  I  h a v e  t o
19 a s k  - -  l e t  Mr. R h y n e r  an d  Mr. J a c k s o n  c o n c l u d e  h e r e .
20 MR. RHYNER: I  t h i n k  p a r t  o f  t h e  p r o b l e m  w i t h  t h e  w i r e l e s s
21 s e r v i c e  i n  r u r a l  A l a s k a  i s  t h e  — t h e  a n s w e r  t o  y o u r  q u e s t i o n
22 i s  g o i n g  t o  b e v e r y  much t h e  r e a s o n  why many o f  t h e  s m a l l  L E C s
23 h a v e  gone aw ay f ro m  t h e i r  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  a f f i l i a t e s .
24 The c o s t  o f  t r a n s p o r t  i n t o  t h e  B u sh  i n  A l a s k a  i s  s o  c o s t
25 p r o h i b i t e d  t h a t  i t ' s  d i f f i c u l t  t o  i n t e r c o n n e c t  a c e l l u l a r



1 s e r v i c e  o r  a w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  t o  t h e  n e t w o r k  t o  do r o a m in g  and
2 many o f  t h e  s m a l l  c a r r i e r s  a r e  f i n d i n g  n a t i o n w i d e  “a r e  o u t  o f
3 b u s i n e s s  b e c a u s e  t h e y  c a n ' t  b e c o n n e c t e d  an d  i f  y o u  c a n ' t
4 p r o v i d e  r o a m in g  s e r v i c e s  t o  y o u r  w i r e l e s s  c u s t o m e r s ,  t h e n
5 t h e y ' r e  v e r y  o f t e n  n o t  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  p a y i n g  a p rem ium  p r i c e  f o r
6 a w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  i n  t h e  B u sh  t h a t  c a n  o n l y  be u s e d  i n  t h a t  

. 7 v i l l a g e .
8 B u t  when yo u  h a v e  some o t h e r  c o n n e c t i o n  i n t o  t h e  v i l l a g e s
9 t h a t  may p r o v i d e  t h e  p o s s i b i l i t y  t o  a g g r e g a t e  t h o s e  s e r v i c e s
10 and g e t  t h a t  t r a n s p o r t  a t  a m ore a f f o r d a b l e  l e v e l ,  s o  t h e r e  a r e
11 e n t i t i e s  o u t  t h e r e  t h a t  c o u l d  e v e n t u a l l y  a f f o r d  t o  be a b l e  t o
12 do t h a t .
13 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: T h an k  y o u .  Mr. J a c k s o n .
14 MR. JACKSON: I  was j u s t  b r i e f l y  g o i n g  t o  m e n t i o n ,  b a s e d
15 on my r e c o l l e c t i o n ,  t h i s  may b e  i n f o r m a t i o n  you a l r e a d y  h a v e
16 and I  w o u ld  i n v i t e  someone l i k e  D r .  Lehman t o  c o r r e c t  me i f  I
17 g e t  i t  a l i t t l e  w ro n g , b u t  i n i t i a l l y  t h e r e  w e re  two c e l l u l a r
18 l i c e n s e s  i n  e a c h  m a r k e t  and or.e o f  t h o s e  l i c e n s e s  was
19 e s s e n t i a l l y  r e s e r v e d  f o r  l o c a l  e x c h a n g e  c a r r i e r .
20 Now, i n  some i n s t a n c e s  t h a t  g o t  c o m p l i c a t e d  b e c a u s e  t h e
21 s i z e  o f  t h e  a r e a  t h e y  may h a v e  b e e n  m ore t h a n  one l o c a l
22 e x c h a n g e  c a r r i e r ,  b u t  t h e  l o c a l  e x c h a n g e  c a r r i e r s  d i d  h a v e ,
23 s o r t  o f ,  a l e g  up t h e  f i r s t  t im e  a r o u n d  i n  g e t t i n g  t h e  l i c e n s e s
24 f o r  c e l l u l a r .
25 And t h e n  when PCS came a l o n g  t h e r e  a r e  e s s e n t i a l l y ,  I



1 t h i n k ,  f i v e  d i f f e r e n t  l i c e n s e s  i n  e a c h  a r e a  o f  d i f f e r e n t  s i z e s
2 and t h e r e  was no l e g  up p a r t i c u l a r l y  f o r  t h e  L E C  “a t  t h a t  p o i n t ,
3 b u t  t h e r e  w e re  — t h o s e  w e re  s o l d  a t  a u c t i o n .
4 T h e r e ' s  a p r e t t y  go od  b i t  o f  w i r e l e s s  s p e c t r u m  o u t  t h e r e
5 f o r  p e o p l e  who w ant t o  g e t  i n t o  t h e  b u s i n e s s  i f  t h e y  w ant t o .
6 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Thank y o u .  Mr. H e a r i n g  E x a m i n e r ,
7 I ' m  t h r o u g h  f o r  t h e  t im e  b e i n g .
8 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: A s k  C o m m is s io n e r  G i a r d ...........
9 CH A IR JOHNSON: I  t h i n k  Ms. G ra h a m e ...........
10 MS. GRAHAME: C o m m is s io n e r  H a r b o u r ,  i f  I  m i g h t .
11 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: P l e a s e .
12 MS. GRAHAME: I  t h i n k  I  ca n  p r o v i d e  — I  t h i n k  I  c a n
13 c o n c l u d e  t h i s  d i s c u s s i o n  i n  a way t h a t  w o u ld  b e b e n e f i c i a l  t o
14 y o u .  We a r e  n o t  h e r e  t o  d i s c u s s  F e d e r a l  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e
15 p o l i c i e s  and I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  we h a v e .  We d i d n ' t  i n  o u r  com m ents.
16 To t h e  e x t e n t  w e 'v e  m e n t io n e d  them i t ' s  b e e n  i n  r e s p o n s e  t o
17 y o u r  q u e s t i o n s .
18 Th e w h o le  i s s u e  e v o l v e s  a r o u n d  HB — f ro m  o u r  p e r s p e c t i v e
19 HB 111 r e q u i r e d  you t o  d e f i n e  a c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a  and we
20 h a v e  p r o v i d e d  a d e f i n i t i o n  t h a t  h a s  two b r i g h t l i n e s  an d  s o  i n
21 t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  t h e  d e s i g n a t i o n  o f  m u l t i p l e  E T C s  t h a t  i s
22 s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  we h a v e  p r e s e n t e d  t o  you a s  a b r i g h t l i n e
23 d e f i n i t i o n  f o r  t h e  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  a c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a .
24 T h an k  y o u .
25 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Th ank y o u .



1 MR. AYOTTE: A n d , C o m m is s io n e r ,  i f  I  c o u l d  comment on Mr.
2 G r a h a m e 's  r e m a r k ,  i f  t h e  C o m m i s s io n - d e t e r m i n e d  t h a t  t h e
3 d e s i g n a t i o n  o f  m u l t i p l e  c a r r i e r s  a s  E T C s w i t h i n  a g i v e n  a r e a
4 c o n s t i t u t e s  an a p p r o p r i a t e  c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a  f o r
5 p u r p o s e s  o f  t h e  l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  I  t h i n k  t h e  C o m m is s io n  c a n
6 make t h a t  d e t e r m i n a t i o n .  And on b e h a l f  o f  D o b so n , we d o n ' t
7 e x p r e s s  a n y  v i e w  one way o r  t h e  o t h e r  a s  t o  w h e t h e r  t h a t ' s  an
8 a p p r o p r i a t e  s t a n d a r d ,  I  — b u t  I  w i l l  s a y  i t  i s  c e r t a i n l y  a
9 b r i g h t l i n e  s t a n d a r d .
10 I  t h i n k ,  h o w e v e r ,  t h a t  i s  a f u n d a m e n t a l l y  d i f f e r e n t
11 q u e s t i o n  and one t h a t  c a n  be a n s w e r e d  w i t h o u t  t h e  n e c e s s i t y  o f
12 h a v i n g  t o  u n d e r t a k e  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o f  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s
13 p r o p o s e d  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  Fund r e g u l a t i o n s .  I f  w e ' r e  n o t  h e r e
14 t o  d i s c u s s  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  p o l i c i e s ,  an d  w e ' r e  n o t  h e r e  t o
15 a n a l y z e  t h o s e  p o l i c i e s ,  t h e n  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s  p r o p o s e d
16 r e g u l a t i o n s  w h ic h  go d i r e c t l y  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n s  o f  F e d e r a l
17 U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  F u n d i n g  d e s i g n a t i o n  o f  m u l t i p l e  E T C s ,  w hat
18 s o r t  o f  a p p l i c a t i o n  p r o c e s s e s  a r e  n e c e s s a r y ,  e t  c e t e r a ,  e t
19 c e t e r a ,  t h e n  t h o s e  m a t t e r s  r e a l l y  d o n ' t  b e l o n g  i n  t h i s
20 p r o c e e d i n g .  T h an k  y o u .
21 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: C o m m is s io n e r  G i a r d .
22 COMMISSIONER G IA RD : I ' m  g o i n g  t o  a s k  q u e s t i o n s  t o d a y
23 a b o u t  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  m a r k e t  p o w e r ,  t a r i f f  f i l i n g s  an d  t h e n
24 p o s s i b l y  t h e  d o m in a n c e  i s s u e  w h ic h  I  am s t i l l  h a v i n g  some
25 c o n f u s i o n  o n , n o t  i n  t e r m s  o f  t h e  I X C ,  b u t  i n  t e r m s  o f  t h e  L E C .



1 S o ,  I  t h i n k ,  I  was g o in g  t o  t a l k  a b o u t  E T C , b u t  I ' m  n o t  g o i n g
2 t o  now. Not y e t ,  I  th -in k  we d i d  enou gh on t h a t  f o r  t h e  r e c o r d .
3 S o  I  t h i n k  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  s t a r t  w i t h  c o m p e t i t i o n  an d  I ' m
4 g o i n g  t o  a d d r e s s  my q u e s t i o n s ,  b e c a u s e  ACS was t h e  f i r s t  t o
5 f i l e  i t s  r e g u l a t i o n s  and i t s  r e g u l a t i o n s  a r e  t h e  o n e s  t h a t  I
6 u s e d  a n d  I  t h i n k  o t h e r  p e o p l e  h a v e  u s e d  a s  a b a s i s .
7 ■ When w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  Mr. M o n i n s k i ,  w o u ld
8 you p l e a s e ,  a g a i n ,  d e f i n e  f o r  me y o u r  two s t a g e  p r o c e s s  an d  how
9 you w o u ld  i d e n t i f y  and d e t e r m in e  c o m p e t i t i o n ?  And t h e n ,  a t  t h e
10 same t i m e  a s  you do t h a t ,  t e l l  me how r a t e  r e g u l a t i o n  c h a n g e s
11 i n  e a c h  s t e p  s o  t h a t  I  c a n  w r i t e  i t  down an d  h a v e  i t  c l e a r  i n
12 my h e a d  f o r  a l l  o f  my f o l l o w  on q u e s t i o n s  f o r  G C I ,  o k a y ?
13 MR. MONINSKI: O kay. The two s t a g e  p r o c e s s  i s  a s  f o l l o w s ;
14 when a c o m p e t i t o r  e n t e r s  a l o c a l  e x c h a n g e  m a r k e t  an d  p r o v i d e s
15 s e r v i c e  v i a  a n y  p l a t f o r m  — and I  w i l l  l i s t  a f e w ,  b u t  t h e r e
16 may be o t h e r s ,  o k a y .  I t  c o u l d  be v i a  t o t a l  s e r v i c e  r e s a l e ,  i t
17 c o u l d  b e  b y  a t o t a l l y  s e p a r a t e  o v e r l a y  n e t w o r k ,  i t  c o u l d  b e
18 w i r e l e s s ,  i t  c o u l d  be c a b l e  t e l e p h o n y ,  i t  c o u l d  b e  t h e  u s e  o f
19 u n b u n d le d  n e t w o r k  e l e m e n t s ,  i t  c o u l d  be a n y  f o rm  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n
20 w h a t s o e v e r  b a s e d  on a n y  p l a t f o r m .  When t h a t  e v e n t  o c c u r s  and a
21 c o m p e t i t o r  i s  a c t u a l l y  i n  t h e  m a r k e t  o f f e r i n g  s e r v i c e s  s u c h
22 t h a t  a t  l e a s t  50 p e r c e n t  o f  t h e  c u s t o m e r s  i n  t h a t  m a r k e t  h a v e
23 a c h o i c e  o f  p r o v i d e r ,  a t  t h a t  p o i n t  t h e  in c u m b e n t  c a r r i e r  w o u ld
24 be d e c l a r e d  n o n - d o m i n a n t .
25 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O ka y. I ' m  g o i n g  t o  s t o p  yo u  t h e r e  i f



1 I  m ay, p l e a s e ,  an d  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  a s k  you some q u e s t i o n s  a b o u t
2 t h a t  d e f - i n i t i o n  t h a t  yo u  j u s t  g a v e  me. A s  we h e a r d  t e s t i m o n y
3 t o d a y  t h a t  t a l k e d  a b o u t  w i r e l e s s  n o t  r e a l l y  s u p p l a n t i n g  t h e
4 f i r s t  t e l e p h o n e  l i n e ,  you g u y s  c a l l  i t  an a c c e s s  l i n e ,  b u t  f o r
5 me i t ' s  my home l i n e ,  s o  how d o e s  t h e  c o n su m e r b e n e f i t  fro m
6 y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n  o f  t h e  m ere e x i s t e n c e  o f  a
7 w i r e l e s s ?  How d o e s  t h e  p e r s o n  who owns an a c c e s s  l i n e ,  a 274
8 t e l e p h o n e  n u m b e r, b e n e f i t  f r o m  i f  t h e  — i f  t h a t  l i n e  i s
9 h i s t o r i c a l l y  a c r o s s  t h e  c o u n t r y  n o t  b e i n g  s u p p l a n t e d  b y
10 w i r e l e s s ,  how d o e s  t h e  c o n s u m e r  b e n e f i t  fro m  y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  o f
11 c o m p e t i t i o n ?
12 MR. MONINSKI: What w e 'v e  s e e n  s o  f a r  h a r k e n i n g  b a c k  a
13 l i t t l e  b i t  t o  C o m m is s io n e r  H a r b o u r ' s  q u e s t i o n s  i s  a f a i r  amount
14 o f  a n e c d o t a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  a b o u t  t h a t ,  p e r h a p s ,  n o t  a l o t  o f  h a r d
15 e v i d e n c e  a b o u t  t h a t ,  b u t  — b u t  w i t h o u t  t r y i n g  t o  d e b a t e  t h a t
16 we — e v e n  i f  t h a t  — e v e n  i f  i t ' s  t r u e  t h a t  c u s t o m e r s  d o n ' t
17 t o d a y  p e r c e i v e  a w i r e l e s s  a l t e r n a t i v e  a s  b e i n g  a c l e a r
18 s u b s t i t u t e  f o r  t h e i r  w i r e l i n e ,  t h e i r  p r i m a r y  w i r e l i n e  s e r v i c e ,
19 t h e r e ' s  n o t h i n g  t o  p r e v e n t  t h a t  e v o l u t i o n .  T h e r e ' s  n o t h i n g
20 t h a t  s a y s  t h a t  i n  a p a r t i c u l a r  m a r k e t  — i n  a p a r t i c u l a r  A l a s k a
21 m a r k e t  t h a t  c o n s u m e r s  may v e r y  w e l l  b e g i n  t o  move i n  t h a t
22 d i r e c t i o n .
23 The a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f  a w i r e l e s s  a l t e r n a t i v e  p r o v i d e s  n o t
24 j u s t  a v o i c e  a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  a w i r e l i n e  v o i c e  s e r v i c e .  A s  we
25 know w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e s  a r e  e x p a n d i n g  i n  t h e i r  s o p h i s t i c a t i o n



I  and i n  t h e i r  s c o p e .  T h e y ' r e  e x p a n d in g  i n  t h e i r  a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f  
- 2  p r o v i d i n g  d a t a  s e r v i c e s .  We a r e  g o i n g  t o  s e e  t h a t  h a p p e n i n g

3 m ore an d  m ore o f t e n .  The w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  a l s o  p r o v i d e s  an
4 a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  t r a d i t i o n a l  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  s e r v i c e  s o  i t  c o m p e te s
5 i n  t h a t  m a r k e t  a s  w e l l .
6 I  b e l i e v e ,  and ACS b e l i e v e s ,  t h a t  t h e  a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f  a
7 w i r e l e s s  a l t e r n a t i v e  p r e s e n t s  c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  a v a r i e t y  o f  w ays
8 n o t  s i m p l y  p r i m a r y  l i n e  — p r i m a r y  w i r e l i n e  s u b s t i t u t i o n  t e s t .
9 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O kay. I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  y o u ' v e
10 s a t i s f i e d  my q u e s t i o n  b e c a u s e  w hat I  a s k e d  y o u  i s  how d o e s  t h e
I I  c o n s u m e r  who h a s  a l i n e  g o i n g  t o  t h e i r  home an d  you h a v e  t o l d
12 me i n  y o u r  r e s p o n s e  t h a t  t h e r e  i s ,  y o u  know, r i g h t  now p e o p l e
13 — an d  I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e r e ' s  s e v e r a l  p e o p l e ,  Mr. McKenna he f l e w
14 o f f ,  b u t  t h a t  w i r e l i n e  i s  n o t  r e a l l y  b e i n g  r e p l a c e d  b y
15 w i r e l e s s .
16 So y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  a c o m p e t i t o r  e n t e r i n g  a m a r k e t
17 i n c l u d e s  w i r e l e s s ,  c a b l e  t e l e p h o n y ,  y o u  know, a n y  f o r m  an d  so
18 i t ' s  y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  an d  I ' m  a s k i n g  you t o  d e f e n d  i t .  And
19 e x p l a i n  t o  t h e  C o m m is s io n  how we c o u l d  a c c e p t  an d  a d o p t  y o u r
20 d e f i n i t i o n  and a l s o  m eet o u r  o b l i g a t i o n  t o  t h e  c o n s u m e r ?  And
21 you d i d n ' t  e x p l a i n  t o  me how t h e  e x i s t e n c e  o f  a w i r e l e s s
22 c o m p e t i t o r  j u s t i f i e s  t h e  l a b e l  o f  a c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  t h e  m a r k e t ,
23 t h e  one l i n e  t h a t ' s  g o i n g  t o  t h e i r  home. Do yo u  w an t t o  t r y
24 a g a i n  o r  do you w ant t o  c h a n g e  y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n ?
25 MR. MONINSKI: W e l l ,  I  d o n ' t  w an t t o  c h a n g e  my d e f i n i t i o n .



1 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O kay.
2 MR. MONINSKI-: O kay.
3 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Then maybe you w ant t o  t r y  a g a i n .
4 MR. MONINSKI: I  d o n ' t  know t h a t  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  be a b l e  t o
5 g i v e  you more e x a m p le s  o f  how t h e  c o n s u m e r b e n e f i t s  b y  t h e
6 a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f  w i r e l i n e  c o m p e t i t i o n .
7 ■ COMMISSIONER GIARD: O kay.
8 MR. MONINSKI: O t h e r  t h a n  t h e  f a c t  t h a t ,  a g a i n ,  w i r e l i n e
9 — w i r e l e s s  c o m p e t i t i o n  r a t h e r ,  p r o v i d e s  c o m p e t i t i o n  b e y o n d
10 s i m p l y  t h a t  p r i m a r y  v o i c e  g r a d e ,  w i r e l i n e  s e r v i c e  t h a t ,  s o r t
11 o f ,  c r e a t e d  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  y o u r  q u e s t i o n .  I  t h i n k  we n eed  t o
12 l o o k  a t  w i r e l e s s  and w i r e l i n e  c o m p e c i t i o n  i n  a b r o a d e r  c o n t e x t
13 and I  a l s o  t h i n k  we n e e d  t o  e v a l u a t e  A C S ' s  p r o p o s a l  i n  t e r m s  o f
14 t h e  d e g r e e  o f  r e g u l a t o r y  r e l i e f  t h a t ' s  b e i n g  p r o p o s e d .
15 W e 'r e  n o t  s i m p l y  s a y i n g  t h e  m in u t e  y o u  h a v e  a w i r e l e s s
16 c a r r i e r  i n  a m a r k e t  you d e r e g u l a t e ,  you d e t a r i f f ,  you t u r n
17 e v e r y b o d y  l o o s e ,  t h a t ' s  n o t  t h e  p r o p o s a l .
18 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O kay. D r.  Lehm an, do y o u  h a v e  a n y
19 comments on t h e  e x i s t e n c e  b e c a u s e  you a l s o  i n  y o u r  t e s t i m o n y
20 s p o k e  o f  t h e  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  b u t  I  u n d e r s t o o d  y o u r
21 d e f i n i t i o n  t o  b e m ore i n  l i n e  o f  f a c i l i t i e s  b a s e d ?  A r e  you
22 g u y s  i n  c o n f l i c t  on t h a t  o r  do you s u p p o r t ...........
23 DR. LEHMAN: I  t h i n k  my comments m ore s p e c i f i c a l l y  a d d r e s s
24 t h e  s e c o n d  s t a g e  o f  t h i s  p r o c e s s ,  b u t  I  do t h i n k  t h e r e ' s  some
25 c o m m o n a li t y  b e tw e e n  my a n s w e r  t h e r e  and t h e  a n s w e r  t o  t h e
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1 q u e s t i o n  you j u s t  a s k e d  w h ic h  i s  t h e  - -  t o  s e e  how c o n s u m e r s
2 g a i n  b y  re m o v in g - t h a  d o m in a n c e  l a b e l  yo u  h a v e  t o  s a y  w e l l ,  w hat
3 i s  t h e  d o m in a n c e  d e s i g n a t i o n  a c h i e v i n g  f o r  c o n s u m e r s  and w hat
4 i s  i t  g i v i n g  u p .
5 And i t ' s  my p o s i t i o n  t h a t  l a b e l i n g  a c a r r i e r  d o m in a n t
6 r e s t r i c t s  t h e i r  a b i l i t y  t o  o f f e r  t h e  c o n s u m e r  new, i n n o v a t i v e
7 p a c k a g e s  i n c l u d i n g  d i f f e r e n t  p r i c i n g  s c h e m e s  and t o  t h e  e x t e n t
8 t h a t  i t ' s  u n n e c e s s a r y  i t  s h o u l d  be re m o v e d . To t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t
9 i t ' s  : n n e c e s s a r y .  I s  i t  an a p p r o p r i a t e  amount o f  r e g u l a t i o n
10 t h a t  r e m a i n s  i n  p a r t i c u l a r  m a r k e t s  d e p e n d i n g  on w h e t h e r  t h i s  i s
11 t h e  f i r s t  s t a g e  o r  t h e  s e c o n d  s t a g e  t h a t ' s  b e e n  r e a c h e d ,  b u t
12 h a n d c u f f i n g  t h e  in c u m b e n t  d o e s  n o t  h e l p  c o n s u m e r s  a n y  b e c a u s e
13 i t  j u s t  s a y s  t h a t  one o f  t h e i r  p r i n c i p a l  c a r r i e r s  i s  n o t  a b l e
14 t o  be a s  f l e x i b l e  a s  t h e y  m ig h t  o t h e r w i s e .
15 COMMISSIONER GIARD: D r. Lehm an, i f  w i r e l e s s  d o e s n ' t
16 r e p l a c e  t h e  a c c e s s  l i n e  t h e n  how a r e  we h a n d c u f f i n g  t h e
17 in c u m b e n t ?  I  m ean, t h e  r e g u l a t i o n  h a s  h i s t o r i c a l l y  b e e n  on t h e
18 b e n e f i t s  t o  t n e  c o n s u m e r f ro m  h a v i n g  t h e  low  c o s t ,  m o st
19 e f f i c i e n t  w i r e l i n e  g o i n g  t o  t h e i r  home, s o  when you b u i l d  y o u r
20 d e f i n i t i o n  f o r  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  w h ic h  i s  i m p o r t a n t  and I ' m
21 c o n s i d e r i n g  i t ,  you seem  t o  h a v e ,  you know, p u t  e v e r y t h i n g  i n
22 t h e  s o u p  an d  I  w o n d e r i f  yo u  w ant t o  r e c o n s i d e r  b a s e d  on a s k i n g
23 us t o  d e c l a r e  an a r e a  c o m p e t i t i v e  when w i r e l e s s .
24 Th e R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n  h a s  come i n  an d  s a i d  w e 'v e  g o t
25 w i r e l e s s  p e o p l e  o p e r a t i n g  a l r e a d y  a g a i n s t  o u r  L E C s .  We d o n ' t



1 — t h a t  d o e s n ' t  b o t h e r  u s .  W e 'r e  c o n c e r n e d  a b o u t  ETC and
2 U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  F u n d s .  W e 'v e  a l r e a d y  g o t  w i r e l e s s  p e o p l e
3 o p e r a t i n g .  So t h e y ' r e  n o t  a s k i n g  u s  t o  d e f i n e  s o m e t h i n g  a s
4 c o m p e t i t i o n  j u s t  b a s e d  on t h e  m ere — u n l e s s  I ' m  w ro n g , Ms.
5 G r a h a m e ,...........
6 MS. GRAHAME: No, n o .
7 COMMISSIONER GIARD:................... and you c a n  c o r r e c t  me, s o . . . . .
8 MS. GRAHAME: T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .
9 COMMISSIONER GIARD: So y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  i s  e v e n  b r o a d e r
10 t h a n  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s  d e f i n i t i o n  w h ic h  i s  t r o u b l i n g
11 b e c a u s e  I  — i t  a s k s  u s  t o  d e f i n e  c o m p e t i t i o n  b a s e d  on a v e r y
12 b i g  d i f f e r e n c e  b e tw e e n  l i k e  t y p e  (ph) s e r v i c e s .  T h e r e  i s  no
13 r e a l  l i k e  t y p e  s e r v i c e  t h a t  1 c a n  f i n d  b e tw e e n  a w i r e l e s s
14 s e r v i c e  o f f e r i n g  t o d a y  — I  m ean, I  d o n ' t  r e a l l y  t h i n k  t h e  RCA
15 s n o u l d  be on t h e  b l e e d i n g  e d g e .  I  d o n ' t  m ind i f  i t ' s  on t h e
16 l e a d i n g  e d g e ,  b u t  b e tw e e n  a w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  and t h a t  l i n e
17 g o i n g  t o  my h o u s e  ' c a u s e  I  d o n ' t  h a v e  a c e l l  p h o n e .
18 DR. LEHMAN: T h i s  w o u ld  b e a e a s i e r  q u e s t i o n  f o r  me t o
19 h a n d l e  i f  we c o u l d  t a l k  a b o u t  t h e  s t a g e  two d e s i g n a t i o n . . : . .
20 COMMISSIONER GIARD: W e l l ,  a l l  r i g h t .
21 MR. MONINSKI: B u t  I ' d  l i k e  t o  t a k e  a c u t  ( p h ) .
22 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O k a y.
23 MR. MONINSKI: We h a v e  a l l  grow n up i n  t h i s  p r o c e s s
24 o p e r a t i n g  u n d e r  t h e  t h e o r y  t h a t  r e g u l a t i o n  i s  a s u b s t i t u t i o n
25 f o r  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  t h a t  r e g u l a t i o n  i s  p r o b a b l y  a s u b o p t i m a l



1 s u b s t i t u t i o n  f o r  c o m p e t i t i o n .
2 I n  ACS m a r k e t s  — one o f  t h e  r e a s o n s  why t h i s ' i s  g o i n g  t o
3 b e a t o u g h  q u e s t i o n  f o r  AC S, i n  A C S ' s  m a r k e t s  w h i l e  I
4 p e r s o n a l l y  do b e l i e v e  t h a t  c o m p e t i t i o n  on a n y  p l a t f o r m  s h o u l d
5 be c o n s i d e r e d  i n  t e r m s  o f  t h e  d e g r e e  o f  r e g u l a t o r y  r e l i e f  t h a t
6 m ig h t  b e  g r a n t e d  t o  t h e  in c u m b e n t ,  a s  a m a t t e r - o f - f a c t ,  t h e
7 s i t u a t i o n s  t h a t  we h a v e  i n  a l l  o f  o u r  p r i m a r y  m a r k e t s  r e l a t i v ei

8 t o  c o m p e t i t i o n  i s  t h a t  o u r  p r i m a r y  c o m p e t i t o r  i s  a w i r e l i n e
9 c o m p e t i t o r .
10 We h a v e  w i r e l e s s  c o m p e t i t o r s  o u t  t h e r e  a s  w e l l .  I ' m  n o t
11 s u r e  t h a t  I ' m  a w a r e  o f  a n y  m a r k e t  r i g h t  now w h e re  we f a c e
12 c o m p e t i t i o n  o n l y  fro m  a w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r .  So fro m  t h a t
13 s t a n d p o i n t  o u r  s i g n i f i c a n t  c o n c e r n  and s i g n i f i c a n t  i s s u e  i s  on
14 t h e  w i r e l i n e  s i d e .
15 I n  t h i s  p r o p o s a l  l i k e  a l l  o f  t h e  p r o p o s a l s  t h a t  w e 'v e  made
16 w e 'v e  a d v a n c e d  them  b e c a u s e  we t h i n k  t h e y ' r e  a p p r o p r i a t e .  We
17 t h i n k  t h e y ' r e  i n  t h e  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t .  We t h i n k  i t ' s  t im e  t o
18 c o n s i d e r  th em . A n y  and a l l  o f  them may n o t  be p e r f e c t .  T h e r e
19 may be o t h e r  a p p r o a c h e s  t h a t  c o u l d  be t a k e n  t h a t  w o u ld  be
20 r e a s o n a b l e  and p r o d u c e  an s q u a l l y  good r e s u l t .
21 R i g h t  now i f  t h e  C o m m is s io n  w e re  t o  d e c i d e  w e l l ,  t h a t ' s
22 n o t  go — l e t ' s  n o t  i n c l u d e  w i r e l e s s  i n  t h a t  schem e o f  t h i n g s ,
23 b u t  we w i l l  c o n s i d e r  o t h e r  fo r m s  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n  a s  p o t e n t i a l
24 t r i g g e r  m e c h a n is m s  f o r  r e g u l a t o r y  r e l i e f ,  a t  t h e  end o f  t h e  d a y
25 t h a t  p r o b a b l y  s t i l l  p r o d u c e s  a g o o d  r e s u l t  f o r  AC S.



1 COMMISSIONER GIARD: So a r e  you o f f e r i n g  t h a t ?
2 MR. MONINSKI: W e l l ,  I  h a t e  t o  t e l l  you t h a t  I  — t h a t  I
3 d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  w i r e l e s s  o f f e r s  i m p o r t a n t  l e v e l s  o f
4 c o m p e t i t i o n .  I  t h i n k  what I  am s a y i n g  i s  t h a t  i s  — t h a t ' s  n o t
5 t h e  p r i m a r y  f o rm  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n  we a r e  f a c i n g  t o d a y .  I f  i t
6 wound up n o t  b e i n g  i n  t h e  r e g ,  b u t  o t h e r  t h i n g s  s t a y e d  i n  t h e
7 , r e g ,  I  t h i n k  we w o u ld  s t i l l  r e a l i z e  a go o d  r e s u l t .
8 COMMISSIONER GIARD: 'C a u s e  when I  r e c a l l  way b a c k  when I
9 w o rk e d  a l i t t l e  b i t  w i t h  ATU was t h a t  MTA a l s o  h a d  a w i r e l e s s
10 an d  t h e n  MTA and M a c T e l,  k i n d  o f ,  m e rg e d  o r  s o m e t h i n g ,  b u t  I
11 was t h i n k i n g  t h a t  u n d e r  y o u r  d e f i n i t i o n  a s  y o u ' v e  p r e p a r e d  i t
12 way b a c k  i n  '9 7  o r  '9 8  o r  w h e n e v e r  t h e  h e c k  p e o p l e  s t a r t e d
13 g e t t i n g  c e l l  p h o n e s  a r o u n d  t o w n , we s h o u l d  h a v e ,  b a s e d  on y o u r
14 d e f i n i t i o n ,  we s h o u l d  (ph) h a v e  b a c k e d  o f f  an d  n o t  r e g u l a t e d
15 ATU b e c a u s e  t h e r e  w o u ld  h a v e  b e e n  w i r e l e s s  p r o v i d e r s  i n  t h i s
16 c i t y .  W ould t h a t  h a v e  b e e n  a p p r o p r i a t e  f o r  u s  t o  d o ?
17 MR. MONINSKI: I ' d  h a v e  t o  go b a c k  and c h e c k  t h e
18 c h r o n o l o g y  b e c a u s e  I  t h i n k  i t  may h a v e  p r e d a t e d  t h e  T e l e c o m
19 A c t .
20 COMMISSIONER G IA RD : O k a y . So t h e  d a y  a f t e r  t h e  T e le c o m
21 A c t ?
22 MR. MONINSKI: A h , t h e  d a y  a f t e r  t h e  T e l e c o m  A c t  i f  you
23 t o o k  a l i t e r a l  r e a d i n g  o f  w h a t we h a v e  p r o p o s e d  t h e n ,  y e a h .
24 Y e s ,  t h a t  w o u ld  h a v e  o c c u r r e d .
25 COMMISSIONER G IA R D : W ould t h a t  h a v e  b e e n  t h e  r i g h t  t h i n g
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1 t o  do f o r  t h e  c o n s u m e r s  a t  t h e  t i m e ?
2 MR. MONINSKI: T h a t ' s  e x t r e m e l y  d i f f i c u l t  q u e s t i o n  t o
3 a n s w e r .  I t  w o u ld  d e p e n d  upon t h e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  d e p lo y m e n t  o f
4 t h e  c e l l u l a r  s e r v i c e s ,  t h e  k i n d s  o f  s e r v i c e s  t h a t  w e re  b e i n g
5 o f f e r e d ,  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  s u b s t i t u t a b l e  s e r v i c e s  w e re  p a r t  o f  t h e
6 p a c k a g e .  I t  m ig h t  h a v e  b e e n ,  b u t  my g u e s s  i s  t h e  C o m m is s io n
7 p r o b a b l y  w o u ld  h a v e  t h o u g h t  n o t  b e c a u s e  we w e re  a t  d a y  one o f
8 c o m p e t i t i o n ,  w h e r e a s  we a r e  now a t  d a y  s e v e n  y e a r  o f
9 c o m p e t i t i o n  a s  w e ...........
10 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Mr. M o n in s k i ,  y o u ...........
11 MR. MONINSKI:  c o n s i d e r  t h e s e  r e g s .
12 COMMISSIONER GIARD: ...........d o n ' t  l i k e  t o  g r a c e f u l l y  g i v e
13 i n ,  do y o u ?

i

14 MR. MONINSKI: I  — w o u ld  s a y  — I  w o u ld  s a y  t h i s ,  I  t r y
15 t o  be g r a c e f u l .  I  w o u ld  s a y  t h i s ,  a g a i n ,  i f  t h a t  e le m e n t  came
16 o u t  o f  A C S ' s  p r o p o s a l  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  y o u ' d  s e e  ACS jump up and
17 down an d  o b j e c t  an d  a s k  f o r  r e c o n s i d e r a t i o n  i f  yo u  e v e n  c a n  i n
18 a r u l e  m a k in g .
19 Th e one t h i n g  t h o u g h  t h a t  I  w o u ld  s a y  j u s t  s o  t h a t  I  d o n ' t
20 f a i l  t o  s a y  i t  an d  t h a t  i s  we do b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h e  r e f e r e n c e  t o
21 c o m p e t i t i v e  ETC i s  an i m p o r t a n t  r e f e r e n c e  an d  n e e d s  t o  s t a y  i n
22 t h e  d e f i n i t i o n .
23 S o  i f  w e ' r e  c a l k i n g  a b o u t  a s i t u a t i o n  w h e re  y o u  h a v e  a
24 w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  who h a d  n o t  b e e n  d e s i g n a t e d  a c o m p e t i t i v e  ETC
25 co m in g  o u t  o f  t h e  d e f i n i t i o n  a g a i n  t h a t  i s  p r o b a b l y  s o m e t h i n g



1 we c a n  p r o b a b l y  l i v e  w i t h .
2 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O kay. I ' m  n o t  g o i n g  t o  go i n t o  t h e
3 c o m p e t i t i v e  ETC a r e a  r i g h t  now. So go a h e a d  on s t a g e  — I ' m
4 d one w i t h  s t a g e  o n e .  L e t ' s  move o n . S t a g e  t w o .
5 DR. LEHMAN: C o u ld  I  a n s w e r  t h a t  same q u e s t i o n  you j u s t
6 a s k e d  t h e n  a s  f a r  a s ..........
7 , COMMISSIONER GIARD: Y e s ,  t h a t  w o u ld  b e  g o o d  o f  y o u , t h a n k
8 y o u ,  D r .  Lehm an.
9 DR. LEHMAN: I  t h i n k  we f o c u s  t o o  much on w h e t h e r  w i r e l e s s
10 i s  o r  i s  n o t  a s u b s t i t u t e  t o d a y .  The p o i n t  o f  d e s i g n a t i o n  o f  a
11 s e c o n d  E T C , and l e t ' s  j u s t  d e a l  w i t h  t h e  w i r e l e s s  i s s u e  f o r
12 now, b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  i m p o r t a n c e  o f  h i g h  c o s t  f u n d s  you h a v e  t o
13 s a y  w hat c a n  a w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  o f f e r  p e o p l e  o n c e  t h e y  a r e
14 r e c e i v i n g  h i g h  c o s t  f u n d s .  T h a t  i s  a v e r y  d i f f e r e n t  l e v e l  o f
15 c o m p e t i t i v e  p r e s s u r e  t h a n  w hat e x i s t s  t o d a y  an d  p e o p l e  may n o t
16 b e s u b s t i t u t i n g  now, b u t  i f  y o u  g e t  an a l l o w a n c e  t h a t  s a y s
17 w o u ld  you l i k e  t o  t a k e  a w i r e l e s s  phone a t  h a l f  t h e  p r i c e  o f
18 w hat i t  was b e f o r e ,  t h a t  may be a v e r y  r e a l  c o m p e t i t i v e  t h r e a t
19 t o  t h e  p r i m a r y  l i n e .
20 And t h e  p o i n t  o f  d e r e g u l a t i o n  i s  n o t  t o  d e t e r m i n e  i s  i t  o r
21 i s  i t  n o t  a s u b s t i t u t e .  I t ' s  t o  a l l o w  t h e  m a r k e t  t o  c h o s e  t h e
22 b e s t  s u b s t i t u t e  t h a t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  t o  th em . And w hat I  w o u ld
23 m a i n t a i n  i s  i n  s t a g e  two t h e  t r i g g e r  f o r  d e r e g u l a t i o n  i s
24 s u f f i c i e n t  c o m p e t i t i v e  p r e s s u r e  t h a t  o n c e  y o u  h a v e  t h o s e
25 m u l t i p l e  E T C s  t h e r e  i s  no n e e d  t o  r e g u l a t e  r e t a i l  r a t e s  a n y



1 f u r t h e r .
2 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O kay. So why d o n ' t - w e  s t a r t  a g a i n
3 w i t h  a d e f i n i t i o n  o f  w hat s t a g e  two i s ?
4 MR. MONINSKI: By s t a g e  two a r e  you r e f e r r i n g  t o  A C S ' s
5 d e f i n i t i o n  o f  s i g n i f i c a n t  c o m p e t i t i o n ?
6 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Um-hum.
7 MR. MONINSKI: O k a y. T h a t  d e f i n i t i o n  r e q u i r e s  t h e
8 p r e s e n c e  o f  a f a c i l i t i e s  b a s e d  c o m p e t i t o r  i n  t h e  m a r k e t  e i t h e r
9 v i a  a c o m p l e t e l y  s e p a r a t e  n e t w o r k  o r  some h y b r i d  n e t w o r k  t h a t ,
10 p e r h a p s ,  r e l i e s  on u n b u n d le d  n e t w o r k  e l e m e n t s  o r  t h e  UNEP
11 p l a t f o r m  t h a t  i s  c a p a b l e  o f  o f f e r i n g  s e r v i c e  t o  a t  l e a s t  75
12 p e r c e n t  o f  t h e  c u s t o m e r s  i n  t h e  m a r k e t .
13 COMMISSIONER GIARD: And w hat i s  t h e  e f f e c t  o f  t h a t  on
14 r e g u l a t i o n ?
15 MR. MONINSKI: The e f f e c t  o f  t h a t  on r e g u l a t i o n  w o u ld  b e
16 when t h a t  t r i g g e r  had b e e n  r e a c h e d  t h a t  a l l  L E C s  p r o v i d i n g
17 s e r v i c e  i n  t h a t  m a r k e t  w o u ld  t h e n  b e p r i c e  d e r e g u l a t e d  and
18 w o u ld  no l o n g e r  be r e q u i r e d  t o  f i l e  t a r i f f s .
19 COMMISSIONER GIARD: B u t  we t a l k e d  a b o u t  a n o t i c e d
20 t a r i f f ...........
21 MR. MONINSKI: The n o t i c e  t a r i f f  was a f i l i n g  t h a t  w o u ld
22 o c c u r  a t  s t a g e  one o f  c o m p e t i t i o n .
23 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O kay, t h a n k  you f o r  c l a r i f y i n g  t h a t .
24 O kay. You may t a k e  a d e e p  b r e a t h .
25 T h e r e  i s  a g r e a t  d i f f e r e n c e  b e tw e e n  A C S ' s  d e f i n i t i o n  o f



1 c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e  a r e a  and t h a t ' s  when i t  g e t s  i n t o  t h e  75
2 p e r c e n t  w h ic h  G CI h a s  s a i d  i s  n o t r  r e a l  r e a s o n a b l e .  And r e a l l y  -
3 i t ' s  j u s t  — t h e  m ere e x i s t e n c e  — and I ' m  i n t e r p r e t i n g  w h at I
4 r e a d ,  m e re  e x i s t e n c e  i s n ' t  e n o u g h .
5 And s o  I  w a s , k in d  o f ,  t h i n k i n g  a b o u t  t h e  o v e r a l l
6 e x i s t e n c e  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  a l l  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n  i n  A n c h o r a g e
7 an d  I  was t h i n k i n g  a b o u t  how d o e s  GCI d e f i n e  c a b l e  c o m p e t i t i o n ?
8 How i s  — i s  G CI c a b l e  i n  A n c h o r a g e  a c o m p e t i t i v e  s e r v i c e
9 o f f e r i n g ?  Has i t  g o t  c o m p e t i t o r s ?
10 MR. JACKSON: Does G C I ' s  c a b l e  s e r v i c e  h a v e  c o m p e t i t o r s ?
11 I t ' s  p r o b a b l y  g o i n g  t o  — i t  h a s  some l e v e l  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n .  I t
12 h a s  t h e  — i t ' s  g r o w i n g .  I t  h a s  t h e  d i s h  c o m p e t i t i o n  w h ic h  i s
13 e v i d e n t l y  g o i n g  t o  a become s t r o n g e r  c o m p e t i t i v e  f o r c e  w i t h
14 some o f  t h e  l o c a l  c h a n n e l s  b e i n g  on t h e  d i s k  an d  w i t h  ACS
15 h a v i n g  a m a r k e t i n g  a g r e e m e n t  w i t h  t h e  d i s h ,  s o  t h a t ' s  g o i n g  t o
16 b e more c o m p e t i t i v e .
17 I  g u e s s  I ' l l  — i t ' s  h a r d  f o r  me t o  t a l k  a b o u t  c a b l e
18 w i t h o u t  s a y i n g  t h i s  and a c t u a l l y  i t  came up y e s t e r d a y ,  when we
19 t a l k  a b o u t  m a r k e t  p o w er we a l w a y s  t e n d  t o  f o c u s  on w h e t h e r  o r
20 n o t  t h e r e  a r e  c o m p e t i t o r s ,  b u t  you a l s o  h a v e  t o  l o o k  a t  t h e
21 o t h e r  s i d e  o f  t h e  e q u a t i o n  w h ic h  i s  t o  w hat e x t e n t  i s  t h e
22 s e r v i c e  a n e c e s s i t y .
23 I  m ean, i f  I ' v e  g o t  a m o n o p o ly  o v e r  b u g g y  w h ip s  i n
24 A n c h o r a g e ,  I  m ean, t h a t  d o e s n ' t  r e a l l y  g i v e  me a w h o le  l o t  o f
25 m a r k e t  p o w e r o v e r  a n y b o d y  b e c a u s e ,  you know, t h e y  c a n  do



1 w i t h o u t  b u g g y  w h i p s ,  b u t
2 COMMISSIONER G-IARD: W e l l ,  y o u ' r e  d e v i a t i n g  s o  come b a c k .
3 MR. JACKSON: O k a y. W e l l ,  t h e  p o i n t  — y o u  a s k e d  a b o u t
4 c a b l e ,  c a b l e  c o m p e te s  i n  a b r o a d  e n t e r t a i n m e n t  m a r k e t ,  i n  my
5 o p i n i o n .  T h e y  co m p ete a g a i n s t  g o i n g  down t o  B l o c k b u s t e r s .
6 T h e y  com p ete a g a i n s t  o t h e r  t h i n g s .  T h o s e  may n o t  b e
7 c o m p e t i t o r s ,  b u t  t h e r e  a r e  s u b s t i t u t e  s e r v i c e s  s o  I ' m  t r y i n g  t o
8 a n s w e r  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  c a b l e  i s  i n  a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t .
9 COMMISSIONER G IA RD : So was y o u r  a n s w e r  y e s ?
10 MR. JACKSON: T h e r e  i s  l i m i t e d  c o m p e t i t i o n  f o r  c a b l e
11 a g a i n s t ...........
12 COMMISSIONER G IARD : O kay.
13 MR. JACKSON: ...........o u r  c a b l e  t e l e v i s i o n  s e r v i c e s .
14 COMMISSIONER GIARD: O k a y. So how do yo u  d e t e r m i n e  t h a t
15 c a b l e  c o m p e t i t i o n ?  By w h ic h  m an n er and m eth o d  do y o u  u s e  t o
16 d e t e r m i n e  t h a t  t h e r e  i s  c a b l e  co m - — l i k e ,  t a k e  d i s h .  I  m ean,
17 you know, t h a t  I ' m  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  d i s k  n e t w o r k ,  s o  how do y o u
18 d e t e r m i n e  t h a t  t h e r e  i s  c a b l e  c o m p e t i t i o n ?
19 MR. JACKSON: M a rk e t  s h a r e  w o u ld  be one f a c t o r .  A b i l i t y
20 t o  s u s t a i n  h i g h e r  p r i c e s  t h a n  a p p r o p r i a t e ,  t h e n  c o m p e t i t i v e .
21 COMMISSIONER G IA RD : So d i s h  — i s  d i s h  a c o m p e t i t o r  o f
22 G CI c a b l e  i n  A n c h o r a g e ?
23 MR. JACKSON: C e r t a i n l y .
24 COMMISSIONER G IA RD : O k a y. So how h a v e  y o u  d e t e r m i n e  t h a t
25 d i s h  i s  a cc . i p e t i t o r ?


